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" TYPE UPRIGHT TYPEWRITER TO PRISCIL;R%QJSS, WHO TOOK THE TYPEWRITER TO
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FBI NORFOLK 12-28-48 6-47 PM S
DIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORZX URGENT &tji'"
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH

- , B

\
SIXTEEN LAST. DAISYYFANSLER STATED THAT SHE RECALLED THAT HERA? //
FATHER, THOMAS FANSLER, BEFORE HIS DEATH IN NINETEEN FORTY GAVE AN OLD

! ( ¥
WASHINGTON, DC. DAISY FANSLER CLAIMED SHE DID NOT KNOW MAKE OF TYPEWRIT

AND FURTHER CLAIMED SHE COULD NOT STATE THAT THIS SAME MACHINE
WAS SEEN BY HER IN THE HISS APARTMENT IN WASHINGTON, ALTHOUGH SHE DID
STATE THAT SHE HAD SEEN A TYPEWRITER IN THE HISS APARTMENT. SHE STATED ]
THAT THE MACHINE GIVEN PRISCILLA HISS WAS PROBABLY USED BY TH0§§§" A
FANSLER, S PRIVATE SECRETARY PRIOR TO THE DISSOLUTION OF THE INSURANCE
BUSINESS IN PHILADELPHIA. SHE CLAIMED THAT SHE DID NOT RECALL THE SECRE
TARYS NAME AND ADDRESS. SHE CLAIMED THAT SHE DID NOT KNOW WHAT DISPOSI-
TION WAS MADE BY PRISCILA HISS OF HER DECEASED FATHERS TYPEWRITER. '
A WRITTEN STATEMENT WAS $PREPARED CONTAINING THE ABOVE FACTS@HICH |
SHE DECLINED T2 SIcN ALTHOURECORBEDsn IR rasex e R&BPHHK FACT UE .
%f7 VEE A N }{ |
TRUE. MISS FANSLER SAID SHE HAgﬁgﬂghu§§En -FﬁG$§;?ON%§RNING THD TYPE
WRITER WITH PRISCILLA HES=®X HISS PREVIOUSLW} DESeREMAE 1T k@@p RED THAT

-MISSwEAN§LER -WJAS PREPARED FOR THE INTERVI ;¢5NISS FANSLER RECALLED THAT
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PAGE TUWO

HER DECEASED FATHER HAD STATED AT THE TIME THE TYPEWRITER WAS. GIVEN
TO PRISCILLA HISS THAT POSSIBLY TIMOT&?%HQBSON, PRISCILLA HISS SON BY
A FORMER MARRIAGE QUOTE COULD LEARN TO TYPE ON THE MACHINE UNQUOTE.
ACCORDING TO MISS FANSLER, TIMOTHY HOBSON IS THE SON OF THAYER

HOBSON, EMPLOYEE OF THE MORROW PUBLISHING CO., NYC. MISS FANSLER
WAS OF THE BELIEF THAT TIMOTHY HOBSON WAS IN NEW YORK CITY AT
PRESENT. REPORT EQEhisiatdii%l FOLLOVS.

RICHARDSON
ACK IN ORDER PLS '
WA 6-55PM OK FBI WASH DC SKR
NY OK FBI NYC JEMCS
DISC AND (N
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. Vhich docked this A}, at Hoboken, New Jersey. They were accompanied by Deputy

S'rmd‘\RD FoRM No. 64 i | ! 3
P e i
Oﬁice Memmpmm 772 + UNITED ST.. _ OVERNMENT
TO : H. B. Fletcher fj , DATE: December 19, 1948
FROM?I é;fIT. B. Estep ‘é_; ':;1;%*1
i Yoo Ladd ——
. Niehols_____
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID .JTTTAKER CHALBERS g —
FERJURY ke, Bgon
N - Ur. Harbo
ﬁ}; ESPIOTAGE ~ R ﬁi gé?’nm—__m—"
! At 10:L45 A1, December 19, 1948, Special Agent Tom Spencer o fonge ———
. Migs Holmes___ €,
telephonically advised from New York the following regarding Francis B. iss Gandy T ¥~
\ Sayre.

\2. S. larshal Farson. Farson had subpoenas for lir. Sayre and also 1'lss Annabelle
‘ .

Jewcomb «

Mr. Sayre was served with a subpoena at 7:10 A.}l. and Miss Newcomb was
served at 7:20 A.l7. today by the Deputy Marshal. These subpoenas called for their
appearance before the Federal Grand Jury at New York City at either 10:00 or 11:00
AX., Monday, December 20, 1948. .

According to Spencer, lir. Sayre, who is exbtremely cooperative, has been
out of the country since August and he is leaving on the 11:30 A.l". train today
for liashington. 1/hile he was aboard the ship on the high seas he received a
radiogram from the House Un-American Activities Committee requesting his presence
before that Committee in ashington on Vednesday, December 22, Mr. Sayre told
the Agents that he would like to appear before that Committee and have the Grand
Jury appearance extended after that sate, adding, however, that he is not ignoring
the Grand Jury subpoena but hoping for a delay. The Agents told him that this was
something that they could do nothing about.

, About that time in the conversation with kr. Sayre by the Agen‘-os, an
1nd1v1dual named Robert Clark, who is Agent in Charge of the State Department's
Few York Office, had a message for Lr. Sayre from the State Department indicating.

that Ir. Sayre vwas to contact the Justice Department the first thing tomorrow A
morning.

Agent Spencer called lir. Donegan, who advised that he knowrs nothing
about any conversation by an official of the Justice Department with an official
of the State Department so far as Ir. Sayre is concerned. Agent Spencer pointed
out that from the conversation that took place between Clark and Sayre it looks
like someone in' Justice called the State Department and requested that Clark relay
the message to Sayre requesting that he contact the Justice Department the first
thing ilonday morning. Spencer pointed out that it is not knowvm what the contact
of ilr. Sayre with the Justice Department is sbout.

A6, B ?7 //33‘3««35’7
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Agent Spencer stated that iir. Donegan wants the Tiashington Field Office to
contact Sayre later today (Sayre's train gets in about 3:00 P.1I,) to determine if
Sayre has refreshed his recollection enough to talk to Special Agents. If Lr.
Sayre has not, then the Agents in New York will interview Sayre at the time he
ansvers the Federal Grand Jury subpoena in ller York, according to Ajent Spencer,
who pointed out that all this information is contained in a teletype to the Bureau
and .jashin_;ton Field 0ffice which is being sent out immediately.

Agent Spencer also stated that this telephone call was made to the Bureau
because of the extreme importance of the case and the fact that there has been some
news flashes over the radio, something about the marshal serving Sayre with a
subpoena aboard ship.

At your request the vriter telephoned back to Agent Spencer at 11:00 A.lT,
He advised that full information on the addresses of Sayre and lewcomb together
with thelr telephone numbers is contained in the teletype being sent to the Bureau
and Vashington Field Office.

He stated Sayre's address is:

1853 Rockwood Parkway
Telephone - Ordway 3L3L
His State Department Fhone - Republic 5600, Extension 3860.

He stated that the address oi Annabelle Newcomb is:

1707 Connecticut Avenue, Northwest,
Apartment 113
Telephone ~ Emerson 6800.

Agent Spencer reiterated that ir. Donegan had made a request that
“fashington Field Office, early this evening after "they have caught their breath,!
contact Ir. Sayre and liss Newcomb either by phone or in person and ask if their
recollections have been sufficiently refreshed so that they can be interviewed by
Agents; 1f they say no, it will not be necessary for Washington Field Office to do
anything further as Agents in Kew York City will interview both of them at the time
they answer the Grand Jury subpoena.

ACTION TAKEN: As instructed, the writer telephonically contacted Special
Agent Maurice Taylor, on duty at Tiashington Field Office, at 12320 P,M. Special
Agent Taylor is also the Agent to whom this case i1s assigned. He received the
two coples for jashington Field Office of the New York teletype to the Bureau and
“rashington Field Office referred to by Agent Spencer. He was advised of the request
of Xr. Donegan as set out above. He was also advised of your instructions that he
talk with Supervisor Delavigne, Vashington Field Office, concerning this matter and
to have ¥r. Delavigne telephone you, at ORdway Lh2l.

Kisseloff-1011




Addendums

Special Agent, WFO, telephonically advised of your request
that he be given the contents of Detroit wire, dated 12-18-48, concerning
Larry S. /; avidow. This was done. Agent Taylor also requested that the
letter of February 11, 1946, from the Washington Field Office to the
Bureau setting forth information on Mandel in comnection with the
investigation of George Schwartzwalder be made available so thab an Agent

from the PO could peruse it in connection with an interview with Mandel.
The Files Section was requested to locate same.

Kisseloff-1012




STANDARD FORM NO. 64

()]ﬁce Mer - - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To MR. D. M. IADD DATE: December 20, 1948

FEOK. ¢ B, s e FLETCW ,
0 .

Tolson
C

SUBIECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ET AL Roson
P ERJURY ‘ : gumoa
ESPIONAGE - R . ® lohr

, L

eaada
£

{:?) Reference is made to WFO teletype dated December 19,
1948, whichwrglates to the efforts 1o interview Francis P\\’,%yre
and Annabel]%{iwcomb. The information contained in this teletype

was furnished also to me by Mr. Delavigne of the UFO at 7:30 P.M.
December 19, 1948.

At 9:30 A. M. today I talked again with Mr. Delavigne and he
inquired as to whether they should make an effort to interview Mr. Sayre
having in mind that he had stated that he planned to go to New York
immediately after his conference with the State Department this morning.

I told him if it could be conveniently done the interview with Sayre should
be had. However, if this were not possible, his address in New York City
should be ascertained for whatever value it might have. He stated that
they would conduct the interview with Annabelle Newcomb at once.

HBF2mer /’ /

CGEED i 7/ 2232 G568

=
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SUBJECT: dJ. D. WHITTAKER

1 2
sr;mwma  FORM NO. 64 b &
), . _ -
\ -

bice Memorandum + vNiTeD STATES GOVERNMENYT

\LOOQ‘; of the Daily Worker Stafr, New York City, communicated m’m

LN

- . 9

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: December 20, 1948

GUY HOTTBL, SAC, VASHINGTON FIELD 4
OCHMRERS, TAS CONFXDENTIAL
PERJURY - ESPIONAGE - R s

\\Q% On December 16, 1948, Confidential Informapt - A‘ b2
| whose identity is known to the Bureau, advised that QQNOLD& oy

0B FRHALL,' Yashington representatlve/of the Daily Torker.' SRO“C
p01nted out to HALL\ "0n this film angle, which to me is pre’c.ty het;
I've got stuff tha', nakes it seem hotter here in New Yorkecesosool
©SROOG, pointed out that according to United Press a high Justice
Department official had stated that the House Committee on Un-
Activities had almost ruined one roll of undeveloped microfii
putting a flash light on it when it was taken out of the pumpkin;
‘further that according to NIXON (Congressman NIXON) there were two
such rolls of undeveloped film, "Now we want to know if the second
roll was developed and I would suggest that you go over to the
Department of Justice tomorrow and find out if they developed the
second roll." Continuing, SROOG advised’ HA,LL that if the answer -
was in the affirmative #which we presume it. is, then the story is
real hot for us". HALL jpointed out to "BROCG ’chat the House Committee
on Un-#merican Activities had admitted that one roll of the film

was worthless and that the other was developed, but developed in . 4
such a way that it was almost illegible "because it was old". "SROOG/,
then stated, according to this Informant, "Well, that was the angle ‘
we were working on, according to what we know about microfilm it was «
just impossible to get anything out of it and we got a pretty big
expert who gave us that; it's still a case, I thinkl : ~. WL

A% this time SROOG advised HALL that there was just

one more thing "We'd" like to find out "without ¥ipping them off as P Vs
to what we're shooting at, just how it was, what kind of marks there-—=-~

were , by which they identified the date of manufacture of films.

We have reason to believe that that's not straight, see. Now, they

say it's code marks but they don't identify what kind. As far as }
we know, the only marks that are put on microfilm by Kodak are |
mulsion marks and according to our expert, Kodak has only been
putting the emulsion marks on microfilm for the last three or four
years, get the pitch? Of course, he may be vwrong on that. If I

could find out whether they were ac’c.ually emulsion marks, then it 1
would be worth a trip to Rochester to dig, but we're trying to get

thaten : ~lasfo1
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Ltr. to Director ! December 20, 1948

Re: J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ViAS
PERJURY - ESPIONAGE - R

SROOG expert is in the microfilm business at the present time and he
‘fias stated that five or six years is the outside limit to develop

y It is noted that according to this Informant, the
i
microfilm no matter how it is wrapped or packed. W

; The above is being furnished for your information.
g N

TCR:nek
Th=9)
ccs 100-4281
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FASTNGTORy BALTL U0 AND I35 ¥ -3 FROM VASH FIFID 122048 11300 AM

)/*“Iy:.: &\Al b ..J xlﬂCQ, ‘MHINULE AA-D Ll“ YOHK LW o

-

Jo Lo WIITTAKER CHALBFAS, WASy 2::JURY, IS - R, EWFOTEL TC BALOT0IE,

———— nt:

DG 113ui TIINTREN, LAST, VHESEIN THFQ U ATI-NDAIC.L OF “?.LC,T HEGS

\

AT UAOYLALD INIVORSITY LAS o7 QUT. ADOTS THIETY # ATS0 THrl c::"r; TR -/

C_':r

ALDESSS AT JLVL OF FodSTREVICOH 43 OUD 202 &7 i PROUT 8%, ¢ TR 1Y '

UARYLANT ., IT IS SUGGESTED THAT APPRCPRIATE DWZSTIGATION B2 COLILUCTID / :

AT CU-STRRTCNI RE THW CIRCUMCTANCES UKITR VIIICT THE HISSES RIAITED ™D,
A0 T HEUD THE POCSIBILITY Tl IF DML ABGVE RwSIDRNCE WE'E TENTED,
THLOW YAY TUVE BREN TIPECRITTEN COTRUSUUTTENCH B7IM™ T ITD TS AMD

T o RATLL S OL VIN SO IT, AN COTRESECNL T TIIW TITLD LIUTCT VAY VL RON

EERE s T LTS ATeAL Y =Y TEEIVEL TYIYTY PRy MUTTE T Awye et = T DA m
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'Il‘ ‘l;:{,l* ,g “ }% [. "n“!'l‘ Y

R

o i \-"lo -" ":““' :
YoM ;®;4Q$@ w?”wﬂw
O l';/j} A/V:‘: T ‘bgé 0

L
I3

QU

S Y
a\\\ ;:’FU N )

Kisseloff-1016




}Sﬂ FROH{ NEV YORK 25 20 6-28 P
0‘% DIRECTOR .  URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, ISR, ESP-R. AT REQUEST OF /
SPECIAL ASST. T« J. DONEGAN, A GRAND JURY SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED M//
INSTANT DATE FOR APPEARANCE HEDE\IESSIWG DEC. TWENTY TWO NEXT AND
QUOTE FROM DAY TO DAY THEREAFTLR UNQUOTE UNTIL RELEASED BY COURT.
SUBPOENA BEING SERVED BY AN AGENT INSTANT DATE TO PROTECT INFORMANT,

IN ACCORDANCE WITH BUREAU AUTHORITY.

recoroeD - 15 7 _Z/ 3 3 3 mjé / m

| 794 © INDEXED - 138 as DEC 'ams {ﬂ
Dr o gL 1948 Kisseloff-1017 j //’
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7AS¥” FROM NEV YORK 62 20 10-06 P
DIRECTOR URGENT

i JAY DAVID WHITTAKERCgHAMBERS, PERJURY, ESP-R. REFERENCE PHOME CALL
FROM BUREAU TO ASAC A. He BELHMONT DEC. NINETEENTH LAST RETEL FROif
DETROIT TO BUREAU AND NY DEC. EIGHTEENTH LAST. BENJAMIN C. TOLBERG,
VELL KNOWN ANTI-COMMUNIST AUTHOR, NUMBER TWO TWO TWO WEST TWENTYTHIRD
STe, NYC. INTERVIEWED THIS DATE. STOLBERG BELIEVES FROi THE INFO

%4

IN HIS POSSESSION THAT ALGER"HISS DURING EMPLOYMENT STATE DEPT. HAD

COMIUNIST CONNECTIONS. HOVEVER STOLBERG HAS NO TANGIBLE EVIDENCE

TO PROVE OR SUBSTANTIATE THIS BELIEF. IN PAST STOLBERG MADE KNOTN
HIS BELIEF TO LARRY S. DAVIDOW, DETROIT ATTORNEY, BUT WEVER INDICATED
TO DAVIDOW HE HAD JURIDICAL PROOF OF HISS-COMMUNIST AFFILIATIONSA’f%
STOLBERG ADVISED HE IS CLOSE ASSOCIATE OF ISAAC DON WEVINE AND WHITT-
A_E&_QHAMBERS. HE WAS AUVARE OF FACT THAT CHAMBERS MADE REVELATIONS
OF HIS DETECTION FROM CP. BY VIRTUE OF HIS ANTI COMMUNIST WRITINGS
AND RESEARCH THERETORE, STOLBERG HAD KNOWLEDGE OF COMMUNIST INFIL-
TRATION INTO US GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES. YOWEVER HE HAS NO TANGIELE .

. PROOF OF THESE F?CTS.' INDEXED - 133[ -13 33’3&0’2/, / /) ,
_DFC 3T e 7 7 SCHEIDT . 13834 %Ec J@a x 7 é}f

" HOLD PLS ~LORDED 7 ol
cem- [k
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WASH-53 AND BALTIMORE 1 FROM NEW YORK 20 1950 P /'
y ‘ agd
V% LDIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT /t 4

ad =/
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAB&ERS, PERJURY, ESP R. REBUTEL SEVENTEENTH

INSTANT INSTRUCTING NY OFFICE TO INTERVIEW MRS. ESTHEBQ_HAMBEB§_CHONCERN‘

ING HER SOURCE IF INFO AS TO THE BACKGROUND OFE JA?%CHABERS FORMER&Y

i g 2
CONNECTED WITH THE TREASURY DEP. INFO CONCERNING THE BASIS FOR THIS

INTERVIEW WAS CONTAINED IN LETTER FROM BALTIMORE TO BUREAU DATED DEC
?
FIFTEENTH LAST. %%TIMORE REQUESTED TO INTERVIEW MRS. ESTHER CHAMBERS.

IT IS REPORTED THAT SHE HAS RETURNED TO MARYLAND.

2
"RECORDED - 138 * .. scy (8
o1 1333282% (2

~

BOTH, PLS Howdgé INEXED - 13
W ULu B4 34 DEC o 1548
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GASUTGTCY ALD M Yol FROR 8L oLLID 12-20-h8 1200 BT URGEHT

DITOTSH ATD SAG, 1MW 03K —

J. 0——?‘ (i IL.LLA; 1” G .}L"Bu;u&’ 13}»)’ h' ULT)I:' IS R‘ I:.FO m%{ CQ:FFIDH‘I;TEL " “’ ,]
TLUC Ty WAS TUWECH, UG, LiUICATES  ATSCILIMJISS GRIOS 10 LALVENG A=

w30 LGTON FOR NEW YOadd TN GECTOIBUR, NINETE N FORTYSEVEN, MADD
ALRANGIZIONCS TO BICOUK ASSOCIATEL WITIH DALTON SCHOOLs NYC, &S AN ASST.
LHGLICH TRACHED. CSUGGEST NEW YORK GOUTACT DALTCHN SCIOOL FOR TYVED
SATERIAL TROJ OR BY PRISCILIA HISS,

HOTTY,

é
“H;‘ g{d’&‘ -ull“‘n

A h . A, <§li
HEREI U U e s e
™
)

DATE_2//8/e7 Ri s;mmgw
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TELEMETER b

20 PHILADELPHIA 1 FROM CHICAGO .20 9-00 PM )ﬁm |

CONF TO DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, PHILADELPHIA URGENT |~ o \\
o e )
by . e

| ! T -
5 Pt [V

Q
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, W.AS., PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. %
JOHNSON, SECY. TREAS. WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER CO., WOODSTOCK, ILL., AD- _7-/

WA

ADELPHIA TELS DECEMBER EIGHTEEN AND TWENTY, FORTY EIGHT. MELV.IE O-of

VISED FOLLOWING IN CHARGE OF PHILA. AGENCY, NINETEEN TYENTY FIVE UNTIL

NINETEEN FORTY SIX. S. V. WARD, NO ADDRESS AVAILABLE, UNTIL NINETEEN -
TWENTY- SIX. O. Je CAROW, THREE NINE ONE FOUR CHESTNUT ST., PHILA., |
NINETEEN TWENTY SIX TO THIRTY EIGHT, AND JOHN GALLAGER, TWO NAUGHT ’
NAUGHT SEVEN S. REDFIELD, PHILA, ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTY NINE OR FORTY '

TO NINETEEN FORTY SIX. HAROLD STEINKE, NOW AT SEVEN NAUGHT FOUR NAUGHT
We GARRETT RD., UPPER DARBY, PA., WORKED WITH CAROW PROBABLY BEGINNING

IN EARLY THIRTIES TO ABOUT NINETEEN FORTY AND MAY HAVE BEEN ACTING MGR.

FOR A WHILE AFTER CAROW LEFT. ELIZABETH SPARKS, SEVEN NAUGHT FOUR

ONE HAGERMAN AVE., PHILA, WAS CASHIER AT PHILA FROM NINETEEN TWENTY o]
SIX UNTIL NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN AND JOHN HANCOCK, SIX ONE ONE FIVE
ELLSWORTH ST., PHILA., WAS A SALESMAN FOR A NUMBER OF YEARS STARTING

IN NINETEEN TWENTY FOUR. JOHNSON UNABLE TO LOCATE PHILA. BRANCH RE-/y i
CORDS AND DOES NOT RECALL RECEIPT OF STOCK CARDS FROM PHILA. ALTHOU@%X
HE BELIEVES SOME RECORDS WERE RECEIVED AND LATER DESTROYED. SEARCH OF
AVAILABLE FILES PERTAINING TO STOCK, SERVICE AND SALES REVEALED NO
PERTINENT RECORDS. JOHNSON WILL MAKE FURTHER INQUIRIES AT PLANT TODAY

TO EXHAUST ALL POSSIBILITIES AND HE WILL BE RECONTACTED DECEMBER
TWENTY ONE.

-

R ' , \
SC0RDED . ;4 Wi/jﬁiﬁéé 3

1
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SHINGTON 15 NEW YORK 5 ST LOUIS 2 FROM PHILA 12-20-48 &.20. BPM |
DIRECTOR AND SACS S ' ,;__/

p%a JAY DAVID WHITTAKERC%BAQBERS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R.
REURTEL TODAY. SAM WARD WAS MANAGER, PHILA AGENCY WOODSTOCK TYPE-
WRITER COMPANY DURING: MOST QF TWENTYSIX OR TWENTYSEVEN AND FOR
SOMETIME PRIOR. HE SHOULD BE QUESTIONED CONCERNING THOMAS GRADY,
WHO WAS SALESMAN FOR WOODSTOCK AT PHILA DURING TWENTYFOUR AND

TWENTYFIVE AND AGAIN DURING TWENTYSEVEN. IN TWENTYSEVEN GRADY SOLD%Q
A NEW WOODSTOCK T\\EgNSLER~MARIIN.PARTNERSHIP IN BULLITT BUILDIS%%;niz;
THIS TYPEWRITER SUBSEQUENTLY GIVEN BY FANSLER TO HIS DAUGHTER,
PRISCILZ%%HISS. RECORDS OF SALE APPARENTLY DESTROYED. WARD SHOULD

BE ASKED IF HE KMEW OF SALE TO FANSLER-MARTIN AND WHAT DISPOSITION

WAS MADE OF RECORDS WHEN JOH&\\AROW, THE NEW MANAGER, TOOK OVER. /
T

T e

VA PH R 19 VA DATE“ZM‘B‘@QZW
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WASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEWYORK 51 20 %
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT
p '52‘/1b3
7y 0 | -
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, PERJURY, ESP-R. T.J. DONEGAN RELATED
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION REGARDING GJ TODAY. TESTIFIED
7
IN INSTANT CASE. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS WAS AVAILABLE BUT DID NOT TES~-

TIFY BEFORE GJ TODAY. —DONEGAN STATES THAT FOLLOWING PERSONS SCHEDULED
TO APPEAR TOMORROW, FRANCES B.‘&AYRE, ANNA BELLE’;QEWCOMB, AND WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS. GEORGE\\;{(EWITT SERVED WITH SUBPOENA LATE TODAY, SCHEDULED ;A‘S
AVAILABLE POSSIBLE WITNESS FOR GJ TOMORROW. DONEGAN ALSO ADVISED ﬁE )
ANTICIPATED SERVING SUBPO&NA ON EDWARD JAM%}I\MC SHANE AND JOHN L.

‘\m'}’_ FOR THEIR APPEARANCES BEFORE GJ JAN FOUR NINETEEN FORTY NINE.
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DcnavErs, WHOM HE KNEW AS CARL, WITH RESTRICTED INFO WHICH HE OB-
TAINED FROM ABERDEEN PROVING GROUNDS, ABERDEEN, MARYLAND, IN LATE
THIRTY SEVEN AND EARLY THIRTY EIGHT. FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO AND HIS
BROTHER, BHIi?R%ﬁé&Q&_HAVE BOTH APPEARED BEFORE THE GRAND JURY IN NYC.
AT THE TIME FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO WAS INTERVIEWED HE FURNISHED AGENTS
WITH A WRITTEN CONSENT TO SEARCH HIS PERSONAL EFFECTS IN ABERDEEN,
MARYLAND. DURING THE COURSE OF THIS SEARCH CORRESPONDENCE UAS
FOUND THERE DIRECTED TO PROFESSOR JOHN\E‘\\FLLEY WHO WAS BELIEVED
TO BE AT THE UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO. IT HAS BEEN FOUND THAT KELLEY
NO LONGER IN DENVER, COLORADO, AND BALTIMORE OFFICE HAS ADVISED THAT
PROFESSOR KELLEY IS REPORTED TO BE IN THE DEPT. OF MATHEMATICS, UNIV.
OF CALIF., BERKELEY, CALIF. THE INFO THAT KELLEY WAS AT THE UNIV.

OF CALIF. VAS OBTAINED THROUGH A CREDIT REFERENCE, THE DATE OF WHICH

WAS NOVEMBER FIFTEENTH, FORTYEIGHT. THERE IS BEING SET FORTH A
END OF PAGE ONE
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PAGE THWO

SUMMARY OF THE INFO FURNISHED BY RENO CONCERNING HIS ASSOCIATION WITH
A PROFESSOR EDWARD XMC SHANE, WHO ﬁAS BEEN INTERVIEWED AT THE UNIV.
OF VIRGINIA, AND JOHN L. KELLEY RE?ORTED HEREI%LBOVE TO BE AT THE UNIV.
OF CALIF. RENO DURING EMPLOYMENT AT ABERDEEN PROVING GROUNDS, ABER-
DEEN, MD., COMMENCED WRITING A BOOK TENTATIVELY ENTITLED JEXTERIOR
BALLISTICS UP TO NINETEEN FORTY FIVE" IN COLLABORATION WITH PROF:
ESSOR EDWARD J. MC SHANE, NOW STATIONED AT UNIV. OF VIRGINIA, AND JOHN
L. KELLEY. RENO MET KELLEY IN SUMMER OR FALL OF NINETEEN FORTY TWO
WHEN LATTER COMMENCED RESEARCH AT ABERDEEN. RENO LIKEWISE MET MC
SHANE IN NINETEEN FORTY TWO AT ABERDEEN AND WORKED WITH HIM AND KELLEY
ON BALLIS?ICS IN SAME OFFICE AT PROVING GROUNDS. KELLEY CEASED EMPLOY-
MENT AT ABERDEEN, NOVEMBER, NINETEEN FORTY FIVE, AND SINCE THAT TIME
RENO HAS BEEN CORRESPONDING WITH KELLEY AND MC SHANE FOR PURPOSE OF
COMPLETING BOOK. HE ADMITS THAT FROM TIME TO TIME HE FORVARDED RES~

" TRICTED. MATERIAL OBTAINED FROM ABERDEEN RESEARCH LABORATORY LIBRARY

TO MC SHANE AND KELLEY IN ORDER THAT "THEY MIGHT COMPLETE VARIOUS
PHASES OF THEIR MATHEMATICAL CALCULATIONS AND OTHER MATERIAL FOR THE
BOOK. THE MANUSCRIPT FOR THE BOOK WAS SUBMITTED TO RENOS SUPERVISOR,
R. P« H. KENT, FOR CLEARANCE PURPOSES IN ORDER THAT THE MATTER AP-

PEARING THEREIN MIGHT BE CENSORED PRIOR TO EVENTUAL PUBLICATION.
END OF PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

RENO IS WORKING AT THE PRESENT TIME ON AN INTRODUCTION FOR THE BOOK
WHICH DEALS IN GENERAL WITH THE SCIENCE OF MOTION OF PROJECTiLES.

RENO ADMITS THAT FROM TIME TO TIME HE CHARGED OUT VARIOUS RESTRICTED
MATERIAL FOR RESEARCH PURPOSES DURING HIS EMPLOYMENT AT ABERDEEN.

HE FURTHER ADMITS THAT SOME MAY NOT HAVE BEEN CHARGED OUT IN THE USUAL
MANNER., HE DENIES, HOWEVER, THAT HE EVER FORWARDED ANY RESTRICTED
SECRET OR CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL TO ANY PRIVATE, UNAUTHORIZED PERSON
FOR SUBVERSIVE OR ULTERIOR REASONS. RENO RECALLED THAT HE MAINTAINED
VOLUMINOUS NOTES AND RESEARCH BOOKS AMONG PERSONAL EFFECTS AT ABERDEEN
OFFICE AS WELL AS CARE OF MR, E, J. EATON, BALDWIN MANOR, ABERDEEN,
MD, HE BELIEVES THAT A QUANTITY OF THIS WAS PROCURED FROM THE RE-
SEARCH BALLISTICS LABORATORY, ABERDEEN, MARYLAND, MOST OF THE MATER-
IAL PERTAINING TO BALLISTICS AND HIS OWN NOTES AND STUDIES OF VARIOUS
PROJECTS WORKED ON HIM AT THE LABORATORY. RENO RECALLED THAT AFTER
HIS DISCHARGE FROM UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL, BALTIMORE, MD., ON OR ABOUT
JULY THIRD, FORTYEIGHT, HE WENT TO HIS FORMER DORMITORY

ROOM AT ABERDEEN AND PROCURED HIS CLOTHES TOGETHER WITH TWO BOOKS,

ONE ENTITLED MATHEMATICS OF EXTERIOR BALLISTICS BY G. A. BLISS AND

END OF PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

TABLE OF INTERVALS, A BOOK ON APPLIED MATHEMATICS, -NEITHER OF WHICH
BOOKS WAS OBTAINED FROM THE ABERDEEN LIBRARY. HE ADMITS THAT THIS

WAS THE ONLY DATA HE TOOK PRIOR TO HIS DEPARTURE FOR.HIS RESIDENCE

IN DENVER, COLORADO, RENO LIKEWISE RECALLED AMONG HIS BOOKS AND

PAPERS WERE VARIOUS PHOTOSTATS ENTITLED MATHEMATICAL THEORTY OF AIR
COMBAT BY L. Bs C. CUNNINGHAM, HE ADVISED THAT HE WAS INTERESTED

IN THE STUDY OF AIR COMBAT AND FOR THIS REASON HAD THE MATERIAL IN

HIS POSSESSION, HAVING PROCURED SAME FROM RESEARCH LABORATORY. RENO
ADVISED IT WAS COMMON PRACTICE FOR 3ERSONS AT THE RESEARCH LABORATORY
TO RETAIN POSSESSIONS OF BOOKS AND DOCUMENTS FROM LIBRARY WITHOUT
FOLLOWING THE USUAL CHARGE OUT PRACTICES. RENO FURTHER REITERATED THAT
HE WAS NEVER ENGAGED IN ESPIONAGE ACTIVIT& SINCE DISCONTINUING CONNECTI-
IONS WITH WHITTAKER CHAMBERS IN NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN OR EIGHT. PHILIP
RENO CORROBORATED HIS BROTHERS STATEMENT THAT THEIR ONLY VISIT TO ABER-
DEEN WAS IN JULY, FORTY EIGHT, AT WHEECH TIME FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO TOOK
HIS CLOTHES, SEVERAL SUITCASES' AND THE DOCUMENTARY MATERIAL MENTIONED
ABOVE., LOCATE AND INTERVIEW JOHN L. KELLEY. KELLEY SHOULD BE THOROYGHLY
QUESTIONED AS TO ANY KNOWLEDGE HE HAS OF RENOS ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES,
ALSO HIS KNOWLEDGE OF ANY RESTRICTED MATERIAL WHICH HE MAY HAVE IN HIS
POSSESSION, AS WELL AS HIS KNOWLEDGE AS TO ¥HOW RENO OBTAINED RESTRICT-
MATERIAL TO BE USED IN CONTEMPLATED BOOK. THIS INTERVIEW SHOULD BE |

END OF PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE

CONDUCTED IMMEDIATELY AND RESUEETS FORWARDED TO BUREAU AND NY BY TELE-

* TYPE IN ORDER THAT ASSISTANT AG DONEGAN MAY BE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED IN
EVENTY HE DESIRES TO SUBPOENA KELLEY BEFORE GJ IN NYC. THIS INTERVIEW IS
BEING CONDUCTED AT THE SPECIFIC REQUEST OF MR. DONEGAN AND IT IS BELIEVED
THAT HUAC WOULD SUBPOENA KELLEY FOR PUBLIC HEARING IMMEDIATELY SiﬁLD
THEY LEARN FOREGOING.

SCHEIDT

ANV :&g AN ~
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JASH FROM NEW YORK 64 . 20 10-14 P
DIRECTOR URGENT
\\UAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL, PERJURY, ESP-R. ISAAC qhy*

£BN§§EVLNE,iNTERVIEWED TODAY. STATED HE HAD NEVER HEARD OF ALGER£§ISS
PRIOR TO METTING CHAMBERS IN MAY THIRTYNINE. CHAMBERS REFERRED TO
LEVINE BY HERBEﬁ?&?OLOﬁ PRESENTLY WITH FORTUNE MAGAZINE. TFIRST WET
HISS AT RECENT GRAND JURY HEARINGS IN NYC. HAS NO PROFF THAT HISS

WAS OR 1S A MEMBER OF THE CP. AT FIRST CONTACT CHAMBERS éEQUESTED
ASSISTANCE FROM LEVINEYIN PLACING AN ARTICLE DEALING WITH COMMUNISH
WITH THE SATURDAY EVENING POST. AFTER READING THE MANUSCRIPT

LEVINE TOLD HI# IT WAS TOO INDEFINITE AS NAMES, DATES, ETC. WERE Q{;" -
OMITTED. HE LATER INTRODUCED CHAMBERS TO GENERAL WALTER%KRIVITSKY,
WHOSE EXPOSES IN THE SATURDAY EVENING POST WERE PUBLISHED IN COLL-
ABORATION WITH LEVINE. ON AUG&% TWENTY THREE THIRTY NINE AFTER THE
HITLER STALIN PACT LEVINE TRIED TO INDUCE CHAYMBERS TO TELL HIS STORY

4 A i\
TO THE PROPER GOVERNMENT AUTHORITIES. X8 f377 4 (\ ('« /‘,]
END OF PAGE ONE ‘ ;‘/_%B;; :"’f‘ Y, “.f,;‘;,”' {{)
" e, RECORDED - 138 4+ pec 23 1940 /i i f?/ !

LT gaa% INDEED - 18§

Kisseloff-1033




PAGE TUO

’ LEVINE FIRST TRIED TO ARRANGE AN INTERVIEV WITH THE PRESIDENT
 THROUGH MARVIN HC INTYRE WHO REFERRED HIM TO BERLE. ON SEPT. TUO
' THIRTYNINE HE TOOK CHAMBERS TO WOODLEY HOUSE, BERLES HOME FOR DINNER
 ON BERLES INVITATION AT WHICH TIME CHAMBERS OUTLINED TO BERLE THE
COMMUNIST INFILTRATION INTO THE GOVT., THE FACT THAT THE STATE
DEPT. OFFICIALS WERE TAKING EiLEs OUT OF THE DEPT. TO BE PHOTOGRAPHED
AMD FORWARDED TO RUSSIA. HE RECALLED THAT CHAMBERS REFERRED TO ONE
—TPETER AS A RUSSIAN OFFICIAL TO WHOM COPIES OF FILES WERE TAKEN.
CHAMBERS DIVIDED THE GOVT. OFFICIALS INTO TWO GROUPS. QggLEﬁE*EF
' ESPIONAGE_GROUR AND THE OTHER A LABOR, POLITICAL, AND PROPAGANDA
 UNIT. 1IN THE FIRST GROU

HE PLACED ALGE‘T’ ”ISS_, /Fe Ne Us/HISS, / )
/ALGERS BROTHER/, LAVRENCE_RUGGAN, NOEL\IELD, F. N U 7‘|{ADLL'IGH,

\
/Fe N U\/\'EOVELL, P‘{ILLlPiwI:IO AND VINCENTA

ENO, BROTHERS, .THE LATTER
FROH ABERDEEN/PROVI'\]G GROUNDS. HE ALSO ADDED TO THIS GROUP HARRY
AR LV s

'DEXTER: JHITE,\S{LVERMASTERj/A DOCTORNYILLER AND A DOC%BR\%ORNBLITH,
/NOT SURE THIS IS COJRECT NAME/. IN THE SECOND GROUP HE PLACED

1~IA“R-I-9N_.B.ACHRACH, LEENPRESSIHAN, JOHN\\BT, NATHAN&;\ITT, SOL\\QDLER
HE ALSO BELIEVED ELINORNNELSOH WAS MENTIONED BUT HE IS NOT SURE.

END OF PAGE TwWO
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PAGE THREE

BERLE MADE NOTES. BOTH LEVINE AND CHAMBERS EXPECTED THAT SOIE ACTIOH
VOULD BE TAKEN BUT WERE DISAPPOINTED WHEN IT WAS MOT. CHAMBERS
HMENTIONED TO LEVINE ONE TIME THAT HE HAD MICRO FILM AND OTHER MATERIAL
OF THE APPARATUS/CHAMBERS DESCRIPTION OF THE GROUP/. LEVINE.EjATER

~ THE US ENTERED THE VAR AWSED CHAMBERS WHAT HE HAD DONE WITH THIS
MATERIAL.AND CHAMBERS INFERRED THAT IT HAD BEEN DESTROYED.. LEVINE
CLAIMS THAT AFTER THIS LAST MENTIONED CONTACT HE HAD NEVER AGAIN
DISCUSSED THE MATTER WITH CHAMBERS EXCEPT RECENTLY -AFTER THE HOUSE
AND GRAND JURY HEARINGS WERE BEGUN DURING WHICH CHAMBERS CALLED HIM
A FEW TIMES TO REFRESH HIS MEMORY. LEVINE STATES THAT WITH THE

.

EXCEPTION OF INFO SUPPLIED TO.HIMBY.CHAMBERS.HE KMEW PERSONAL@Y

e

OF NO ACTIVITIES OF HISS AND DID NOT KNOW OF HIS OWN KNOWLEDGE
THAT HE WAS A COMMUNIST OR ENGACED IN COMMUNIST OR ESPIONAGE ACTIV-

! e N » o - i e e N

A ITIES. < 3

oy,

N SCHEIDT
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WASHINGTON AND WFO 1 CHICAGO 1 NYC 1 FROM PHILA 12-20-48 10&}
DIRECTOR AND SACS S '
JAY DAVID WHITTAKERCEHAMBERS, WAS., PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R. JOHN 6};
GALLAGHER, MANAGER OF WOODSTOCKS PHILA AGENCY AT TIME IT WAS, TAKEN
OVER BY VICTORY TYPEWRITER CO., HAS ADVISED THAT H. N. WEBSTER, THEN
WOODSTOCKS MANAGER IN WASHINGTON, DC, CAME TO PHILA WITH INSTRUCTIONS
FOR CLOSING OF PHILA AGENCY IN FORTYSIX. GALLAGHER THEN ON INSTRUCTIONS
BURNED COPIES OF SERVICE RECORDS OR CUSTOMERS INVOICES, OR BOTH,

AND RETURNED INVENTORY STOCK CARDS TO FACTORY AT WOODSTOCK, ILL.,

PROBABLY TO M. O. JOHNSON, WHO HE THINKS WAS TREASURER AT THE TIME.

. GALLAGHER STATES WEBSTER IS NOW WOODSTOCKS SOUTH%%STERN ZONE MANAGER
t'WITH OFFICE AT DALLAS, TEXAS. 'DALLAS OFFICE SHOULD LOCATE ‘;2/’ -
VEBSTER AND INTERVIEW THOROUGHLY AS TO INSTRUGTIONS HE GAVE GALLAGHER
CONCERNING CLOSING OF PHILA WOODSTOCK AGENCY IN LATE NINETEEN FORTY

SIX. CHICAGO SHOULD DETERMINE IF M. O. JOHNSON RECALLS RECEIPT OF
INVENTORY STOCK CARDS FROM PHILA IN LATE FORTYSIX, AND IF HE CAN SUPPLY

INFORMATION AS TO THEIR WHEREABOUTS OR ULTIM DISP?ITI%I GALL%GHER

HAS SUPPLIED THIS OFFICE WITH A LIST OF CUSTOMERS "THAD REPAIRS %{)/

(948
MADE ON WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITERS SINCE APPROXIMATELY NINETEEB? FORTYTUoﬁ

sl

m 'a . ﬁ,‘; Qq[!-@ b’LCLV},O'iO ﬂﬂ’b - 0%

N0 QoPTes WRO .
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PAGE TWO _
AND 'HAS INDICATED SEVERAL WHOSE MACHINES HE RECALLS HAVING HAD SERIAL
JUMBERS WHICH WOULD FALL IN APPROXIMATE SERIES LISTED IN WFO TEL
OF SEPTEMBER FOURTEEN LAST. GALLAGHERS LIST CONTAINS NO SERIAL NUMBERS
AND IS ONLY RECORD HE HAS MAINTAINED CONCERNING WOODSTOCKS PHILA AGENCY.
PHILA OFFICE WILL FROM THIS LIST ATTEMPT TO NARROW LIST OF SERIAL '
NUMBERS TO POINT WHERE CIRCULARIZATION OF ALL WOODSTOCK AGENCIES MIGHT
PROVE PRACTICAL. |

BOARDMAN
DALLAS ADVISED
NYC ACK AND DISC PLS

PH R1 NY
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STANDARD Fohu\no. 64

8

Oﬁice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATE  _+ERNMENT
Ly

TO + HMR. D. M, IADD ‘j"{/" DATE: 12-20-48
po ¥

FROM : H. B. FLE’I‘CHEL {’;(3\

Tolson

Clegg,
Glavin
Ladi
Nich
Rose¥ '~

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID YHITTAKER CHAMBERS
| PERJURY;
ESPIONAGE - R
¢

FREFEE NS FEERN
=

In connection with the statements of Franklin Vietor _ 2= ™™
no, he stated that he furnished restricted or confidential N o VL
‘ inforfation to Chambers on bombsights., The publicity which has Om
arisen concerning this matter makes reference to the "Nordent 5?
bombsight and also Chambers mentioned that the material might -t

have related to the Norden bombsight.

. This is to record that Reno himself says it was not
information dealing with the Norden bombsight. Reno's statement

) appears to be accurate because he is talking about bombsight

information given away in 1937 or 1938 and the Norden bombsight
was a development which occurred during the war.

ACTTON

None. For information.

HRF': comwr ’/ '
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 A\
4

Oﬂice Memamn.d%m « UNITED STL._ . 'ERNMENT
b ‘

TO : MR. Do Mo I)KDD (/’/’,)"}/p

FROM : H. B. FIETCHER J¥[Z

DATE: 12-20-48

Tolson
Cle

/)
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID ’»’IHITTAKER(;HAMBERS
PERJURY;
ESPIONAGE - R

g
g
<

Reference is made to memorandum dealing with the mystery Xigs Gaady
witnesses appearing before the HUAC, New York, on December 17, 1948. iy

Tt will be recalled that the information in the p session of 'bhé"%Bl‘lI’
was to the effect that these two persons were Georg Mdewitt and I_‘Li_}g% can, 7.
both of whom are well known to the Bureau as informands and sources ®f ‘;j,,,
information on Communist matters. With reference to the publicity which 7/
appeared on December 19, 1948, to the effect that one of these mystery "/
witnesses was going to appear before the Committee on Monday and had been
guaranteed FBI protection, it was determined by kr. Nichols from kir.

Stripling of the HUAC that this person would be George Hewitt. George

Hewitt in the recent past has requested FBI protection but, of course,

it was not given to him. He has appeared in a number of deportation

cases involving Communists and he was recently charged with perjury in

the State of Washington in connection with his appearance before the
Un—-American Activities Committee of the State of Washington.

Upon receipt of your call about 6:00 p.m., December 19, 1948,
at which time you advised that George Hewitt had told the INS that iax
Yergan after testifying before the HUAC in New York had stated that he
had attended meetings with AlgedHiss, T phoned the New York Office and
reached Supervisor Tuohy, fuFhished him the known infomation}nd requested
that Max Yergan be interviewed that night if possible or today as soon as

possible. Mr. Tuohy advised there was a blizzard raging in New York but ~#
they would do what they could. Z

A
HBF's crmw

0 \tD - Y&% | |
QECORDE A /3 2303 71,%
Y, « .ﬁuﬁw ,
wem -1 1 ZE155
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Oﬂice'Memomnd%m e« UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR, FZETUHERW
FROM : De M. Ladd @?_\

, a

C%

DATE: December 21, 1948

T —

Yr. Ladd
SUBJECT: HAMBERS=-HISS CASE it ¥r- Mighoth .
Pavip whittulc,  LGALEL g e—
— On~Sinday evening at 5:30 PY Mr. Alex Campbell i o ——
of ﬁhe Criminal Divigion called me and advised that Dr. . PomTrEtoR

MaZXYergan and George\Hewitt had appeared before C”ongre.s*s-T*ﬂequ‘%l‘:m —
man McDowell in New YoPk and had not furnzshed any injforma-is ke

dy
tion. However, after leaving the Congressman’s ojynce, m},”‘
Dr. Yergan informed George Hewitt that he knew of Hiss's
having attended some Communist Party meetings at which tzme
he, Yergan, had been in attendance but that he had not told the

commititee. Mr. Campbell advised that arrangements were going to

be made to subpoena Yergan and Hewitt before the New York Grand
Jury.

Mr. CUmpbell advised that he did not want Hewitt i
interviewed at this time but he wanted Yergan interviewed for
any information in his possession concerning this matter.

In accordance with theaabove, which information was
Jurnished to you on Sunday evening, you called New XYork.
i
{
DML.-dag/ v‘&if I 4. /
WY ?
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

0]7‘26‘6 Memamgdzzm « UNITED STAT&S GOVERNMENT
o,
’Fﬁ/
0 : MR FLETGHE@Z%‘( g DATE: December 21, 1948

FROM : D. M. Eadd S m—
a . i a—
SUBJECT: OH I18S= CHAMBERS P o Ca—

555??555??
3
g

Ahoen) 127;;""‘“"’”‘11,-;@:4;» Lo PPN 5

on December 18 the Attorney General called me aannmiﬁ

inquired concerning the identification of the microfilm g“N“m——r—
which had been obtained from the House Gommittee. I MipaGendy. —

=
advised him that information was received indicating that 'ﬂlﬁ%/
the Easiman pilm had been developed in 1937. With reference (|¢{* ‘L} :
to ‘the Dupont film, the factory stated without seeing the [fi
they could not determine definitely whether it was manufactured A(
in 1936 or 19%4. wf

27

The Attorney General suggested that the Bureau contact
some of the Committee to see if it was possible for the Bureau
to obtain the film for the purpose of taking it to the Dupont
and Eastman facitories in order that competent witnesses might
be developed to testify as to the date of the manujfacture of the
Silm. The Attorney General stated that it would be all right if
the Committee desired one of their investigators to accompany
the Bureauw Agent at the time the [film was taken to the factory.

Mpe Nichols is making the contact with the Commititee
concerning this matter. He advised me on Sunday that Congressman
Mundt stated that after the subpoena had been served on Nixzon
by the Federal Grand Jury that the Committee had voted that this
Silm could not leave the possession of the Committee and that it
would first be necessary to get the vote of the commititee.

I attempited to reach the Attorney General and advise
him of the above and being unable to do so, I telephonically
contacted Peyton Ford and®ld him. I further told him that .
the Committee would meet Monday, December 20 and would take

up this question, jfollowing which they would advise the
Bureau.

DML :dad ‘Vl!}’\ ld%
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SOLISUNICATIONS SEGTION
DEG 244238
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TELETYPE : S
e

: FBL, PORTLAND 12-21-13 10-22 AM  PST

%}¢{/6§;;CTOR,~FBI AND szg, DENVER U R E;E N T
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WA, ALGER HISS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE, R.
RE DENVER TELETYPE DECEMBER TWENTY LAST, INQUIRY OREGON STATE COLLEGE,
CORVALLIS, OREGON REVEALED THAT Ltggéggpgggw VELLE LEFT CORVALLIS FOR
HOLIDAY SEASON AND IS IN CONSTABT TRAVEL.' WILL NOT RETURN TO COLLEGE
UNTIL JANUARY TWO NEXT AND DID NOT LEAVE ANY ADDRESS THROUGH WHICH HE
CAN BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO RETURN, DENVER REQUESTED TO ENDEAVOR TO

CONTACT LAVELLE THROUGH HIS PARENTS AT DENVER., RUC.

& FLETCHER
END
ACK PLS RECUiwcy - 138 ~
2 WA 126 PN OK FBI ASH DC Jfffrxep o -é b":} 377 J
DN OK FBI DN JUC 4 DEG zo 194 . e
SOLHAC 30 o ( |
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- STANDARD FORM NO. 64 / .“
7 ; / ( <y , Q

o

} Oﬂice Memon\ uf%m * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT’

{ T0 : Mr. Tolson ]//71' T DATE: 12/21/48 S
v ' + Tolson :
FROM : L. B, Nichols . ﬁ ES%&%%:%’
b . Vr, Ladd "
] /;» ‘ Mr. NicholIs
SUBJECT: U}ﬂ ,5,5' C’.FIA {BERS :‘}3223 —

# ™ Carson

x J For record purposes, Cabell Phillips of the INew York
Times called and stated it appeared that the Bureau and the m
P Department were subject to possible criticism; that, in fact, Eiin

???5???5
5
g

the Comnittee on Un-American Activities was saying that bthe . i jisgtasr—

Denartmen ond the Bureau had the documents turned over bé/(%dl u&*/"!’
‘hittaler Chambers at the deposition hearing for approxzmately wo wegk

before the microfilm was found and apparently did nothing. i

I bold Phillips ofter checking that while I had cheoked s r’ml/
the matter, nevertheless, since we hod made no comment on the case, Tt
would not be possible to make any comment now, and I suggested that zﬁ’
was o matter for Departmental comment. I did tell him off-the-record
- Jjor his congdentzal information that the Bureau, of course, does not
: have the power oj subpoena as that ts up to the United Staves Attorneys
- and the Department of Justice as he very well knows; that we had not
| received the documenis in question univil November 24#h and. then a
specific line of investigation was outlined which we were following. -

| c¢ - Mp, Ladd J
| rfv‘/\(&(
- LBHN:MP f ,

“-."" e ' ! UJ‘D D 13"‘

(%
BROE N f J v

Kisseloff-1043
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

° o

Oﬁice Memm' JHZ"DZ%WZ e« UNITED STATES OVERNMENT
)‘j*
To : lHR. FLETCHE. DATE: December 21, 1948
FROM De M. Ladd 3 Mr, Tolson
. Y. i G
SUBJECT: : ¢ ) - Mr. Nichols ——
A \/,,1/ Z);;' il Wb 7"7’:“«‘? /g C Lraz M‘/) A S uﬁr: E?m” {
Peyton Ford called me on December 18 and stated i jaro——
i) that two witnesees had appeared before Gongressman ﬁ’gﬂﬁggz
}ﬂ= Mcbowell in New York, that according to the newspaper they ol iom
¢ had furnished no znjbrmatzon and had indicated that if theyis ime

were afforded FBI protection, they would testify and that |
such protection had been furnished. I infomed Mr. Ford /

that the Bureau had not been approached by the Committee and !
protection was not being afforded any witnesses. & -

I subsequently contacted Mr. Belmont and advised 1
him of the above and reiterated insitructions that no protectzon
should be furnished unless first cleared with the Bureau. / |

A

i -

DML sdad A
\I\Pl'}' "

a/s .

RECORUED - 130 (77 / /3 35~ *“’3 77 "‘f\
. ?@ . 3(54. 34 DEC 53 194° | /)U f"» w

ULL: J_&_’] s oa e
=04 Kisseloff-1045
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘ , R S
) U, S. DEPARTHIENT OF JUSTICE - 5

©_ COMMUNICATIONS SECTION  _ - e
DEC 211948

o
> b

.

!

",

B
e?«"'fvz

WASHINGTON AND WFO 7 NYC 1 FROM PHILA 12-21- uscﬁiééf%;s P/ff7&*/;/7'

DIRECTOR AND SACS { o

'

JAY DAVID UHITTAKERC%HAMBERS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R. 1 jnggF
FACT THAT IT APPEARS THE WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER RECEIVED BY MRSW HISS.
FROM TH&EZQ}FANSLER, HER FATHER, APPARENTLY WAS IN HER POSSESSION AT
THE TIME THE HISS MOVED FROM NY TO WASHINGTON, IT IS SUGGESTED THAT '
THE NY OFFICE, THROUGH RENTAL RECORDS AND OTHER INVES TIGATION, ATTEMPT
TO DETERMINE THE DATE ON WHICHTHE HISS BEFTNEXX LEFT NY, AS VELL AS
THE MANNER IN WHICH THEIR HOUSEHOLD GOODS WERE SHIPPED. IT IS POSSIBLE
THAT RAILWAY EXPRESS OR MOVING VAN RECORDS MIGHT CONTAIN AN INVENTORY
SHOWING THE SERIAL NUMBER #§%% OF THE WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER. IN ngéi, )

EVENT THE EXACT TIME AND METHOD OF MOVING CANNOT BE DETERMINED, IT

J:ze

*IS SUGGESTED BUREAU GIVE CONSIDERATION TO REINTERVIEWING MRS. HISS IN
ORDE%TO DETERMINE DATE AND METHOD OF TRANSPORTATION.

A mroriATOL SOhTamED g oA
e e der” HEREIN 1S UNGLASSIFIED gye«, /33 3,-3ga

E&g'.éngé DATE 2 A5' fﬁ&yzz%gggﬁzf =

,\%% 3(3 DELa AT

WA < ° )
A .WA ,.«3‘(‘,‘\3‘% LHO Luwles VEFO
NY PHRI1NY " ﬁﬁ; f
DA 1] Fo% Kisseloff-1046 /'I:” 71




WAST FROI NEV YORK @27 17 5-14 P L/j/ o ;\j

; AN
“ DIRECTOR URGENT K 2 /

JAY ﬁAVID WHITTAKERCEHAMBERS, PERJURY, ESP G. RETEL DEC. SIXTEENTH
LAST FROH WFO TO NYC, WHEREIN BUREAU ALSO ADVISED, SUGGESTING IN-
.TERVIEYW WITH WILLIAIi E\\\SULER, FORMER ASST. CHIEF, TRADE AGREEITNT
DIVISION, STATE DEPT., AND FORMER SUPERVISOR OF WADLEIGH. FOWLER
NOW WITH US UHITED NATIONS DELEGATION NYC. REFER ALSO BULET DEC.

¥

THIRTEENTH LAST SETTING FORTH DEPARTMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS ON INTERVIEWSf
OF FORMER ASSOCIATES OF WADLEIGH, ETALS. PRIOR TO INTERVIEW WITH ~ o
FOULER, BUREAU REQUESTED TO GRANT CLEARANCE. BECUASE OF NATURE OF

;] CASE AND POSSIBILITY THAT OTHER UNITED NATIOWS OFFICIALS MIGHT BE

INTERVIEYED, BUREAU REQUESTED TO ADVISE WHETHER INDIVIDUAL CLEARANCE

*1 SHOULD EE SOUGHT IN EACH CASE PRIORQ%O INT DVIE” OR WHLTHEP
i
, {i L -

UREAU FOP TW

BLANKET CLEARANCE COULD BE,\@W@I%HE

\ OF THE PRESENT INVLSTIGATION. “«Q ST 33 \-! » ;4
DEC ~ D §d~ ~ % ? >
' W /(; m, ! [

401 B‘ LLS Ng,éa:{,(,é{,?

z,
SR ;\’.// /@ Kisseloff-1047




R ¢ e 7
NERRE DECTIEFR 21, 1948 “'\_/

ARt /A

RE: JAY DAVID WHITTALER CHAYBERS. FIRJURY. ESPIONAGE, ®. REURTEL DICEBER
SIVENTEER, LAST, RIOWISTING PERUISSION T0 INT-EVIER WILLTAM A. FOWLER AND
OTHERS. BLANKET AFPRVWAL FOX T SE THT. RVIEWS WAS BECN GIVEN BY THE

STLTE DEPARTHENT.

HIOVER
JiF/de

ces: ’!AS”{I’G; I‘!t D
(BY ‘IJ&::ENGBP)

)
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WASITIGTON AD H57 YO:E FIGU 145D FIZLD 12218 2:15 pi THGENT

{IE;’ECIGZ; 5.0 GAG, .. TG
/ £

P } B
J Lo
! -
Jo {4 SHITDACDR CIANBERS ; -FAS, P WURY, IS - R, RE ATIRIUTS TO ICCATE |,
st ot
GO PESPCLUANCE BT TR TISS TYAND O UOCUSTOCY TYRESITER. T .
~

PIMOTHY[OBSCN, STLPSCH, ZULIGTED U.S, MAVAL DNISIRVE ¥ TAST TWiLVE |
PROGRAM ON TPG BE? STXTEEN, VITETHEN FORTYTIREE, NSN FOUR FOTR NIVE
TGUR TUGHT NINE UINE. TOBSON DORN SEPTTMBRR NINETESN, NLETESH 1w (T¥SIX,
0 OTET TR0 AVAILAPIE IER. SUIGIST NY DEVIED TAVY FILD AT GARD

CTTT 702 AN PSITTFNT LEADS, NY R0IULSTED TO ADVISS WFO A5 TO BAGKGRITD

¥

7 HOB3CH 50 DAY ADDITTCUAYL LNVESTIGATICH CAN BE CONLUCTID I VWASHT GTON

{

TO CDRTATY COMUSPCHDIENCE COIING FROM THE HISS FAMILY., ALSO SUCGGESTED TUAT
L7ADS B2 §5F OJT AT T SCHCOL TOBOON ATTENHICD DMIER V IASH TW.LVE DHOGHAL

FEOTIHCH AS SCHO0L MAY BLYV  COSRLSPOILTICEH FROM IIOBSCH Of L2, I'iss,

HOI'TEL
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. STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . .

Oﬁice Memorandum - oxirep OVERNMENT
\
0 . Mp, Laczd‘f:!y,/ ' " Dars: 12/21/48

FROM : L, B, ¥ichols

« Toloon
Ee Ao

} SUBJECT:

S
1

ny, Edellor of the Times-Herald informed me that an
‘ }! investigator of the House In-American Actiyities Committee - &
- named Gasiton delivered the subpoena to Hességbssing last fall, fele; koon
At that time Heda Massing told Gaston that $he furnishes aqll ks ickm——

the information she has to one of her favorite FBT Agents. In-t AR

4=

course of the conversation with Gaston she read him portions of a‘if?g‘.
) letter she had just received from a friend. Gaston did not ask SO bew L B
l the letter or make a note of the friend, but has told Nellor that he i

now recalls in the letter was a sentence to the ejfect that the faces  :
of the people at CarnE%je Peace Foundation would be red when they o
learned as mugh about“Hiss as the author and Heda Massing knew about 7

Rt Oy

h‘i Me A;Léb f’]/

7 .
If she has never told us about such o letter, it might be
well to ask her about this. . *

IBN :KP % \{‘6_/ , 4 ‘
k i s """’\\
“ P - (. Reeprom . 127 f{/ 395 -383
. frieme e SIS Mg ([ L2027 3 2

2 e c W F TSy .
l""f}in ; e ~— y {; : o8
1

LA Z u,:'%
. e 94 DEC ~o 1348 A

/ ‘,‘£
)22 - FY Kisseloff-1050 : gLk
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J) WASHINGTON 21 BALTIMORE 1 FROM NEW YORK 22 5-25P
y3 DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

HOLD PLS DATEQ QS ' j 7
<gtORDED - 13817 L/ e 3 § @

37(-‘45 %%SD \ a—.: DEC z" Cf’é\/ ‘ :{

B R 4 |

-----------

2 i wongs U SF SAVESTIBATGH

U 5 DEPANTMENT GF JUSTICE
SOLNIUIEATIONS SECTIO

DEC o2 1848

CONF 2 STNS

0 |
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE Re. PROFESSOR_JOHN
LEROY™KELLEY INTERVIEWED DECEMBER TWENTY FIRST AT BERKELEY, CALIF.

IT WILL BE RECALLED THAT KELLEY IS COLLABORATING IN THE WRITING OF

Y
A BOOK WITH EDWARD J\MC SHANE AND FRANKLIN VICi (RENO, SUBJEC'T' IN-

STANT CASE. SAN FRANCISCO REQUESTED BY TELETYPf/fODAY THAT THE AU-
THORITIES AT ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND, ABERDEEN, MD, BE INTERVIEWED
RELATIVE TO NUMBER OF DOCUMENTS WHICH KELLEY HAD IN HIS POSSESSION.
DUE TO THE LENGTH OF THE TELETYRE A COPY OF SAME IS BEING FORWARD%p
TO BALTIMORE SPECIAL DéLIVERY TODAY. IT IS REQUESTED THAT THE -~~~
AUTHORITIES AT BALTIMORE BE CONTACTED RE ALL DOCUMENTS SET FORTH

IN TELETYPE FROM SF. iy CONTAINED
ALL mmm ATION CO: | oS~
5 CHE ID T REREi \}3 t\, x"sw ak ED }9 M

Kisseloff-1051
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . “
" O]j’ice Memorandum - vsrrep stat VERNMENT

TO * . MR, D, M, LADD?B}:' DATE: 12-22—48
FROM : H. B. FLETCHER J4.+7
o

Tolson
Clegg —_—
Glavin

Mr.
Mr,
Yoo fadd
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS §: gﬁgggﬁf——
PERJURY 3 ur. Sgen —
ESPIONAGE - R b farbo
ﬂ%" urs Pernington___
Mr.
ur

Reference is made to the memorandum dated December/ 2L, 1948, Uitz
addressed to you by Mr. Nichols which relates to information furnished by
&WWellor of the Times Herald and which indicates that Hedd. ssing had

reteived a letter from an unnamed friend indicating that th¥™author of the
letter had information concerning Hiss.

I furnished the available information to ASAC Belmont, New York,
at 4:30 p.m. today and instructed that he contact Hedi Massing to determine

who addressed the letter in question to her so that this person could be
interviewed.

HBF': comyr

RECORDED - 138 i 7%«2 BTGt

[BOZXED - 138 R TR T

vaéz“
Kisseloff-1052 /] o




V/ﬁIRECTOH AND SAC WASHINGTON FIELD URGENT

o

N

N

S t1 LA GF BWYESTIBATION
BEPAKTMENT GF JUSTICE e

- ' WLAEURIGATIONS SECTIO Z}Dw 9% [

T DEC 23 1948 Vﬁ,\x e
C
TELETYPE X

# WA 1 FROM BA 29 1-47 PH AHS 5
: {
3

@ ,
JAY DAVID UHITTAYER@%HAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, PERJURY, ESPIONAEE

l"IV%Q e

ADDITION TO THAT SET OUT INREFTEL REGARDING SALE OF HISS TYPFURITEEJEY(!

REWFO TEL DECEMBER TWENTIETH LAST, BALTIMORE HAS NO INFORMATIO

MRS. HISS IN WASHINGTON, DC SOMETIME AFTER NINETEEN HUNDRED AND TH TY7Q/
EIGHT. REBULET DECEBER THIRTEENTH LAST TO WFO AND OTHER OFFICES SETTING
OUT ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION REQUESTED BY ATTORNEY GENERALS MEMORANDUE
DATED DECEMBER TENTH LAST INCLUDNG REQUESTED INTERVIEWS WITH ASSOCIATES,
DEPARTMENTALWISE, OF HISS, CHAMBERS, ETC. UFO IS ADVISED THAT FRANKLIN
VICT0€>g;I

wbrmadazg

NO, AKA FRANC{/ YEMO, ACCORDING TO PHS ON FILE AT ABERDEEN
pnovi&c GROUND EMPLOYED FROM SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN HUNDRED AND THIRTY FIVE
TO MARCH, NINETEEN HUNDRED AND THIRTY SEVEN AS ASSISTANT STATISTICIAN
CLERK BY WPA, WASHINGTON, DC. ARMY INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED REGARDING
SUCH EMPLOYMENT IN FEBRUARY, NINETEEN HUNDRED AND FORTYFOUR THROUGH

FILES OF DIVISION OF LIQUIDATION, WPA, AUDITORIUM BUILDING, NINETEEN@H
AND NY AVENUE, NW, WASHINGTON, DC DEVELOPED FOLLOWING. RESIDENCE ... _s
ADDRESSES EPTEMBER, NINETEEN HUNDRED AND THIRTYFIVE DASH TWELVE HUNDRED
AND TWENTYFIVE THIRTEENTH ST., NW, AND TWELVE HUNDRED AND FORTYTUWO
TWELFTH ST, NW. AUGUST, NINETEEN HUNDRED AND THIRTYSIX DASH NINETEEN

HUNDRED AND SEVENTEEN EYE ST., NW. UNMARCH, NINETEEN HUNDRED AND THIPTY-

SEVEN CARE OF BROTHEZ PHILIg?RENO APARTMENT FOUR HUNDRED AND SIX,

11350 3He L")

fﬂ‘o R A ':.n vl (
Eopen gy 9 18 VL 27N
’ 9 24 DEC ~

WDERED - K|sse|off51053




PAGE 2

TWELVE HUNDRED AND THIRTY NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE., NW, ALL WASHINGTON, DC.
FURLOUGHED MARCH NINETH, NINETEEN HUNDRED AND THIRTYSEVEN FOR HEALTH
REASONS TO GO TO DENVER. NO RECORD FOUND OF DR. RAL ﬁMULLENDORE,
RENOS SUPERVISOR AS STATISTICAL ASSISTANT IN RESEARCH DiVISION, OR ANY
OTHER ASSOCIATES OR CO-WORKERS OF RENO WITH WPA AND NO SUCH ASSOCIATES
LOCATED DURING ARMY INVESTIGATION. FOR INFORMATION WFO BALTIMORE FILE
ON FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO INDICATES HE WAS A CP ORGANIZER AT CUMBERLAND,
MARYLAND IN NINETEEN HUNDRED AND THIRTYSIX.

"MC FARLIN

END W0 0opIve mpn Kisseloff-1054




] = / i o R
%.Qz‘ $ 22 S
R . ’ ~ g AR
- FEDEhL LUREAD OF IWVESTIGATION f - . s %

" . i, § DEPARTAMENT OF JUSTICE N
SOMMUNICATIONS SECTION - w

DEC 25 194
# \

TELETH

b | - Qo

y&INGTON 11 NYC 8 SAN FRANCISCO it FROM PHILA 12-22-48 ( 5 PW

IRECTOR AND SACS o
- JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R. CHARLES
\$£5RKER, TWO EIGHT FOUR MT. VIEW AVE., SAN JOSE, CALIF.,

SUCCEEDED JOHN.CAROW AS MANAGER FOR THE PHILA AGENCY OF WOODSTOCK TYPE-
WRITER CO., PROBABLY IN THIRTYEIGHT. FOR INFO SAN FRANCISCO --
THOMASNGRADY, A SALESMAN, 'SOLD A WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER TO ;;f\gANSLER:
M@ggly PARTNERSHIP, pgg;g.;i§% NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN. FANSLER WAS FATHER
OF PRISCILLA™ISS. ATTEMPTS TO LOCATE RECORDS OF THIS SALE TO DATE UN-
SUCCESSFUL. SF REQUESTED TO INTERVIEW PARKER CONCERNING RECORDS_/;(
RECEIVED BY HIM FROM CAROW AND DISPOSITION OF THESE RECORDS AT TIME HE

TERMINANTED EMPLOYMENT WITH WOODSTOCK. NY ORIGIN. ADVISE BUREAU, NY

AND PHILA. <%
'BOARDMAN ALL mf"ﬂ%\ﬁi\ﬂg?‘f’é@?ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@
HEREN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

=0 | DATE__2//s/2_ BY spamactdd
WA -

et V’ - s _
PHR & NYC S el [74-/ éafgujw; X7
WA PH R 11 WA / WDEAD - 138 o4 éic 43“”154” ‘ ’
A { { o
woor e L

"Kisseloff-1055
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SOMIUNISATIONS SECTIVI

Uy

)
B;‘J ‘¢

TELETYPE

.0 | ‘::;

. ) P
VASHINGTON AND WeiWNEs=. NYC 4 FROM PHILA 12-22-48 3.ao»ﬁ“ﬁf %Léﬁﬁ’w

DIRECTOR AND SACS
o .
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R. ‘kﬂ\gAR T/

FORMER MANAGER OF PHILA AGENCY, WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER Cb., UNTIL NINE-
TEEN TWENTYSIX, TURNED OVER RECORDS OF THAT AGENCY TO JOHNYCAROW AND
JA&ES%&ACKNEY. HACKNEY WAS GENERAL SALES MANAGER, AND IS BELIEVED EM--
PLOYED AS PORTABLE SALES REPRESENTATIVE FOR REMINGTOHN RAND, BUFFALO.
FOR INFORMATION BUFFALO -~ THOMXM‘QPADY, A SALESMAN, SOLBZg‘NEU wooD~-
STOCK TYPEWRITER f\WRBNﬁLER,HARIlN PARTNERSHIP PHILA IN NINETEEN TWENTY
SEVEN. FANSLER WAS FATHER OF PRISCILLR?Q{SS. ATTEMPTS TO LOCATE RECORDS
CONCERNING THIS SALE UNSUCCESSFUL. BUFFALO SHOULD LOCATE AND INTER-
VIEW JAMES HACKNEY FOR ANY INFO HE HAS CONCERNING RECEIPT OF RECORDé}l -
FROM SAM WARD AND DISPOSITION OF THESE RECORDS AT TIME HE LEFT EM~-
PLOYMENT OF WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER CO. ALSO FOR ANY RECOLLECTION HE

MIGHT HAVE OF SALE OF INSTANT TYPEWRITER BY GRASY TO FANéLERR-MARTIN, WH¥

WERE AT THAT TIME LOCATED IN BULLITT BUILDING, PHILA. NY ORIGIN.

ADVISE BUREAU, PHILA AND NY. RECORDED - 138
BOARDMAN 7/ .? ? 53
rDERED - 138 é?8>
HOLD

t'z %lj. DEG s 12 ‘;! ;’ ,"l
yBaf+alo mv»” w«’ /] ol

’L" nPA La Bt { * oas ’F it : JI
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sraDARD FoRm o, 5 ’ ‘
Oﬂice Memwamdum e UNITED .. GOVERNMENT

& )
T0 : MR, TRAC DATE: December 22, 1948 :
L:r c1.£4 ——
FROM : G. J. Engert'fgl/ S
L‘.r: Rogaii =
SUBJECT: ALGERQHISS R —
RECEIPT OF FINGERERINTS o —

The fingerprints of Alger Hiss were received in the Identlflcatlonrele aoomm"
Division from the New York Field Office on December 20, 1948. A search ;’}533
of these prints revealed that he had no prior cr1m1na1 record in owr g e o E——

files and that the only non-criminal record was a civil service print /Q/L«C/(
{

3

taken on May 6, 1942, which was submitted by the Department of State, ;{ ~3:7

Washington, D. C. oo o

On the reverse side of the civil service fingerprint card, under
the heading, "places of residence" appeared:

"The following is based on recollection: September 1936 to January 05
1938 ~ 1245 - 30th Street N. W. Washington, D. C.; January 1938 to present- - f
3415 - Volta Place N. W. Washington, D. C.

In answer to the question, "Have you ever been arrested for any
reason whatsoever?¥, Hiss had indicated "Yes” and in the space provided he
indicated: Date of Arrest - 1929 or 19303y Age - 25, Charge - Speeding;
Court and ILocation -~ Traffic Court, Washington, D. C. ; Judge - chks (I
believe), Disposition - FiNe.

On December 21, 1948, an answer was sent to the New York Office
advising only that Hiss had no criminal record.

GJE:fc
-3 :) -
60KUED - 138 71 wm3g7
3_‘& BEC /-uj 19&0 ) &
b 3§ i 28 v A
wf W ey ' . ”‘ ) /
& ] ‘/ ‘;‘;k;-'*b:': ; 1@1@14

- - e & G ) l - ;{ /’}’J"
N L s Kisseloff-1057 iR




x. Tolson
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. Clegp
« Jlavin

I o L2dd
v, wiehdl .

S_______-

. Kosen
Lr. Tracy
. Carson

. Egan
I, Jurrea

741333 December 15, 1948
SAC, ilwaukee ‘6
J‘r‘ 0l

g,

Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was,
Perjury
Espionage - R

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Laboratory Report
dated 83854 EU, D-83546 DU

. : .8 F
. , in connection w1€h ove-
entit}ggqﬁz%gé%?/g/égpy of which was forwarded to your
office.
There are being transmitted herewith the following

specimens, appropriate copies of the same having been
made for the completion of the Bureau's files.

K11 through K14 and K43

Very truly yours,

LA ’.""g
John Edgar Hoovere- DEC 25 W'k 2

P 4 ‘\’
Director " §4 P
N o
EncYosure 3 L by
BT “
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‘ 2 DECODED COPY Cﬁi;

{ ) /.
ASHINGTON 24 NEW YORK 7 FROM PHILADELPHIA 12-20-48 8:30 PM€%§;5§£

DIRECTOR AND SAGC i e

4
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ALGER-HISS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R.
REBUTEL DECEMBER E IGHTEEN LAST. TOM MC EVER, MANAGER OF THOMPSON
WEINMAN COMPANY, NORRISTOWN, PO BOX TWO, UPPER .MERION TWP.,
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PA., INTERVIEWED AND ALSO THE FOLLOWING EMPLOYEES
THAT POINT = EDWARD BIDDY, MALICHI MC GHEE, AND HAROLD NELSON. ALL
OF THESE INDIVIDUALS ORLGINATE AT CARTERSVILLE, GAe, AND HAVE KNOWN
AN Iﬂ§IVIDUAL NAYED JACKOINGRAM BUT NEVER HEARD OF ANYONE NAMED

RUSSELL OR HORAC RAMe ~ STATE JACK INGRAM RESEMBLES DESCRIPTION
GIVENVIN REBUTEL WITH EXCEPTION THAT HE HAS COAL BLACK HAIR. FURTHER
STATE THAT HE IS APPROXIMATELY THIRTYE IGHT TO FORTY .YEARS OF AGE.
ADVISE THAT THIS INDIVIDUAL WO RKED FOR THE PENNA BRANCH OF THOMPSON
WEINMAN COMPANY FOR PERIOD OF APPROXIMATELY THREE OR FOUR WEEKS
SOMETIME DURING PERIOD OF NINETEEN THIRTYONE TO THIRTYSIXe MAY
ALSO HAVE WORKED FOR THAT COMPANY AT ITS HOME OFFICE IN CARTERSVILLE,
GA. NO LOCAL RECORDS EXIST ON ANY OF THE COMPANY ACTIVITIES PRIOBﬁq
TO FORTYTWO, AT WHICH TIME A FIRE DESTROYED ALL FILES. THESE —
('INFIVIDUALS ADVISE THAT JACK INGRAM HAD REPUTATION OF BEING HEAVY
DRINKER BUT UNDERSTOOD THAT HAD REFORMED ABOUT TWO YEARS AGO. STATE
THAT IF SOBER, THE MAN WOULD BE RELIABLE BUT CAN MAKE NO_DO?%FNT‘ L
AS TO RELIABILITY IF INTOXICATED. COMMENT THAT HIS FAMILY [Sdpy
RELTABLE AND WELL REGARDED IN CARTERSVILLE. NONE OF INDIV]I th“ﬁéw‘
WAS INTIMATELY ACQUAINTED WITH JACK INGRAMe STATE THAT WHILE'H Esﬂg
RESIDED IN PENNA HE LIVED IN SHACK ON COMPANY PREMISES COOKING HlS
OWN MEALS AND SO FAR AS THEY KNEW, HE RETURNED DIRECTLY TO CARTERSVILLE,
GA., UPON LEAVING PENNA PLANT, THEY HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF ANY TRIPS
ON HIS PART TO NYC OR WASHINGTON, DCe RECORDS OF NORRISTOWN PD
CHECKED WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS, AS WERE RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY
PRISONe ATLANTA NOT ADVISED AND IF ADDIJ@ONAL LEADS FROM THIS "TEL

DESIRED AT THAT POINT, BUREAU SET FO I*PHILA INDICES ON JACK, :,ngy
RUSSELL AND HORACE INGRAM NEGATIVQBQ\ Q//—-/(, ey 69
D - .3 BOARDMAN’
o NY PH R 7 NYC NDENE ﬂ( DLG&#?]
g PHOR 24 WA WELC RECE IVED: 12-20— Sl
‘}H fl? & If the intelligence contained in the above message is to dlssemlnatedx~~¢”%
J’\‘héf\ outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in. f§5 '(‘
o order to protect the Bureau's coding systems. ﬁ?ﬁﬁ?
' Kisseloff-1059

AT R IV I e y




Ay
I 4
’
5 2

tole

a8 Juck mmkmampwb'm Pelise Depariment at
Cartersville, Oeorgia su August 29, 1936 for mblu drunkenness,
» dupuli&na.

A% Rormes A. Ingrem be was arrested os Sepbesber 38, 1937 by the
Sherdiff's Office at Detreit, Wehigan for mmuxnwm. whish
. sharge was dismissed.

As Hoyase Altoa Ingrem, &tmmmosaauuw .
Investigation, Amz\“, Georgis applisant print that he uppntd
rcr s poditton as eletk en Mareh 5, 1945.

As Torass A. mumnmwmm 1945 at
Alanta, Oeorgia for the pesition of patrelman &t U. S. Mavy Alr
Station, Atlanis, Osorgila. His date of wm was indicated as
July 8, 1908 at vanh. Osorgie.

mumxmumnmwummuzm Tou will be
pmpw sdvised ¢f the rewalis of thees inquiries.

ce:  Assistand Atlomey (Mesrel Alexarcer 1. Campbell

« 2= Kisseloff-1060
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WASHINGTON AND WASH FIELD 6 NEW YORK 6 PHILADELPHIA 1 FROL“ \ é

12-10-48 11-09 AM AJM

CONF TO DIRECTOR AND SACS WFO , NEW YORK AND PHILADELPHIA
i 154
URGENT : -

()
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER\'CHAMBERS DASH PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH Re REMYTEL
‘TU\ELVE NINE. LINE TWELVE SH®ULD HAVE BEEN THREE NAUGHT NINE SOUTH
ﬂﬂn’f" FORTIETH STREET UHICH IS 1LAST KNOWN ADDRESS OF THOMAS GRADY.

RECORDED - 25 §74« /32 539/

' = A h
MC SWAIN i
é ID. AND ACK PLS (’wmﬂ P’»ﬂv‘é Y)T(j
9520 240 946

1o 00PTES T / j;@@ |
//]f v}

Kisseloff-1061
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| DECEXBER 22, 1948
| S4C, BALTIMORE, GHGHNT
JAY GAVID MMITTAKER m 1) Am@nm. FERSURY, 3/ 10N 4GE-R.

ALGER NISS ATTENDED BALTRIOSE CXIY GOLLAGK, BALYIMORE, M. NIRTERE-SEVINTIES YO
BINETEEN- TEENTT-(ME. VERIFY iPTENDANCE /XD ASCERY:IN IF CXALSOY FOSSEISES ANY

TYIERRITTEN COAXES) CMDINCE PROM NISS, ANY SPECIMGRS FOUMD SHCULD BE PORKAD wmu

RyRetE) IVEKY POR KXAMINATION,

OO-%2K YORK, SiXCIAL DIGIVERY
CO-WASHINGTQN FIELD, BY SPEC MESS

. Tolﬁon
. Ae

. amm
. Clegg
. Glavin

d

Mr

Mr

Mr

Mr

Mr. Lad .
Mr. Nicho!s_____
Mr. Rosen

ur. Tracy

M. Egan

Mr. Gurnea

¥r
Mr
Mr

Mr.
Tele. Room
Mr Nease




~',-I_‘§ummsmarm
. '_au'oms nmzmm rxs rmﬁ TG0 IWUID wenwu :nr 3, m o

N

i
BUREAU OF INVESTIGA
TES DEPARTMENT OF J

To:  COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. o mm 22, 1M
. ,’:" ‘ . L T
' n(\ . Transmit the fc%owmg message to: a 5’\’3: m& W

m DAYID WHITTKNR CRAMPERA, A5 w.ak‘ﬁ*ss, TERIURY, mmm

m TUR INFORMATION ™ mamm OF THR TYFIORYITER ms or THE mmmam
I8 THIS C:8K 15 O LOL: 4t ™ TG HARCK THERALTSR LB, 20 ORTLIN UATIRIAL YYHED
mwm ROLOTUCK smw: 0 MY TENTE-PIVE, wxm-amm - mmwu.
smm xoms mmmmwumx mmm o Wm or
RISS ®UUID W OF wm. T i JOOGESTRD THAT YOS AECONYICT EAS. am&w 0
4. 19D uﬁﬁ\__mm BIM DEAING MRS,

| TRINGIIIa RD36 EVER OFIR FERIONAL G 5 1Nms xmm o m mmozmms

mm Ry WORKRD mmm o TREIR BOOK. HESS WAS mm m ™ L rm

o ”mgﬂ, 3&“ m smm, THAZE !M ™ mu m, m IMS.,m m

,z'-jumﬁmmmmumm mmmmmm. ammxr ;,
-' A.mmmwmwmmwmmam. ASCIRTATS 3Y
poa fb'mmnnmormwmmm»mmuonmmmmctm

~ Wm na ﬂFW MI& m, Ay mm umm. !“W ..' ST ¢

SNV - wa— : ‘ )
B St - ogy [ - /8
] TORK, SPRSIAL nn.: e

| ,mxmssam CcURYD,  LIXMISE GRECK mmmm.tw, o, w9,
WHERS mw AYTERDED RINXTEER m €} nnm mm ARD HABVLED
MW SEARL, MARY:ED ALOKNI ASSOCTATION D ANY OBSR UOICKL CUVIGE AT EANYSD

At

R mm i wm T0 LABGR: TORY PR COMPARI wsmm socuuEsed
M, TR MALY Eé‘mgun‘mm ne mm

.. Tolson

. Tracy

sCarson . —

;Em‘:eaﬁ_mmm rm},» W &m

. Hendon

L IPANTI P L

Caﬂ? 5”’"8 Ain {\

T Gy
Cw !
d e

'Par‘




‘To:  COMMUNICATIONS SECTYIJON.
‘Transmit the following message to: - ..-m, sxm:ex, lm!
JIY oD WRITTCR gm .5y ;mcfx.m, mms.r, urmm
FOR Y(OR INPORGATION THE FURIGE CF THE TTPRRRTYER msx oF THE mmm Ti08
™ RIS 0258 18 10 m S MHE WOONSTCCY TYFRNRITIR ANO SO ORE: N ¥AYERI L TP
o mm mm mm TO MY mms, TRRTT-SEVINN, ANY ABOTTIONAL
| 'zmemum “ e MEEN TITED WHLLK %OCOSTOCK TIFBARIIER ‘N POSSHSSION (F
. MIss w0ID M OF VALK, YOO ARE RKBSTRD 10 RESHTERY I hu, mm:a?(m
Rt :.smum r ax m m: rmu. 1ETTERS N THE VOODSTOUK TIVENRITER 1O
" mwm msmm MY OF mmvmnmam KAVE HEZAINED TVS
mm YOR S80YLD ENDIAYOR T0 mmmnmma XY PERSUNAL B
| BUSINGKs LEFYRAS OF HER OVE AN ¥ 50 YO MBI, ASGEATAIN xrmaazmwmmm'
PARSLEN BABKKD 1N PEILADELFNIA POR {0BSIBILICY EXI8YS THAY BAHR EAT mx |
. CORBESFONDENCK, ALSO BEDRAVOR ¥C mwmmcrrmmm
KROMY C).IMFYS WAG AT FA¥E CORRBSIONDINCE, TOU SKOVID REDRAYORT) CBTAM .
m:ncnm IRPUNKATION _m;m A5 THEY XAX ASSIST IN OBTAINING ADOITICNAL
AYRCBGRS OF TXE VOOPSTOGK TTFINRITIR D YO SECULD SBY CUT LFADS TO OBTLIN SUCK
CORMESFGRDRNCE A3 MRS, FOX MAY SUCGRSY. ANY TYPIRRIVIEN KATERIAL YOU OBYAN
SHOULY DR F ORYANDED TO MBRAY POR mmrw,  MATL SPBCYAL DRLIVERT.

| . L

O0-NEM TORK AL D, TVENY | . ‘
TOR, SPRGLAL DRT

Ar, Tolson
R — SN SRS
i G T A INGION FIBLO UY JFACIAL
- = .-:.’ 2 ‘i'o'*‘”‘f'- ‘
yRAA

. NichgIs ree
. Rosen

7?; ) gob DEC
5(»34\31«'1' VIA‘ | '.




BUREAU OF INVESTIGA

To: COMMUNICATIONS SEGTION. -

(‘{(\ ‘ Transmit the following message ‘to;' ' DROReBEN 22, 19&8' N
“ IS L sec, PIILADELINIA, UGN’
JAY DAYID ﬁm.ﬂnnqgim, ®AS; 1GER ‘mss, 'z—xtunﬁr,‘ zanmnm;n. POR Y. OR
IXPORIATION TH: (ORCSS OF THZ TIPDAIYER 1R.SE OF TN INVESTIG:TION I» THIS crol
O LOGATS THE $00DSTOCK TIPSRRITER R0 TC OBRLIN RATERIL ﬁ’m ¢ zm;.m OO
| SEVAY 70 WAY TWENTI-FIVE, TRIRIT-SEVEN, ANY 20OTPICRSL SPECIN:NS KEOVH TO Ha
BEEN YV ED WMILK 10 STOCK TIFINRITER T4 §OSSESSI N OF RISS ¢ ULD.BE CF VALUE. "
THIS GUNRECTION 1T mmmmsrmmm mmmz,. MARTIN, .
IP HE KNONS CATHNRINE LOGERNAN, ALIEGED MY MRS, THOMAS C. PGL 7O NAVE K PASSNS
SECASTAY WHO MARNIND A SHOTWELL OR STILIKELL 450 RE3 IDED mm mmnsum
CORIILER mmm S5 HAY FOSSESS IRRORMATION THAT wy wcm SPEODENS.  ASC
I NAREIN KEOKS WUEWHAR PANSLER BUNKED, WEBTHIR MAMAGER OF BUILIST EOILOING MAS
'mmmmrmmmrmmmm mmzom w
OR OYHER BUSINKSS, PRATERNAL, UR SOCIAL CROANIZATION WAION MAY HAVE ' CORMES)OBD
CCRIDERATION HOULD B GIVEN TO TR PACT THAY TNDIVIDUALS KM rmnn soLD
| TC MAY STILL mmmmmmsrsmnm BZ INTERVINID. mmmmw
| m-rffw MU TN FTINE Anuu GEMENT OFPICK OF KINGYS cam APARTHENTS WEKNE ¥ANSLER
LIVED POR ANY CCRERSIGMDENGE, ANY AFECIRS FOUKD sum ARDED TG DORELY

%

REGISTERED

/m B s’p&cm. m.r.xvm POR ummm 5
333 /9“
\ —

200 RoCYER

4,-;* 0
» SPB(QM-X&W :!0;:4; ': JZ"

_13:;.‘!

@?imﬁmwmn M |

ULu 25 10 Y0/
'Lnf?s:}‘:hrﬁz 9’&: ; v 7
S Y

e
20

"SENT VIA




/ 3 ? A December 21, 1948 TRGERT
i | ’ ‘ SAC, NEW YORK
&Y DAVID VATTTAKLR CHAEB IS, WAS, ET AL, PRRJURY; ESPIONAGS - R. REGRTZL
PEC:LBE}. SEVENTEDN, NINETHEN FORTY-EIGHT, AUTHORITY IS GIVEN TO RE-INTERVIEW
EPHRAT SCIWARTZVAL TER YOUR REQUEST.

HOOVER

JWP:Vy T

» :
— .~ Kisseloff-1067 Lol
LIS DESTIOTED :
_ * ! & : . -
SO opel 17 Ydeel v e

o

\{: 1

—




‘ Ay ] L/ ~;,"
UAST FROM WEW YORK 57 17 7-24 P A}/ // el
IRECTOR URGENT

Ui

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL, PERJURY, ESP-R.

REPORT OF SA He FLETCHER DATED FEB. TWENTY FOURTH, FORTY TUO;
ENTITLED ALGER HISS, DEPT. OF STATE, WASH., DC., HATCH ACT, INTERNAL
SECURITY. REQUEST BUREAU CLEARANCE TO RE-INTERVILW EPHRAIH SCHUART~-

Y :
| ZMAN, DISPLAYING PHOTO OF ALGER-1ISS AND SECURIHG NAMES OF ANY

; CONTACTS SCHWARTZMAN MAY HAVE HAD AT STATE DEPARTMENT.

. "SCHEIDT é
s o X’

END ACK PLS \ ;. ¢ RECORDED - 9 ~ po- - 39

. 1 PR x ‘\/A F [/ S ;- [

NY R 57 WA e Vo  J

S ‘ L
/ r'i ‘w,.‘v"
! {

. FERE Y L,/"
/—éé’;: ‘7:;3’ . «A." ..{ %\/h% / !’ﬁ.é) ‘ A%
Kisseloff-1068
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1

2w

L ERAL BUREAU OF INVES 3
SV TED STATES DEPARTMENT . ‘7&{‘[
P4 TN
. ) - T |
: IR : » : o O ey wey & Y $ 3
| To: (COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. . . Jﬁ-*»‘““*".uo 1948 : !"’.’w’
: Transmlt the f, llowing message to: ' 3*;35 38 RTNIG, U A?Gm .

.m DAV WHITT.L:H CHAMBERS, “3 ; ALORN H1SS, mw, wm.,c; R

OR THE IOPCRNITION OF THR m mouxo OPPICK mwm ARE BKIKG o m L70ATE

mnsracx ﬂmm ALEND BY iL38: Hm ’rc iu.ﬂ m m 813 RO AT ulS!h, r

DORING. YEARD X TRTESN mnm-—m 7 wzm-. I0RT ; mxrwcw CHAMBERS A AL

| THAT OOOOMGNYS WX FRESKNTAD ¥ zwnm nnmamw usm ™ BALYICCRK, 0, o

| 'mvm SKYENTENS, PORYY-EIGHT WEE TY 2 BY xITHZR ALORR HI55 UR W1PE, ;amzu%\'-\ 1se
| s, ma Hi$ SYYSH YT SHE HEC.LLS BRCEIVING A TYFORIZER P (% HeR rf.m. TS
g msau, DECYASED, WA: %4S IN THN INSUR'NOE BUSINESS IN mmmwzﬁ, u, ARG THT
3 wad mn NIRETZIN mmm-mm ™S mmm wa5 01al SED OF BY HER TO 5 S5CCHD HAND
' Wmﬂ ™ TR, DG, DNETIZY K DISOL 548 THAT X, PINLLER 43 GRAERAL
‘5 AT P W mmmm AN zm; DISURANGE OO N ® FRILADELIHIA m; s ™
| ii?%ﬂjpnmmr nm HARRY mm PN WINETESN TRENTI-SEVRN T0 LATE amm YHIATY.
+CO0RDING 7o CAXEIH, AP DCEITION ¥ PAXINBBSEZY, 4 NEY WOOUSTSCK -mmm wa.s
[ URHASED MU PN ;mmn DISIOLYED, FANSLER mm 'm I+ ym m .
WASTERR YRLIADEL/HEA. MANTYR X4 GONVINGED TieAT mn.u mx Txmnm YN R, N
YU AR RENITED TO INTERRINK ' IS5 :m%ms, SISYiR 0P mzzg R8s, AMD OIMECTOR, \
DRI AXTANRT OF IWISICAL EDUCITION, ONIVIRSITY OF 'rxi.(é, AUSTIR, més;'m"smms; M R
FLUR NUGNT THRK. NOLLTZOCD AVE., FO FUL! INFORMATION 1 1Y RaVa ST g
ep—— m*mmm. EFFORT MUL5 BE KADK 70 DEYY HINR TP THIS ACHINK u‘; '
LLGER RIS R TRISOILL. HISE N0 XF SH- ENOWS m,.zr Wiz T XIS wamem .zr m

kr. Tolson -

" E Egi;gsm‘ IN Ay OC 18@ sm‘fw }190 MDEYR YO OBTAIN :NY rma mmmnm
4§ Ly MehsT———— I A e S %
N LTS RN NAS HECRIVER H1s xI¥x, Fi Lu. SHUET IS

TEE— - Cou R J#mm m% n »rﬂ?ﬂ m.m*t!-

MEEOE AR FEREAIDED T f;'f'é::«. ',
A ,‘/ H }'c 6 .0

aam 74 mm a8y ?%éé%&%mn'w

5u .fr\vn 2050 27 1m.




mmh 22, 148
448, CHI0A0, D mf

p m mfr:: mm':ma m,wm m 3 mﬁm, mmax, wmnm-x.
‘ 'nﬂ mswmm umr W BA &Waﬁﬁﬁ, Oﬁis m nm nm uom

mm 8%. CHICA m 5.!. mm mm, mm, EWMH 0!' wors "o

Cm mm, o AT TIFEMITTIE CORARS: CROTRCE MMAN AT mn ALOMK MISS, ANT

 Go-wA MIMIRCR PLED, BY SIXGIAL HESTENGR

® .~ ¥ A — N & ) “
B 7%., 1335 T e
Lo F/DERAL BUREAU % T o
i — _é/ OF I mﬁn
e Mo —— - U. S. DEPARTMENT 0 sno@ody &FD‘L{‘ 24 a3 B

—— . COMMUNICATIONS s;m(fg }} K/
C— Y

Tele. Room
¥Mr. Mease

'mmwmm smmam mmmm mwm! R
‘nmm /m MATL SFECIAL mm

WER

mmmx,arm»umvw S \( @%

-7 hh@ﬁﬁsz* ,3% / 3

Miss Gax

Mr:';umn Tamm R DEC 2 ' ROY“D
_ja Q 22 1940 Cogms m‘mz ok

5

y A‘ o /‘7‘"3”"
Ji\q - *'».. TELEMETER % a""”) K|sseloff—1070 o o U—F




~ . YAL.BUREAU OF INVESTI]
. -\ @ 'sTATES DEPARTUENT OF
“y ©. "To: COMMUNICATY _-wsCTION. . . - DECEMEER 22, 1%8'

i
. Transmit the f 'lowixig message to: . ‘,gc, NB YORK, Um;my
JAY DAVID WRITTAK CHAMBERS, Wii; L1G 13.:, }ERJUM s ESHICH/GE -~ R,

.

FOR YOUR THPGRMATION H. §URECSE GF THE n*mm WIASE CF THE D:VESTICATION TN mxs
CASE 13 TO LOCATE THE WOODSTOCK TYIEWRITER AN %o cmm MATERIAL TYPED ON INSTANT
| HOODSTOCK SUBSEQUENT 70 M.Y TWNTY-FIVE, THIRTY-SEVRN, ANY ADDITIONAL smcms xm
To HAVE BREN T75%D WHILE. ROODSTOCK TYPINRITER IN POSSESSION OF H1SS +CULD BE OP VALDE.
YOU SHCUID SKX THAT ALL EDUC. TIMAL INSTITUTIONS mﬁnm BY mscm?ﬁﬁss ABR CHECKED
\ FOR INRTTNENT CCRRESTONDENCE. ‘YOU SHOULD ASCRRTAIN IF FRISCILLA RIS IS A MEMGER OF
ANY SCGIAL, BUSIRESS OR OTHER ommm* 1N WHICR SHOULD BE CMECKED MR commum
ALL LOGICAL CORRESFOKDINTS THAT YOU HAVE DEVELOPRD mmms YOUR INTEKVISN NITH MR8, HISS ,
SHOULD BE INTERVIRNED FOR SPECIMRNS KND YU SHOGLD EXMAGST ™E POSSIBILITY OF PINDINO
AKY TYPENRITTEN SPECIMENS IN 'mx PILES OF ALGER HISS' Inmwca ccumn. ¥ROM THE SFR NG |
N INETERN THIRIY-THO 7O MAY THINTY-THREE, ALOKR HISS WAS WX ASSOCTATE IN THE LAY PIEM
fCOTTOR A0 FRANKLIN, NYG, YOU ARE R JESTHD 10 VERIFY THIS ENFLOTMBR? D €RICK R
CTMENS WIM THE FIRM. Ascz:mm I UK WiS ADMITTED 10 FRACTION REPORE THE XEW YGRX
S AND WHETHER HE I8 A MRMBER OF THE WY BAR ASSOOTATION INASHUGH 13 THESE omezs
§ #AYS SPECDENS OF THE WODDSTOCK TIPBIRITER. ANY SPECIAENS #OUND SHOUID BE
i uom 10 AR, REGISTEMED AIR MALL, smm DELIVERY FOR EXAMINATION, SEFIR
L DAY SUCGESTING DREDIATS TTERVIRN WITH HORACE ¥ X Beaci, Pum'm INVESTIGATOR
T amx ¥ LEAK. NEN YORK REQUESTED 70 cmm NC 1XAK TO nmm xr wcarmu
A aonsmcx TYPIRRITER. RROWN TO'HIA OR SCHMAHL. ALSO ASCERTATH TF WCMANL ‘i il
t SPROTMENS SLY OR TYPBMRITER 700 CLEARARCE SHOULD 2&° om' PROK MR,

g 2£-13; é;
M‘?ﬂ? ‘

T "n _\:'n
g‘; | -\ . .u a
3 Q f DEEZER% HEREIN S ‘u‘ cgns&

3'JA:\. i MYPE&

. SENT.VIA

Per W

Kisseloff- 1071




L a SR B
ERAL 'BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ’ W S s

'UN STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

~ To: COMMUNICAE‘IONS‘SEbTioﬁ" m 22 1953
: >

Transmt the followmg message to ‘ 0‘9 snc, W YRGERT |
JAY DAYID Iumng) mmas, uq maxx&, M! zsrma,@s-x. | x
YOR YCUR IRFORUATIN T3 oR s orm nmmmx,rm nam'rmmm
n!m.h CASK I3 TO 1,0«:::.3"« Mﬁwmrct mmmmm ran wmum

| --mm&mmwmmmmx, THIRIT-SEVER, mmmx

| SPECIENS KNORE TO HAVS BEES TTIED WL OUDSTOOK TIMINRITAR IN HSSIOSION G

7. HI88 wOUID Bé OF WALBE. MRS, THOWLS Q. POy, POMMER SECRMEARY OF TR,V NSLER

' | 'A:asmmmrtmmmmmmmmmmmamﬂ;

o :’vmmaomnmmﬂm, FOX, TYPED £ LIST OF NAMES mum. mwm

Uy SLER 70 NTIFY YRR COTisY. ASCERTATS. 1¢ S56 MA9 MO

, XPRERTYGR. 1P 30 WITK ME DID S CXRMBAIED. mmrmm
x_mtmwvmmraan&% . mmmmmnmmm o

,zmxmmmmmmmmm zmwzemm :

. %0 WIS mmm SEGURE OR SEPCUT LEGS 20 OBTADN SUGH CONEES y

mmm mmmmmmurwmmmm/ﬂm

} FEOLLL GRLIMNY, KA KLAMINATION, m | |

I INFORMATION CONTAINED
{/ gggﬂﬂ U CLASS!HED o “‘9‘. 5‘?

w—nam mm, Y gxmm m S o

S
" "i‘;'(-’

Ty Tolson
e - A. Iamm
‘ _Cl 8- T ey
«Glavin

St v ;, RECQRDED ég | LII/J@ - |

ey 7o . INDEXED - § iy R
. ‘I‘racy—""'—“ASB hhr FEEE‘,' 133 oy , — ." . '. 3 N

&Eme—— [.‘0%1@ DE o ?%Nﬁg‘rlwslﬁz:‘sf?%ﬂ ey /33"31 ( N
e g mgmﬂ“ -SECTIeT If;sr 2‘3%@ | /% ‘

Uﬁc'ﬁ 184g - : \
340 TDLFI%?BEC nid ’954; K‘sseloff-1072 &

..\.,S W COPIES DESTROYRD v,




e T T L‘EDERAL' BUREAU OF .INVESTIGK

LA o o ED STATES DEPARTMENT -OF 3

‘

. TO COMMUNICATIONS SECTION BEG 17’ 19}48

‘VZTransmlt the follo Jg message t'é’mc, B&BTOH v‘ -5':_-;.- URGENT s
@Y XVID WEITTAKE‘R CHAHBE?.S, IAS Amm HISS, PE*RJURY ES%PIONAGE R. _ REERTEL )
S{&& DECEI(BER SIXTKWI’H IAST RE INTER IITH HAERY C‘- HAVKINS F&Fﬂiﬂi S‘U}:’ERIQB

* ‘\Q‘% m‘k m m@mmxm m mmmvs kssoemm@u rms Amm mss . mmmm ‘

oF mm JULIAN WADLEICH A:l‘ m; ssmn: mm?mfmm HANKINS smm.m BE mmavmm

; F m* P@ssmm eomms'r wrzvnms or C@mcﬂ@m wma "mssmm

_-mmcmm MUNISI AF?A@AT@IS IK WAﬁ‘HE!GTﬂN,, B. B, A.T ANY TIHE DETBIWINE

’IF HM]?HS W &HY S'r T ¥fx oF U’ADlEI@‘E RMOVING ”CEMEETS FROM S»TA!I'E
E&PAETMENT @R IF‘ WABLEIGH nm ABR&HGMNT& F@R m O’I‘HE’;R IHDIVDUAL TO

SETHR
- REMOVE BOCUKENTS ’FROH STATE EEPARTH’MT IT SH@ULE BL BEPEHINEE ERG[ HA’!KINS» . . ('

Mmm&nmammmmsmmmmcmsmm%msm T
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COMNF TWO STATIONS \ Xj?

WASHINGTOM g AND WASHINGTOM FIELD FROM BOSTOI , ’
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAY DAVID HHITTAKER%HANBERS, PERJURY, ESP. DASH R.
\QSSTON THIS DATE. RE INTERVIEY WITH HARRY C. HAWKIMNS, FORIER
SUPERIOR OF HENRY JULTIAM UADLEIGH IMN STATE DEPARTMENT IM LINE WITH
BUREAU-S REFERENCED LETTER DECE!BER THIRTEEN LAST. INSTRUCTIOHS

LtGeR ¢ =WRY v //9/‘/
THIS LETTER REGUEZST THAT PERSONS WHO WORKED WITH/HISS, CHATSEE D~

i—}/“"
LEIGH~—ETC. 'BE INTERVIEVWED QUOTE ALOMG THE LIMNE HERETOFORZ FOLLOWE D 2

IN THIS INVESTIGATION UNQUOTE. DOSTOMN REQUESTS . IFUETHER TNFORMATION Ao

TO WHAT THIS LIINE IS BEFORE HAUKINS INTERVIEVED REGARDI“G ‘MDLETG”

L

10 PREVIOUS INSTRUCTIONS RECEIVED HERE COI"!CERNING THE SCO E OF
INTERVIEWS OF THIS MATURE.

SOUCY

END ‘
RECORDED - 83
yiD - B
“ W0 coPiEs wro INDEXE ;
BOBIX M
BS R 8 WA

Kisseloff-1074. b




| _HINGTON . BOSTON FROEE !IASH FIEI.D g "16; 110:30a 7

WADLEIGH ETC., AT THETR PAST PLACES OF EMPLOYMENT. ; R_.VIEW STATE -

s 1'1.

iy ’._;‘-DEPARMENT FILES INDICATES HARRY Co HAWKINS FOMRLY TRADE AGREMTS

b _’-f‘.:".DIVISION STATE DEIPARTMENT EXERCISED SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES OVER

LEIGH AT smm: DEPARTMENT mom wa THIRTYSIX THROUI}H :

-NINETEEN FORTY. HAWKINS PRESENTLY PROFESSOR FLETGHER SCHOOL 0, "'I\ITEATIONAL .

'NS TUFTS COLLEGE BOSTON INTERVIEW HAWKINS CONCERNDIG WA.DLEIGH’I’

mzwxm BUREAD!S, REI‘ERENCED LETI'ER BECEMBER THrIRTEEN IAST, :
" L HO'I'I‘E.L
Jlox ’ e

RﬁQURt)ED 124
tNBEXED 1

o *%

0 KisseIfo—igz_}S




’ ceC -
> L . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA o M0
. ‘* 1 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSICE , - “

’\L ey,
¥ TO: COMMUNICATIONS sEcrron,PECE/BFE 21, 1948
Zid TR G
Transmit the f({ lowing message to: SAG,\) W SR UnGERT
JAI DAV]I‘ I"H:EETA? ;fg’BﬁﬁS, WwAS.s AIGER HISS, RihdJuRY, LOPIIZG K.

8
£
V10633 Tbrbu.& {98« AIGLR HISS [AS ATVISD GF'TRALLY TRUT SHL DISTLCDD OF
’* WOCDSTCOK TYPELKITER TO A SECONDHAND STCRE ©n DEALEER TN VICINITY OF OWL OF
¢ TiFIn GACHINGT(:, D. C, LiSITENCLS AFTFR NINVIEILN THIRTY-INIGET . YoU ARE

IPSTHUCTID TO IDINTTEVINY "RT. HITS FCr SPECIFIC TFQIATION E'IATING To THE
DISPOCTIL 01 OF T0'= vCTDSTOCK. YOU MAY O7SIDTT CLITACTING HUR ATTOLNEY, IR.
FCLEAIN T ARRATGE TITEVIFG.  YCOU UAY SuEK EZR COCPRLATTINN IN COTIFG TQ
TAFHILGIIN T0 INWITIFY THE STCRTIANT STVIL Ok MAIVR IP YOU DL THIS
ADVICABIE. GUTEL.

HOOVER
CC: VASHINGTOU FITLD (BY STFCIAL MESSENGIR)

5 ASB:EHN

ALL tFoRiziion (B4ReD
; HEREIR 15 ¢ iwm Mri%)@ )

DATE 2/, mmeys,gzww

- ' - ety S
e . wriiy A\‘j‘“’ g 2'
W Ae—— RV 1o 3 Q»MW

»

. )
Yr. Tracy ok SR S T A N
¥r. Carsom 0": r‘) T o

T t5¢vi. i  COPIES DESTROYED-  Kisseloff-1076
\lss uar:h SENT VIA Cos ’ 20 o DEC 17 }964 I

L

Per ™ “
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CASITGION AND T YT A0 MALTRO. TN VASL 1D 122008 9125 P
Vs " DIPYGTOR AND SACS, W' TORK AND SATITWORE UGENT

v

]) v % 4

Jo D 7 TTTAXER CHAUB'S, WAS, TiTWURY, IS ~ R, WEO DEEC NTIY VAS TATGE .7

NOVMB7 7 AGETTS ATTZTIHR TO IOCAIS WOODSTOCK TYPWATIER OF W ICH DOCY mzfs

FULOISHED BY GBS TO FEDUIAL COST I BALTTORE WAZR TYDED. TIE GULY
TOFORATION % ICH TAS BEAN FORNISHED Tie WFO WITH R GAUD TO LISPOSITION OF

THE HISS PYPBWITTER IS 4 STASEVULT BY ALGFR HISS TO BALTL'G:E AGLITS TIAT

Y5 HISS TISPOSED OF THIS TYPFWRITHR TO A STCUITHAND STORL OR IWALFR IN

VICL: IV OF OND OF wiIR WASHDIGTON, DG RUSTDRHCES SUTEDE AFTR: NI BTSN

MEUIRTYRINIT. I VIOW OF VASTNOSS OF ~UOJECT OF LOCATING T/TS 17 \uiTYER,

IT IS FECUBSTED THAT WRO BE FURNTSHMD ANY AUD ALL ADDITIOUAL ID 70T ATTION

AND/07, STATTS™ITS TUICT TAY TN AUY DAY DUTATE TO DISPOCITION 07 TR mriots £ %

POy R

PYSTHHITRR FOR BVALUATION IN HANTLTNG THIS PORTIGN OF INVESTIGATION BY RFQ,

HO ADDITIOUAYL T TORVATICH THE™ TUAN T AT 507 IMNnTH ABOVA IS5 AVATIARLT, IT

IG5 AGATN SUGGHSTED TIAT 18, NISS 2B RE-ILTERVIBWTD CONCENING VISPOSIIICN
OF TYPOVRIDDE, PARTICULATLY CONCORHING Tu™ NATURD AT TOCATICH OF .IE STLiE
TO CTICH IT VAS SOLD. DEGUE OF COOPERATION ATTUIDLD BY 5, (1TSS @ TURTAY
TN, MOWEVES, IT IS 5TausTuD TILT POSSIBILITY BE COLSID 88D OF AVIG

r/ _7“ -

U5, TIIES POLIT ONY T NWTO AGRITS LQCALI""Y I GHICH TYTITLE S0ID, l/ﬁa

£

preseron
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- o *

~ WASH AND WASH FLD 68 AND BALTIMORE 2 FROM NEW YORK

it FEBERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTHMENT OF JUSTICE

BOLIMUNICATIONS SECTION
DEC 161348

TE@EMETER

DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT o

WAS SET OUT AS RECEIVED FROM HORACE SCHMAHL INVESTIGATOR FOR ALGE HISS
INDICATING THAT THROUGH SCHMAHLS INVESTIGATION HE HAD DISCOVERED THAT -
MRS. JAY CHAMBERS, THE LATTER BEING THE WIFE OF JAY CHAMBERS, SENIOR
ADMINIST?ATIVE OFFICER IN THE TREASURY DEPT AND WHO IS NOT IDENTICAL
WITH SUBJECT THIS CASE. IT WAS SCHMAHLS OPINION THAT MRS. WHITTAKER
.CHAMBERS HAD FURNISHED IN?O O THE CRgDIT BUREAU IN BALTIMORE, WHICH INF
WAS BACKGROUND ON MR JA}ﬁ?gzzBERS, THE INDIVIDUAL FORMERLY&ONNECTED WITH
THE TREASURY DEPT. _SCHMAHL HAS NOW FURNISHED THIS OFFICE A PHOTOSTATIC

y VHOGE
’ RN 4]' ,"i'.v'.:’??
WIFE IS LISTED AS ESTHER. THE INFO IN THIS REPORT AS TO BACKGR’GQND“IS‘

UNDOUBTEDLY INFO REFERRING TO THE Sﬁﬂé AMBERS FORMERLY CONNECTED WITH

THE TREAS[}RY‘PEPT. IT IS TO BE NOTED 8§N REFER?C?/EEE%Z FRO Tél JFO0
L v ) -
H—THE
.?§§§I o

COPY OF A REPORT OF THE CREDIT BUREAU OF BALTIMORE ON JA CHAMBERS ,

¥

ED - 89 ~
THAT THE JAY CHAMBERS FORM%E%Q?SC{%&%%CT%&J ol & ‘;';I'RE%URY DEPT HAS A
- ! L i aF
WIFE NAMED ANNA, SCHMAHL CLAIMS TR éb’s's;ﬁ’e fG. {THE CREDIT REPORT
2 R
END OF APGE ONE Q%’\/ T, % '/",, +1F 7 ”‘/", A7 /,;/“é V;'-_
A A
Kisseloff-1078
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3

PKGE TWO

WA AND WA FLD 68 BA 2 FROM NY
FROM ?HE BALTIMORE CREDIT BUREAU THE HEAD OF THE BUREAU, WHOSE NAME HE DID
NOT FURNISH, STATED THAT THE INFO CONTAINED IN THE REPORT WAS SECRUED
FROM MRS. WHITTAKER%%;:iBERS. SCHMAHL AGAIN STATED THAT IT WAS HIS
GPINION AS PREVIOUSLY POINTED OUT IN REFERENCE NY TEL THAT THIS INFO
CONCERNING JAY CHAMBERS COULD ONLY HAVE BEEN OBTAINED BY SOMEBODY IN
THE TREASURY DEPT OR THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, AS HE DOUBTED VERY
MUCH WHETHER MRS, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS WAS PERSONALLY ACQUAINTED WITH MRS
JAY CHAMBERS. THE BALTIMORE OFFICE SHOULD CONTACT THE HEAD OF THE
CREDIT BUREAU OF BALTIMORE IN AN EFFORT TO DETERMINE WHETHER IN FACT
THE INFO FURNISHED TO_THAT BUREAU ON JAY CHAMBERS WAS IN FACT FURNISHED
BY MRS. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. _EyE BﬁREAU IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE WHETHER

\ ,
ESTHER CHAMBERS SHOULD BE INTERVIEWED ON THIS MAIIER;TQ DETERMINE THE

e 2

- SOURCE OF HER INFO AS TO THE BACKGROUND OF JAY CHAMBERS FORMERLY CONN-
A i Ao i e S NN = e e N e e o AN S - e

LECTED WITH THE TREASURY DEPT.

\ N S - i - T

o i

SCHEIDT )

HOLD o cop1zs WO
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CC - 150

l' %o -
RO . QDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION zb
unTYED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC ‘
______ ‘
q,
%\5 DECEEBIR 17, 1948
o COMMUNICATIONS, SECTION. ‘
JRN 5/0 / SAC, M YORK AND BALTTICRE URGENT
‘ JA T i in ssagg 0% . -
YIFRDIR ﬁvﬁ@gﬁ?& CHARG-BESO%RS; "o . HISS, FERJURY, TSPIONAGE R. REURTEL

i'BEG':"i'B"IR STITEETTH IAST. TES. TSTiER CEA'BTRS SHCULD BN TITFEVITWED BY NY
’ - W errzen o0 o TrRT SUEGE 0 EER TVFOIAYICN AS 0 THE SACAGK.UIT O JAY
CHAEFLS, TORERLY CONNECT I WITH THE TVFASURY DFPALTVENT. REFIRTO TWFOZATION
C WYATYFD I¥ LETT & FROM BALTI OR® TO BURTAU DATSD TECEBER FIFT-CNTH LAST

T TUIS COMTTCTI Y, 7 FY OF THICH (S "5 AVATLABLE IY GFiICE.

. ' HOQVFR

GC: wASLINGTON FINID (BY SPLCIAL :TSSENGIR)




—‘ ™ UREAU OF INVESTIGATI( ~—~ ~— CC-150 F

ES DEPARTMENT OF JUS! ’ v

FLJsWMJ ISR ] W | URGENT -
; g ~—r——— " (;
| Transmit the following message to :SAG, MW YORE
PHILADELTHIA T
BOSTOY / .

BALTIMORE
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER diﬁlTBZ‘RS, WAS3 ATGTR %ISS 3 PERJURY, ESFICNAGE - R.
SUBMIT IMV STIGATIVE RETORTS IN THIS MTTCR 70 RUACH RURMAU DY DECEIBLR
TECITY FOUR WCXT. RETORTS SHIUTD COITATH UWITF VELOPED IFADS LLOUTHG 5 .URCE
FRT VHTCH OBTATED ANT WHT THi™ "R *I°T NFFTCES HAVE DRE!M R QUISTED TO
COVER TETCE IEADS 7Y TEL TYI™ OR OTUTR COITUNTTATICY, PeHIGD OF EifOnT SHOUID
COVER T'WESTIGATION UF TO £D IIICLUDI'YG DECE'BED’ 3EVENTEEN IaST. BOIVER.

CC = TASHINGTYON FIELD (BY SPECTAT. "T.SSTVGFR)
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* Assistant Attorney General Ahmder e campben L
Crisinal.: Division . By Sty e Decanberlh19h8

‘,Director, FBI- ;T
R JAY DAVID _wm"rmm@cnmms
g ESPIOHAGE R /' f
gy WAoo This wi.ll confim a telephonic conversatien between mspectaor S
% 7" “Leo L. Laughlin of this Bureau and Mr, Vincent P, Russo cf tho Deparhnent. i T
.- .om themoming of December 13, 191;8. S L ) 04;’ J
o . Henry Ju].i eigh upon hls return from Her York City on iy |
) the night-of December 1948, advised an Agent of the- ‘Washington .
. Field Office that hé& had failed in one ‘instance t¥ make a coaplete
‘responsive answer to a question asked him before the New York Grand
Jury and that he desired to make the record clear, He stated that he
© “ has in his possession a rug which was preserted t¢ him as a New ;eazzg
gift in 1937 or 1938 by Ihittakar sc:hmbera.. - A s
i wy o ; d‘ i xtlx,tf""""
B TeF FLJ:EHV?F;‘ S }13, tr; ) J' r
Eﬁ—-—— pomwumcmows sm:ow o
&‘f’r_r:'g%‘é‘ém_-— e N‘“U D14
il traey——— & | .
EiRe— DEC 141948 PMY - . -
Wl oMonr 7 . Lt ! T S
T'\gi zﬁg%ﬁag;;" _jrl?cm ! émv‘armnnn . L g T 1
‘“w:;ﬁmgy - 51)( A U SA{Q#%‘? TORMUSTIGE. - f - ..}'
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. EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO cc-1dy.-
TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIN W [

i ,
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. (URGENT)

Transmit the following ;nessage to: SAC DENVER DECEMBER 17, 1948
&
MER

—

i {
JAY DAVID “HITTAKER %)HAEBERS, WAST ALCER fg.SS: PFRJURY: ESPICNAGE -« Re

REUCKTZLEFHCHS CALL TC INSPECTOP H. B. FIRTCH'T: TCDAY. INTTRVIES SH:‘UID

BF. CCNDUCTED ""ITH CO~EVPLOYEES A4ND D'WEDIATE SUPTRIORS COF PHIT ¥ "RENO RE~

l
G*EDL.SS OF CP CONUECTICNS. THESE INTUKVIE'S SICGUID BD MDE 7R THE FURPOSE
OF DITETY INING CQUMUNIST PARTY ACTIVITIES /XD SYP/THIES COF RENO AND THETHER
HE IS EKO'N 20 W.UE REVOVID CFTICI'YL DCCUMENTC FRO? THZ GOVERRMINT AGEKCY

! YTIRE HY AS DYPLOYED FOR DELIVTYY TO UNAUTHCRIZED PERSCHNS., ~ALSO IF HE IS

t ICTK 70 HAVE ORALLY INFCREED fNY UNAUTHOUIZED FFPEONS CONCEZXING THE INFOR-

¥ATICH PG 1D CBT INID THHCUGH HIS GCVERNTEET LTIOLENT. SICHDD STATRENTS |

HOOVIR
. el 2 "‘.g:\tu ’}ﬁ«
ol

o INPEXED - 8817/ — ‘17/9‘7
. « MCORDED -85 T I3

Y

i;‘: - o e A
bk F P
... _. %% New York £X-37
Mr. Tolson X <
Ur. E. A WD a2
— A S
R — ¥, 3V
;rr: gr:cy - . / E PT':‘A% \J
« Egan : / - ¥,
|- Mr. Qurrea i 7 o St ey =l -
b e . [ ORETRP 0
url pommgton— . ) FOAY L AT A
~ -
Mr. Quinn Tamm )~ ;e T\ =y ) bt 3 ST
Tale; Roon > COPIES DESTROYE A A
Niss Gand ] oY, =20
i q 20 o DEC 17 1964 T g e
- - o
i Za - Kisseloff-1083
! o . =~ Kisseloff-1
' o -~ ’ )
) / ' .i’:,"l s ) (- S
SENT VIA_______ _ <L M Por_____ of
Qﬁ\:\‘. “ = & '
s . _ el o S
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To: COMMUNICATIONS SEGTION.

Transmit the following message to:

TOLETYOE == URGERT
g

JAY UAVIO VHIDWATER CHAIBORS, PIRJURY, DSPTOHAGE - Re DEURTEL TECD'BIR

THELVE LAST.

DOCUMELTS BL FORVARDED ATR MAIL REGISTLRE. T BURLAU.
LAST INITTLED JOHR:

IECEYBER POYRTEEN
PIGHT NINE, ARAA.

(n’.a'BsamM///
v)

49

{a> 2
- ¥

b

Do

kit i

'

'SENT VIA__COPIES DR¥YRoY:Dh

RAL BUREAU OF INVES :

TMENT i‘ . *

ALC T.ASHINGTON UNABLE TO EVALUATE DOCUMSH

e

TIECESBER 22, 1948

i,

S&C, SAN FILLOISCO

« REQUEST

RITER T0 BULZST
LEROY KELLEY DASH SA TASH 07 IXIE

HOOVER.

i ;.&1
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x ra /
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“...YN\. h .
L .u.r.??uzaagua e R ?«aﬁfu 2, utw .
. . Directér - FBU . - THIelE \ ‘
.x w/ ‘.,‘,,.?4!2 1:3?? CHAMBERS, t.; B @ 7t
. ALGER numu Perjury; L umic . o N T :

mmgﬂamd @ﬁ %@? aen t&w »..in ase, of ggﬁcn 17, 5.: uﬁnow& >n&b$£ .
6 the Attorney General T. J. Denegan advised the Haw York Otfice of this Buresu -
. that ke had reseived & telophone call fromm Rubin B, Shemits, sn sttaznay ot =
. 276 Fifth Avenwe, Naw York, whe is the drother of Chambers’ wife. Accerding -
e te My, Donegan, Shamits telephonieally communicated with Williasa MeNulty of
the law firm of Minten and Msluity who are the presant atteraeys of Chambers
and informaed MMcituity that ke had in his pessession twe notes in connection - .
with the recent publicity absut Chazahera® life haviag baen threstensd by Guaau o
Butehins,  MeNulty had -wvnzﬁzw -iitou g to g nvaaa mivauu ever
. te Qc«g# ek»pa&u 2o , - . :

- On gﬁ !.i&lu em gaiﬂran 17, 5&3 bugaa of the Naw .wo-.x g@t
. at the request of My, Donsgan, sppasred at his offics where Shamits related
© . the fellowing stery:' Shemits has only seen Whittaker Chambirs om about ten

- sccasions subseguent to his, Shemita, sister’s merrisge to Chambers. One of -
. thase ogsssions was sametione i 1938, when Chembars infesmed Shamits that

ke was bresking witk the Commmunist Farty and gave definite indication that he -

g was in fear of Ms life. Semetime therealtnr an unknown wemaen appearsd at -
L Shemitz® law %&3 and o8 linding that he was not theare left the lellowing . :
. bandwritien note: °' Thursday, May 19, 1938, Dr, My, Shemitx, There »n 8 vary -
_ ispertant message for your sister. I she oy her hasband will il ¢ eve
| . of me, we have seune important memwes for theva. (signed) ﬁnﬁai&fﬂ Seacarch
o b-oe&kg-l 80 g?ﬁ anuc% Stayvesant 9-1042." m 1R .N 13& .
J ., Lipe ‘wood

<L Ppgaouavsnubl.&-&. ¢ue&nr.3§a n&gﬂ:rnaogefis.
L. 3&-; sall to the 13&3»‘ moentionsd number and talked with x.%ag
" he described as having a very ‘"intellectenl sad cultured veice,’ iﬁ“ uﬁ«op that
. i Shematts weuld inferm her of the whersabeuts of Ghambers, she wijldwee to
: it that Chambers® wife and twp children wenld kive ne harm done to them,

© Although Mr. Shemits’ recellections sre aot vary clear on this telsphone convar-

© ., sstiem, he #id sia&uﬂif specifically that the woman indicated thet {t wes &
D “moastter of lite oi\; ‘Dyring this telephons conversation sn svﬂag.%
. Tolon__ WIS made for this” Clu-ﬁ 33»@: Shemits »v the unsoa s oﬁwad ,

Mr. Clegy,
avin m

1
i ’ 4
,m“ mﬁall ,, mgf. u?f%i-t Teview tu Ma diary R .1 .n% iere wa s}
s giﬁlhai & nofation, ‘4 48 P, Faise Steven or Miss StevensJiiFle, Tanplicd that [/
£: i —this Miss Stevens talked ‘. 2idv and reitesated the osnvaraatio: had dad with
wr m_,ﬁnm,.wmumi over the telaphons previeusly and Shamits ..un.& to wa r. Si. with Mz,
Mise &w . J,A . SENT FROM D. 0.

%!&%@%% . b wwmam 8i%x_mmm_of8m m ,mw$ %&/ ,. ; ;
L e : W.@E o SE EEY A




Ghambers if be could, “hemitz ﬁtatw that #lthough he doe. not even have
& Linzy recollection of this women's description he Is positi-e zhe is the
same worasn who talked to him over the f&lewhme becouse, he otateld, “of
the very cultured and fine yolce sliec possesses.” 5t the conziusion uf this
conversation Shermitz requested thix verson to lesve a written note that he
could tarn avey to Mir, Chambers, he thea wrote the ivllowing va a slip
of ravwr; “‘Grace and her fzdenld, Steve, snust - et in touch with you irmntdimﬂy.“
Theove sre othier notations o thi: naper which were expizined by Chemits,

Ene is the notation 2130 /, Lynbrook," whick Sheemits steted was the telen
rs}:mne numier of Chembers mother in Lyntrook, Leny Island, There also
appeared the autstion ** Dikesville, Maryland 8440512, Operator 21," Shemits
relnfe& thut thiz was the telephone nunber of Chembers in Niaryiond and that
he bad sttempted to telephomically cormmunionte with Chambers but was unw
succesaiul in reaching Mg, Sometims Jater, he stated, possibly within o month,
Shemits nuet Chambers quite by aacident near bis law oifice sal he voriolly
informe.l Chomnbers of the maesnuge and tzleshone converasstions hie Lad hed
with this unkuown wornda, Shemitz wag quite Jefinlte in his recollection thet
Chamabers did nut outwardly place any noortance whstsoever on the ioloy-
mation supydied by Shemidtz 2t thet time, -

Tpriher Inquiries xre bein: mmxle to determine whether the
Zivece end Miss Dtevens mentioned before sre Sdentical with Grace Hutchings,
Ihe two notes menticned abo s are presently inthe possession of the New
Fork Division of this Soreau., The shose in for your inlormatica,

co » My, Slexandey 03, Camphell
JSgaistent Attorney Ganeral
C«rimﬂn&i O Aduion

Kisseloff-1086
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" ,
/47’/;;Y DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ESP. R. PERJURY.

Q \‘MARRIAGE OF HIS, SHEMITZ, SISTER TO CHAMBE

LR
‘

\

I \ SHEMITZ THAT HE WAS BREAKING WITH THE CP ANDnGAVY?
'3<END.OF,PAGE ONE

OEC 1) > , |
TRV R T
/ X !Zr.fzu, % mEEERE W
P2 P2 000 ae

. ,\/j) (4 ';i ((,,_“.‘._‘,Q

WASHINGTON AND WFO

LzBT§EE;g§

FROM NEW YORK
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LATE THIS
AFTERNOON SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL T. &. DQNEéAN AD-
VISED THIS OFFICE THAT HE HAD RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM RUBIN B.
SHEMITZ, AN ATTORNEY, TWO SEVEN SIX FIFTH AVENUE, NY, WHO IS THE
BROTHER OF CHA&BERS-S WIFE. ACCORDING TO MR. DONEGAN, SHEMITZ TELE~
PHONICALLY COMMUNICATED WITH WILLIAM MC NULTY OF THE LAW FIRM OF MINTON
AND MC NULTY, WHO ARE TH?éRESENT ATTORNEYS OF CHA&BERS, AND INFORMED
MC NULTY THAT HE HAD IN HIS POSSESSION TWO NOTES. IN CONNECTION WITH
THE RECENT PUBLICITY ABOUT CHAMBERS~-S LIFE HAVING BEEN THREATENE,é{
BY GRAC UTCHINS. MC NULTY HAD APPARENTLY ADVISED SHEMITZ TO TURN

""}\!17”. .

AT SIX PM THIS EVENING

THESE PAPERS OVER TO Govanﬁygg OFFICIALS.

AGENTS OF THIS OFFICE, AT THE REQUEST OF MR. DONEGAN, APPEARED AT

HIS OFFICE WHERE SHEMITZ RELATED: THE FOLLOWING STORY...SHEMITZ HAS

ONLY SEEN WHITTAKER’bHAMBERs ON ABOUT'TEN OCCASIONS SUBSEQUENT TO THE
T)ég ONE OF, THESE OCCA-

RECORD % 70
. SIONS WAS SOMETIME IN Nlﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ THIRT EIch WHEN CHAMBERS NFO MED
EINITE Imnzgffgom

1) s

2
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PAGE TWO

THAT HE WAS IN FEAR OF HIS LIFE. SOMETIME THEREAFTER,AN ggwg:ﬁN

WOMAN APPEARED AT SHEMITZ-S LAW OFFICE AND, ON FINDING THAT HE WAS

NOT THERE, LEFT JHE FOLLOWING HANDWRITTEN NOTE..."THURSDAY, MAY NINE-
TEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT. DR. MR. SHEMITZ, THERE IS A VERY IMPOR-
TANT /THIS WORD UNDERLINED/ MESSAGE FOR YOUR SISTER. IF SHE OR HER
HUSBAND WILL CALL EITHER STEVE OR ME, WE HAVE SOME IMPORTANT MEMOS

FOR THEM. /SIGNED/ GRACE, LABOR RESEARCH ASSOCIATION, EIGHTY EAST

ONE ONE STREET, STUYVESANT NINE DASH ONE NAUGHT FOUR TWO". LATER

THAT SAME DAY, UPON SHEMITZ-S RETURN TO HIS OFFICE, HE MADE A TELE-
PHONE CALL TO THE PREVIOUSLY MENTIONED NUMBER AND TALKED TO A WONMAN,
WHOM HE DESCRIBED AS HAVING A VERY "INTELLECTUAL AND CULTURED VOICE®,
WHO STATED THAT IF SHEMITZ WOULD INFORM HER OF THE WHEREABOUTS OF CHAM-
BERS, SHE WOULD SEE TO IT THAT CHAMBERS-S WIFE AND TWO CHILDREN WOULD ‘
HAVE NO HARM DONE TO THEM. ALTHOUGH MR. SHEMITZ-S RECOLLECTION @S

NOT VERY CLEAR ON THIS TELEPHONE CONVERSATION, HE DID RECALL QUITE
SPECIFICALLY THAT THE WOMAN INDICATED THAT IT WAS ™A MATTER OF LIFE

OR DEATH". DURING THIS TELEPHONE CONVERSATION, AN APPOINTMENT WAS
MADE FOR THIS WOMAN TO VISIT SHEMITZ IN THE LATTER-S OFFICE. SHEMITZ
STATED THAT.UPON A REVIEW OF- HIS DIARY FOR MAY, THIRTYEIGHT, THERE

‘ /
WAS FOUND A NOTATION "FOUR FORTY PN MISSJ}S‘TEVEN OR MIS’\/SIEVENS".
. / I

END OF PAGE TWO
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. PAGE THREE

HE RECALLED THAT THIS MISS STEVENS TALKED TO,HIM AND REITERATED THE
CONVERSATION SHE HAD HAD WITH SHEMITZ OVER THE TELEPHONE PREVIOUSLY,
AND SHEMITZ AGREED TO GET IN TOUCH WITH MR. CHAMBERS IF HE COULD.
SHEMITZ STATED THAT, ALTHOUGH HE DOES NOT EVEN HAVE A HAZY RECOLLECTION
OF THIS WOMAN-S DESCRPTION, HE IS POSITIVE SHE IS THE SAVME WOMAN

WHO TALKED TO HIM OVER THE TELEPHONE BECAUSE, HE STATED, OF THE VERY
CULTURED AND REFINED VOICE SHE POSSESSED. AT THE CONCLUSION OF THIS
CONVERSATION, SHEMITZgREQUESTED THIS PERSON TO LEAVE A WRITTEN NOTE
THAT HE COULD TURN OVER TO MR. CHAMBERS AND SHE THEN WROTE THE FOLLOWING
ON A TORN SLIP OF PAPER..”GﬁACE AND HER FRIEND,%?TEVE, MUST GET IN
TOUCH WITH YOU IMMEDIATELY". iHERE ARE OTHER NOTATIONS ON THIS PAPER,
WﬁICH WERE EXPLAINEP BY SHEMITZ - ONE IS THE NOTATION, "TWO ONE THREE
NAUGHT W, LYNBROOK™, WHICH SHEMITZ STATED WAS THE TELEPHONE NUMBER OF
CHAMBERS~-S MOTHER IN LYNBROOK, LONG ISLAND, AND THE NOTATION,
"PIKESVILLE, MARYLAND EIGHT FOQUR FGUR F DASH TWELVE, OPERATOR NINETY
ONE"., OSHEMITZ RELATED THIS WAS THE TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CHAMBERS IN
MARYLAND AND THAT HE HAD ATTEMPTED TO TELEPHONICALLY COMMUNICATE WITH

CHAMBERS BUT WAS UNSUCCESSFUL IN REACHING HIM., SOMETIME LATER, HE

STATED, POSSIBLY WITHIN A MONTH, SHEMITZ MET CHAMBERS QUITE BY
END OF PAGE THREE
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OF THE MESSAGE AND TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS HE HAD HAD WITH THIS

PAGE FQUR

ACCIDENT NEAR SHEMITZ-S LAW OFFICE AND HE VERBALLY INFORMED CHAMBERS

UNKNOWN WOMAN, SHEMITZ WAS QUITE DEFINITE IN HIS RECOLLECTION THAT

CHAMBERS DID NOT OUTWARDLY PLACE ANY IMPORTANCE WﬁATSOEVER ON THE IN-
FORMATION SUPPLIED BY SHEMITZ AT THAT TIME. FURTHER EFFORTS WI#L’BE"
MADE TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE GRACE AND MIéS STEVENS MENTIONED BEFORE

ARE IDENTICAL WITH GRACE éLTCHINS. ' o4
SCHEIDT ¥ o Qﬁ?

; : v\é ‘0 WV :
3k \0, ‘\&\ l”}/
W @
CORR =-=-- ON PAGE TWO FIRST LINE , THE LAST TWO WORDS SHOULD )@“

BE -- AN UNKNOWN-- '

END ACK PLS )
o o J/’)(:/‘ s
NC R-83 WA g s 2 Y ks
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O]ﬁ(}f Memomndzmz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO . Director, FBI Attn® FBI Lab

MM . GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Viashington Field

SUBJECT: dJ. D, VHITTAKER CHALBERS, was
PERJURY; TNTERNAL SECURITY -~ R

parg:. December 1l, 1948

There is being transmitted herewith, the original ,;’_ /
of a typewritten letter dated August 28, 1941, signed AIGER’HISS,
which was obtained from the records of the J, B. Gilliat Real G’ /
Estate Company, 2827 Dunbarton Street, N, W., Washington, D, C.

In this letter, Mr., HISS states that he wishes to give formal
notice requesting the renewal of his lease,

Ir, JOHN H. GILLIAT advised that he is willing to
testify that the aforementioned letter was contained in his
files and that his files contain a carbon copy of a letter
dated September 5, 1941, addressed to Mrs., KATHERINE H, FLANAGAN,
1255 Pern Street, . E., Washington, D. C., the owner of the
premises at 3415 Volta Place, N. W,, vhich Mr. HISS desired to
leave, This latter letter transmits a lease signed by HISS

in accordance with the contents of the above mentionedﬁW‘ TR
from HISS to Mr. GILLIAT. .

—~a

It is requested that the typevritten letter
dated August 28, 1941 be compared with the ﬁ%&i’o%’pee'émens

gpi‘ typing as obtained in the material furnished by WHILTAKER
CHALBERS to the United States District Court at Baltimore,
Maryland. The above letter- should be returned to the Washington
Field Office when the examination has been completed,

)
JdWscl .
Th=9ly , ) | ) 22 . L/ 0
Enclosure neLURDED - 113 ‘7 [’/7 - /7';{5):»5 I/
cc —~ New York - = X
257 4 DEC221048 4

.37
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Dacesbar 22, 1948 REGISTERED MATL
BPECTIAL DB

&s
er JAY DAVID WHEITTAXER CHAMBERS ¢ with aliases,
PERJURY
ESPIONAGE == R
Your Lile #65-16l2

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Laboratory Report B
dated , in connection with the a%o e~
entitle% éat(ér, a copy of which was forwarded to your
office.

There are transmitted herewith the following:

X8

Very truly yours,

“John Edgar Hoover
Director
"L
Enclosure” !
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December 20, 1948
Th=1333

SAC, Vashingbon Fleld

Ret J, D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, with aliasesy

FERJURY,
JNTERNAL SECURITY - R
Your £11s #7L~0l

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Laboratory Report ;
dated , in connection with the g%ové?zé BU
entltlé%gégzé%g a copy of which was forwarded to your
office.

There are transmitted herewith the following:

K61

Very truly yours,

“l,\
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£
JAY DAVID WHITIaKBR ChshBohs, aaly sDGER 11105, ERICRY; ZSPINATL - R

SHOULD BE FURNISHED FIVE G2LLS OF RESORTS I THIS CASE.
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'ia.gDefenseiForrestal had called hlm and stated that-‘he talked to" Admlral A
' 7 'Sidney W, Souers: of the Natlonal Securlty Counc1l :about” the 1ntelllgence

~'i‘_;_}aLnd mzse1f - got together on ‘the” 51tuatlon. - commented ‘to ‘the: At<orney

'elrl advised the Attorney General “that over ‘the week—end Iihad ireviewed the - 1

'ﬂﬁéﬁﬁﬁ f;ié;ﬂiéégfgikﬁ;g

p MEVORANDUM FOR MR TQLSOD
A C MR LADD

.' 77H /(B /Q (l‘h‘ﬂ ”4 éfC?' €5 -
The. Attorney General called me to adV1se that Secretary of N

picture. and he, Forrestal thought At would e helpful 'if he .and’ Souers
:e'General that- T thought- théy. were soft—soaplng us “ang" Ifthough

" be best~to delay thls .at'the: presentln view of the necessity-
ﬁoutfof town for a. few week very shortly° : :

'E‘ Je then dlscussed generally thesﬁlss-Chambers 51tu tion and :

caagerial in our files on<this ‘case: and felt we were entirely cléar in t'1"' ~Fipds

3 L*matter ‘and had, done everythlng that we p0551blv could Ijadv1sed -tHe
'fAttornev General that we ‘had. gotten a.break today i thatAWe ‘had learned

" to 'us.  These“létters:were Written-back in: 1936 ‘and’ after: alcomparlson

.:'fflnfonnatlon should“come dlrectly from the Attwrnev General'"

';?that Hiss had ertten_some letters to & private school 1n\an effort to .
;pet hls stepson in- thls school and that ‘the letters. had been\turned}o'er]j,é

. of these. letters. wmth ‘the- Chambers letter it was: found they were wrlttenﬁ
=fon the same* typewrlter,. T adv1sed the Attornev General that these letters
. ~'were turned:over’ to_us w1th the- Condltlon that the echool -did not want thlsg
1'1nformatlon “to. getfto -the Commlttee on Un—Amerlcan Act1v1t1es.g The Prln—

_‘cipal- ‘of-“the “schéol who - referred this’ materlal to us was: ‘advised he- could
'fabe-assured thls condltlon would be conolled w1th‘ The Attorney General -

:_-these very 1nstructions had’ been prev1ously “issued by ‘me ax Iﬂ _f‘, ny:"

7 John: Edgar Hoover
& Dlrector =
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¥r, Talscn
Mr. Clar -

Ur. heass
Miss Gandy

¢ °

FCENBER 20, 1948

SAC, NEV YORK
I S By

EE JAY DAVI! 7.7 TTAXER CHAUBERS, VAS; TFERJURY. TEPTONAGE, Re FL TOFPFOLY TEL -

DFCFMBEP. EICHTEEN, TAST, C LCERNTING T.Ti FYTEL, OF DAISY FAKSITR, A’D % YORK

TEL DECEVBPR THIRITEN, LAST, CONCLELING GEAL.D JUEY T.STIMNIY OF TIMOTHY

HORSON., NIOY YORY, INSTRUCTED TG THOESUGHLY INTTRVIEY HMRSQN IDR MY IVECRATION

HE MAY HAVE COKCERNTNG WOrTSTOCK TYPEVRTTER AND LOCATION OF TYPERRITTEN

SPECTMFNS. HOBSTN SHWLD NNT BE ADVTSED OF TNFORVATINN CONFTOFNTIATLY ABTAINED

REGARDING HTS GRAND JURY TESTILYONY. SPECIMENS SU~ULD BL NBTATHNED FRO™ HIS

CMRONA PORTABLE AND FURNISHED IARCRATORY FOR N MPARISON THNASHUCH AS TYP'V.RTTFR THIT

OKD °F STYTYFIVE DOCUMENTS PRLPAFED ON STILL UNIDCRITRTED.

ASB/de HONVER
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CATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FI{UHﬁ
TIC DECLASSIFICATION Q:E

MR, FIYION FOFD
TiL ASDISTA T 7 7T ATTIRIEY OTITRIL Decerber 16, 1948

-

Tie DIT: 070, FBI

¥)
JAY DAVID VITTTA DL CUAMELIS ~ UiRJTRY d LI
ATGR-FISE - FURJUEY; TEMNECE - R f,.
g You will recall tvat you desired to be advised of the naues of any

presert State Tepartment employees wiich mipght come up durdng tho covrse of
the investigation in t:is natter. Tne following is sabmitted, for your
fnformation,

Thittaker Charbors stated in a pretrial deposition at Paliimore,
Laryland on fovember 5, 194, thut one of the activities of Alger Hiss was to
atterpt to draw new poople of culture into tve¢ Chambers apparstus. Chambers
said th.t as a result Hiss approached loel Fleld, lawrence Tnygan, one Yest,
first name believed to be John, and one Trueblood, all State Department
employees. He sald thal Hisst eiiorts concerning Pield ceased when it was
ascert-ined thalt Field was a menber of anvther apparatus. His efforis
concerning Dupgan were lilewise discontinued wlien Dugpan was found to be a
clese friend of Noal Tield. Chambers staved that no resulis were rcalized by
fiiss in his efforts concerning Yost and Trueblocd. Towever, Hiss entertained
them and vwas entertained at their homes. Hiss allepedly discussed various
questions, svch as the Spanish Civil Tar, with Yost zrd “2rueblocd, and found
them to be unsympathetic to the Communisi cause, thereafier ceasing his effortis
toverd them. These efforts on the part of liss apparently vere rade during the
last part of 1636 or the e¢xrly pa;rt of 1937. &y,
-
Loel rield ig presently out of the country and is unavailsble tor Qs
intrrview, lawrence Duggan was intrrviewed on Decenber 10, 1948 and cculd mt&%
recall the rceruitment effort by Hiss. w?.

Pdward 0. Trucblood is precently crployed as ~ounsellior, U. b. :mbascy,

at tantiazo, Chile. He was lovuted in ashington, 2. C. with the Ltate *
recarbment from 19324 to 1937. %he Pilis ol this Tureau roflect that i“eg
flizakelh Peutler alleged thrt lavrice velperdn furnisiod Fer eoples of (g ',:.
reports rertuininr to ticuth /rerie:n anaz.r.:. Investigation in Lae nre. &1y =
case 1as dicelcsed thet shortly oitor alperin enbered on Juty vith th {;Eﬁce.:
of Ltratevic vervices in tre early 1940ts, b was senb on  Lrip io Uk wxico -
ard apparently while tacre bocce acqum.ntod ,.;tn Trueblood, who at et {aré
%as connectoed vith the rfxnericrn o lbasey in cxlce City. = dmublcau. qad teen -
in contac‘b with Helperin in Lashin gtw), B, . and ourered nis. services if at -
: 7 time he czuld be of acrlistance to Melperine. Tw ius Yeon reliusly rrzpur’wd‘

v, toton___UI¥ that on Tenterber 10, 1946 Priscilla masp?‘i e of J1loer Mesy xas in conbact
- 21: ‘—wIth the wife of Noruld Riss concerning a ugsery in t.e Coorgetcen Lecticn

: —r——ei; waghington, 0. ¢, Priseille-lfiss alzdged thal an Tddy “rueblocd, Lo Plvoed
e——tir ﬁethesdg." ad a orild.of Y aé,c ‘o be nlaced in a murcury oo ool and lad
erev:.ou Ay oeled flxr ‘I'Sf's about the se’ ool. T, - / é
e wmm T e
. Pu:n. ST N i ‘.f . by ey ﬁg Pogiote o T ]
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Charles Vi. Yost is presently erployed as Counsellor, U. S. Legation,
Vienna, fustria. He was located with the State Department at lashington, D. C.
from 1935 to 1945. During the sumzer of 1940 it was reliably reported that
Yost, had been in contact with the Geman [mbacsy in lashington, D. .,
appareritly on orficial businecs, except for one occasion, namely, Jucust 14,

. 1940, when he thanked Ulrich Von (Glenanth, Second Secretary, for ascistance in
retting two relatives out of Poland. The Jtate Cepartnent files roflect that
Yost has a2 !olish wife, vhich possibly may explain his contact vith the CGerman
Tmbassr.

State Dorerirment files conlain no edldence of suspiclion directed
toward either Prueblood or Yost, except & nin.r criticisn of Truebleoed by his
suneriors when he was assigned Yo & Soubh fmerican diplomatic post Lo the effect
that he had “somewhat cxitrere political views." Trucblood was criticized in
1939 at Santiago for tending to consort ezelusively with radlcals. !lo other
JTrueblood was exployed by the State Department during the pertinent period.

Charmbers stated in a pretrial deposition on lovember 17, 1948, that
he attended a recting of a Cemmunist Forty ccll headed by Henry ~ollins at the
hope of Tleh rd Pest in Alexandria, Tirginia. Shortly thereafter he separated
Tost from the apparatus headed by Mollins and teok Tost into his own apparatus,
Thereafter Post cbiained a position in tho State Deparitment and became a
Toreirn Lervice Officer. Chawmbors ctated he caintained iatorpittent contaet
with Post, but Post never furnished any information while he vas a menber of
this underground apparatus. Chambors sald that shortly efter Poct joined this
rroup, he, rharters, disassociated himself with 4% and has no knowledre of
rortlo subsecuent activities.

The Fost rentioned by Chambers is bolioved to be identical with
Richard Howell Post, Foreign Scrvice Nfficer, Department of State. Peost is
being ir. trrvieved in connection vith the above allegations.

Kisseloff-1100
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The Attorney General Deceuber 27, 1343

Dirsctor, ¥FBI
s PERSORAL AND GCuHREDOURATAT-
JAY I"A?ID ASITTAX 'R cﬁWERS, TWASS
Are=RYIISSs
FERJURY

ZSPICNAGL -~ R

You will reeall thet Fhittsker Chambers has informed that one "Felis -
wss o photographer for his undergroand Communiast Pariy apparatns who photographed
documents in hiw:mpsrtment in Beltimors, daryland,

On December 19, 1948, Whittaker Chambers accompanlied agents of the
Beltimore Office to the wicinity of Konig Street, 3Saltimore, Maryland whore he
had previously stated that "Felix"™ lived in 1937 or 1938, Aflter touring the
neighborhaod, Chasbers nemsd ax first choloe the 2100 block of Callow Avenue,
ascond, the 2100 blook of Brookfield, sad third, ths 2100 block of linden
Avenue, Baltimors, ss the 1ikely residence of "Felix™. Investipation developed

#  that from April, 1957 through April, 1988, Pelix August Inslermsn lived at 2113
{ Callow Avenue, Selective Service records for this indiwvidual reflected that hixz
- enployment included sirpisne designer, drafisman, electrlcian, professional

engineer, inspector, and photographer, The records further reflected that
Inslarman was employsd in the Glenn I, Martin Adiroralt Company, Baltimore, ax
group sngin-eér in 1942 and thereafter was employed at Republic Aviation Company,
at Farmingdele, Long Island, New York, as an sngineer.

A photograph of Inslermen wes cbtained and was exhibited to Whitbnier
Chambers on December 21, 1948 sxd Chambers positively identified Inslerman as 4’?\;%
the thotogravher known to him xs "Felix™, , &

Inslarmn iz presently employed at the Genersl :ﬁléc‘briqﬂ Compan,{. Sy
Schenectad; f w York, on a projeot known as the “Hermes Prc_»jeet"‘ wiich is ;
= Tunder Ui % Atmy control. He is working on the hydraulie tadl, 1y of
n;!;asilas md okets. This work iz regarded az extremely gﬁf an aI e N
-~ W"m‘b, \ oo “33&43:,.
X o e *-ns'*‘*:"w \ '.:3‘ m a:“’
¢ errnme TR LOrmAY Was interviewed by sgents of this Bureau’on w’t&er 23,
—— 1948, and furnished & signed statement denying any affiliatidRs i};}‘i«ar know-
ledge of the mllegations made concerning him by Chambers. B’t‘conaantffi to &
walver of sesrch to search his residence at %7D 72, Cembridgd,glel,York, This
search resulited in thue sgents £inding a box of miscsllaneous skte inoluding

ﬁ: ﬁ::u and teolmical datm, scwe mearked confidentixl, the propexg the Repudlic

i il _gTFsraft Company and/or the U, S. Army Air Force, sud 36 rollaof 35 m film,

i Rosen gome— of Which were developed and some gi:olmfoé ! These. 2105 be pracensed

nr: n,um.—a@c FBI Laboratory upon reﬂcipt in ‘1« hﬁ,ngton and you wi ilsed of the
1.7

:j:‘j gg;égi‘m:uusmt ﬁtomay wenoral Alsxander i, Cmapbell 0 a4 i

Criminal :}i.vision ﬁ , \ !
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NOPS[4OF FACTS: Subjec‘b, in pre-trial examination in connection

with HIS3-CHATEERS libel suit filed in United

4
1

oot States District Court for l'aryland at Baltirore,
o '.'.,_:‘, 7 laryland, on loverbsr 17, 1948, nroduced 65
R O letter-sized typernritten documents and four smell
= -t W note-sizmed handuritten documents, allazed to be
;-’E—_ C \5) copiez of Stahbe Departient docurznbs or swraries
=AY thereofs OCHAIBIRS further stated in the pre-trial
- }}G;‘ ‘;a exemination thab thase documents were obtained by
L ¥ 3

h:.m duriaz 1937-1938 from J’s.LGf.R IS8, then a State
Dg,yartncant emoloyee, for transmibtal to a Russian

awied Colonel BYriV. Above described by CHA.BES

{
'lia':(

T OR
{
7

b

bl :
— as activity of a Communist apparatus operating in
- :f;:f - washingbon, D.J. Above facts confirusd by CHALZIRS in
DT e AR 1

signed staterenbt dated December 3, 1948 ALGERATS3 s
; in signed statenent dated December L, 1946 donied
all allzgations made by CHA!BIRS relating to the
, : docunents and any activiity on his part in any Con-
o munist espionage apsaratus or mnierﬂrounf’t. HISS dlso
;oo , : denied any membership now or ever in Sommunist Farty
\ j or any Cormurist activity. HISS stated above alleja-
- tions of CHAILIXS concerning hin to be complete
. fzbricatbtion, the motive for which is unknom o him.

3/7%/3( e His's)
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BA #65-16L2
DETATLS : AT BALTTFORE, LARYLAID

The following is a joint investigation of Special Agents
DANIZEL F. X. CALLAHAN, FLOYD L. JONES and the writer.

3, RICHARD F. CLEVELAKD, 2500 O‘'Sullivan Building, Baltimore, attorney
for 1r. JAY DAVID .HITTAKER CHAIBERS, advised on November 2L, 1948, that
in connection with the libel suit presently pending in United States Dis—
trict Court for the District of Maryland between Mr. CHAIBIRS and ALGER
HISS, a pre-~trial examination was conducted by the attorneys for Ir. HISS,
headed by lir. WILLIAN L. MARBURY, 1C00 Maryland Trust Building, Baltimore.
This pre-trial examination involved depos:.tlons taken from both lr. and
Mrs. CHAVBERS, in lr. MARBURY's office in Baltimore on November ki, 5, 16 1
and 17, 1948.

During the deposition of lr. CHAYBIRS on the afternoon of November 17, 1948,
Mr. CHALBERS produced 65 letter-sized typewritten documents and four small
note-sized handwritten documents. 1. CEAMBERS claimed that during 1937-1938
he had obtained these docurents from Mr. ALGER HISS., Ir. CHALBERS further
claimed that these documents were copies of official documents in the files
of the United States State Department or summaries of such documents, obw
tained by Mr. HISS during the above-mentioned period as an employee of the
State Department. MNr. CHAMBERS also stated in his deposition that these
documents were turned over to him by lr. HISS for btransmittal to a Russian
named Colonel BYKOV, and that Mr. HISS knew of such intended disposition of
the documentse Further, in his deposition, lir. CHAMBERS stated that . HISS,
during 1937-1938, was a member of a Communist apparatus in Washington, D.C.
Mr, CHAMBERS also declared in the above depoSition that he had introduced

Mr, HISS to Colonel BYKOV under the name of PETER sometime in 1937, at which
time lNr. HISS entered into an oral agreement with Colonel BYKOV to supply
BYKOV with documents from the State Department.

1r. CLZVELAKND stated that upon completion of this portion of the deposition

regarding the introduction of the above documents, the pre-~trial examination
was suspended, since by mutual agreement the attorneys on both sides wanted

to refer the matter to the Atbtorney General of the United States.

The following signed statements were obtained from Lr. GHALBERS on Decem~—
ber 3, 1946, and from l¥r. HISS on December L, 19)8.

' Kisseloff-1103
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BA 65-1642

"Baltimore, Maryland
December 3, 1945

nT, JAY DAVID WHITTAK=ZR CHAYBERS, make the following statement

to FLOYD L. JONES and DANIEL F. X. CALLAHAN, whom I know to be
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. I understand
that any statement that I make can be used against me in a court

of law. No threats or promises have been made to me in connection
with this statement. I have been advised that I have a right of
counsel, but I have waived same after consulbing with my counsel

in commection with the makiny of this statement.

"T am presently a defendant in a civil action brought against me

by ALGIR HISS in Federal Court in Baltimore, Maryland. In connection
with a pre-trial deposition being taken at the request of counsel for
Y¥r. HISS, on November 17, 1948, I produced in evidence 65 typewritten
documen’c.s and L small pieces of whitepaper on which appeared handwribting
that, according to my recollection, is the handwriting of ALGER HISS.
The 65 pages of documents were copies or condensations of State
Departmefit documents which were turned over to me by ALGER HISS during
the latter part of 1937 and early 1938. These documents have been

in the possession of NATHAN.L-VINE, my wife!s nephew, who now resides
on Sterling Place in Broeklyn, New York. He is a lawyer and bhas an
office on L2nd Street near Broadway, believed to be in the Newsweek
Building. When I gave him these documents shortly after I broke

with the Party in 1938, he was living in his mother!s house at 260
Rochester Avenue, Brooklyn, New York. When I gave them to him, I
asked him to hide them for me and, if anything happened to me, that

he should open them and make them public. He didn't know the contents
of these documents or where they came from. They were in a brown
manila envelope. I got them from him on Sunday, November 1L, 1948,

at his mother's house in Brooklyn. They were hidden in a dumb waiter
shaft in his mother's house. There were also contained in this
envelope three cans of undeveloped film and two strips of developed
£ilm which I will mention later. I went to LEVINE!s house to get

the small pieces of paper conbaining HISS' handwriting and had
forgotten about the documents and the film until they werse turned
over to me.

UAlso included in this browm envelope were four yellow-lined sheets
of paper in the handwribting of HARRY D‘;X"‘mR,, ATHITE. I had mentioned
this handwriting in my deposition on Novewber 17, 1948, The reason
I did not introducs the three cans of film at ths deposition was
bscause it was undeveloped. I did not introduce the two strips of
developed negative film was because I wanbed to keep all the film
togethar and possibly have the film developed and made readable

- = Kisseloff-1104 J




BA 65-1642

at a latar dats.

"7 did not introduce ths handwritten pages turned over %o me by
HARRY DEXTZR WHITE on advice of counssl because they thought it was
irrelevant. The handwriting of HAYRY DEXTER WHITE describad above
has been in the possession of my atbtorneys since November 17, 1948,
the date of the pre-trial deposition. The thres cans of undeveloped
film as well as the two strips of developed negative film wers turned
over by me %o two investizators of the House Committee on Un-Amsrican
Ackivities at my home in Westminster, Maryland, on Thursday night,
December 2, 1948, in responss to a subpoena pressnted by them to me
on that date.

"I have no other documents whatever of this nature now. !

WAs far as I can recall, the undeveloped f£ilm in the cans described
above contained photographs of original documents that came out of
the State Department and the Bureau of Standards. The bulk of the
documsnts from the State Department were turned over to mg- by ALGZIR
HISS, Others wers turned over to me possibly by JULIANAVADLEIGH.

I assume that these wers classified Confidential and t’ric’sly
Confidential, the same as some of the documents that I presented on
November 17, 1948,

"The documents that were presented by me at the deposition were

copies or condensations of State Department documents. These copies
wers turned over to me by ALGER HISS during the latter part of 1937
and the first part of 1938 as indicated by the dates on the documsnts.
These documents were given to me for delivery to a Colonsl BYKOV, who
had previously bsen introduced to ALGER HISS, at which time ALGER HISS
agrsed to furnish documsnts from the State Department.to me for
delivery to Colonel BYKOV. ALGER HISS was well aware that Colonel
BYKOV was the head of a Soviet underground organization. It is
possible that some of the 65 documents that I presented at the
deposition wers photographed and copies of the photographs were
turned over to Colonel BYKOV, I didn't destroy the documents bscause
I was preparing o break with the Party in about April, 1938.

"Some of the documents supplied by HISS were copied on a typewriter
in ALGER HISS' homs by him or his wife, and then burned over to me.
In other instances, original documsnts from the State Department wers
turned over to me by ALGIR HISS and taken by me in most instances to

- = Kisseloff-1105
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photographers to be copisd, the original documents then being
reburned to ALGIR HISS the same night to be returned by him to
ths State Depar’ﬁmanﬁ. Ons of these photographers was an
individual na.mecL W FELIX, whose last nams I do not know, the name
FELIX being a pseudonym to the best of my belief. FILIX was

a member of my Communist apparatus and resided in an apartment,
either on or in the vicinity of Konig Straet, in Baltimore,
Maryland., FZLIX was placed in the Communist apparatus for the
purpose of photographing documents of this nature. The usual
procedure when I obtained these documents from ALGCR HISS was for
me to meet FELIX at some pre-arranged point in either Baltimore
or Washingbton, at which tims I would furn the documents to be
photographsd over to him. The documents would be returned to me
the same night and I would in turn deliver them back to ALGEZR HISS
the same night. At a later date, FELIX would turniover to me the
developed or undsveloped film, which I in turn would deliver to
Colonel BYKOV. AILGER HISS was aware of the fact that the
documents were being photographed for dslivery to Colonel BYKOV.

purposse described above, namely, DA ENTER, who was a
Baltimorean. He did his phobography at the house of a man, a
Communist, who was employed by Ludwig Bauman Company. This house
was located in southeast Washington, the exact location of which I
don't remember. DAVID CARPINTER was a Communist and a member of my
Communist apparatus. I followed the same procedure in the handling
of documsnts to bs photographed by DAVID CARPENTER as described
above in the case of FELIX.

"Another photographer was utilized o%casio nally for the same

"Concerning the four pieces of yellow paper on which appears
handwritten notes of HARRY DEXTER WHITE, these are examples of
material that HARRYSSQIT3 made available to me from the Treasury
Department for delivery to Colonel BYKOV. I met HARRY VWHITE always
in Washingbon and he insisted upon having the meebtings nzar his
homa. Many of them were in front of a theater in the vicinity of
Ordway and Connecticut Avenus, N.J¥., located on the righthand side
of Conneck¥icut Avenue, going north. At other times, I would meet
him and we would drive around in his automobile. Some of the

material that he gave me, I remember, were Office of Naval Intelligence

reports signed by a Captain PULISTON. I don't exactly remember what
they were about. He also furnished me reports about activities in
the Far East, However, the supply of his material was thin. I
remember ons time he desceribsd to me a meeting between the Russian

Kisseloff-1106
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Ambassador, OUMANSKY, and Secretary of the Treasury MORGANTHAU.
He reported on how OUNANSKY acted at this meeting. This was
one way the Kussians had of checking on their representatives.
This particular report was given to me orally and I passed it
on to Colonel BYKOV, as well as other material that WHITE
furnished to ms.

T
7T was introduced to Colonsel BYKOV by J. PBTERS in New York
City, I believe in front of St. Patrick's Cathedral, during the
end of 1936 or the first part of 1937. He was introduced to ms
under the nama 'PETER', a Russian underground worker, and I was
told by J. PETERS that I was to help him. Later on, WALTER
KRYVITSKY told me that 'PETER' was actually Colonsl BYKOV, and that
he was with the Fourth Section of the Red Army Intelligence. I
think that Colonsl BYKOV had recently arrived in this country. J.
PETERS appeared considerably disturbed, due to the fact that
Colonsel BYKOV wanted to work his way into the American Communish
Party underground apparatus in Washington, D.C., because it
apparently meant that PETERS would eventually lose coatrol of
this apparatus in Washington, D.C. However, J. PETERS could not
do anything about this. Colonel BYKOV wanted to know something
about the personnel in the apparatus and questioned me very clossly
about them. He wanted to meet some of theme

The first person that he met in the apparatus was ALGZR HISS.

In the spring of 1937, I arranged a meeting between ALGEIR HISS and
Colonel BYKOV. HISS went to New York where I met him at a place
somewhere near ths Brooklyn Bridge. We then proceseded to a movie
house quite a distance out in Brooklyn. HISS and I waited on a
bench in the mezzanine of the theater, and BYKOV emerged from the
audience and I introduced him to ALGER HISS.

"I arranged for similay meetings in Brooklyn, VYew York, between
Colonel BYKOV and HENRYYSQLLINS, the Treasurer of the original
Communist underground apparatus in Washington, D.C. and an employee
of the Department of Agriculture. I also arranged meebings between
Colonel BYKOV and HARRY DEXTIR WHITE and GZORGESILVERMAN in
Washington, D.C. I belisve that Colonel BYKOV'met each of these
people only on one occasion. He wanted to size them up as
individuals, to discuss with them their work for him and the
prospects of further developing their work, and also, possibly,

to check on ma.
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At the tims of the meeting with HISS, after leaving the theater
Colonel BYKOV raised the question of procuring documents from the
State Department, aad ALGER HISS agreed. Following the meeting,
ATGER HISS began to supply a consistent flow of material from the
State Department, such as the type of documents that I presented at
the pre-trial deposition on November 17, 1948. I want to say that
as far as I can remember, I have never discussed the existence of
the documents that I presented at the pre-trial deposition with
anyone. Neither have I told any Governmental agency or Governmenh
body concerning the existence of these documents. I have nsver
discussad with anyone the procuring of any documents from Government
agencises for transmittal to Colonel BYKOV.

%In testifying to various Government agencies over the last ten
years, I have had two purposes in mind. The first was to stop the
Communist conspiracy. The second was to try to preserve the human
elements involved., In this sense, I was shielding ‘these peopls.
For these reasons, I have not previously mentionsd the procuring
and passing of any documents.

T have read the above stabement consisting of this and seven other
pages in typewriting, double-spaced, and to the best of my
knowledge and recollection, I declare it is the truth.

iitnessed: /s/ JAY DAVID WHITTAKZER GHAMBERS

FLOYD L. JONES,
Special Agent, F.B.I.

DANIEL F. X. CALLAYMAN, Special Anent, F.B.I Baltimore, Md. 12/3/L8
FRANK G. JOHNSTONE, L " no12/3/),80
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HBaltimore, Maryland
December li, 1943

"I, Vr. ALGER HISY, residence, 22 3ast 8th Street, New York City,
in the presence of my attornsy, I'r. TILLLZ L. MARBURY, zive the following
voluntary sisned statement to TWITL F. Y. CAMLLAHAN and TRAIL G, JCHUSTONE,
10 have idenbified thems2lves to me as 3pacial Aments of thae Pederal Fureau
of Investigabtion, I have boan advised that I need make no statemarh and
that snybhins I say may be uszd avainst me,.

S it the request of my attorneys, l'r. THITTAIZR CJIATIR3, defeandant

: in 2 libel suit filed by me in the United States District Court for lfaryland
at Raltimore, was called for an examination before trial. This exawination
took place in Mr., MARBURY!s oflice, 1000 }aryland Trust Builling, Baltimore,

j Iaryland, on November l, 5, 16 and 17, 1940, bub a porbtion ox the time sbated

| vwas consuwmed in taking depositions from lrs. HTITATIR CHLMRINS,

| BCn the afternoon of lovambzr 17, 1945, in the course or the pre-

trial exsmination, Mr. CHY 2333 inbroduczd 65 letter-sized nazas of type-

written material and four small shests of paper bearing handvritten material.,

Por simplification, hereafter in thic statement the 55 pazes will e referred

to as the larze documents and the four smaller pazes, as the small documentss

"I introducing these documents, r. CIAEERS stated thabt they had
been received by him fron me for transmittal to a Russian named Jolonel BYYOV.
Puotostatic copies of the docunents introduced by rr. CHATRIRS at the nre-trial
examination ware first exhibibed to me by Mr. IARRURY in lew York City on
Hovember 16, 1948. The agents have exhibited to me similar photostatic
copies of these documents, which I am satisfiad are photostatic copies of
the same documents introduced by lr. CHAI'BIRS under the above circumstances.
I have read portions of th= court reporterts transcripntion of the deposition
‘of Mr. CHAI'RTIRS and I know from the portion of that transcription vwhich I

have read that on Hovember 5, 1910, Lr. CIATied vias asked whether he had

evar obtained any docunments from me for transmittal to the Jommunist Farty
and he replied that he had not.

with reference to the large documsnis, I would say from a cursory
examination of them thait they appear to be suthentic copies of "mited 3tates
Sbtate Meprartment docuwnents or summaries of such documents. “rom the Jdate
standpoint, these documents appear to be restricted to a period =xztending
from about January to Farch, 1930. .\t that time I was Assistant to the
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tissistant Secretary of Stale, the Honorable f’;’.;‘uc.if/‘&i/g‘.ﬂ 3. Documents
similar to these normally pass23d over my desk for gerusal orior vo being
raferred to 1'r. SAYAZ. I do nov have any inaspendsnt racollecvion of having
s2en any of these documents or vhe cdociments summarized wiails T was in the
enndloy of the 3tate Departiens. 7 and larie, these do nobt @so2ar 1o be
documents of a very hizhly confidential nature and would not have been
teeatzd in the state Department with any special precaubions at that time,
according to security rezulations in effect then.

ILiith reference to the smaller documents, three of the four pazes
apnear to te in my handwriting., The fourth page, consistiny of five hand-
mwritten lines, may or may not be in my handwriting, but it does not look
to me as if it vere.

"T have learned from talking with Ilr. MARBTRY and from rcading the

above-mentioned deposition that Mr. CHAMRERS claimed these documents and
‘others like them were obtainsd by me from the State Department, and that
i I took them to my home, where tyvewritten copies of the larper documents
,were made on a typewriter in my home by either my wife or me. CiIALBIRS
claimed that I then returnsd the documents to the State Degart:ent files,
-The azents have told me that Mr. (TLEIRS claims that on somz occasions T
, burned over the actual State Depsrtment documents to him, uoon which he
would have photographic covies made in a mamner unknown to me, and then
- would return the original documents to me for rsplacement in the files of
thz State Department.

T deny that any of the above claims of ¥r. CIABTS is truec.
I also deny that I ever gava the originals of the small documents to lire ‘
CILCPEERS ab any time for any purposz whatsoever, 1

Wirom Mr. FARBORY and thes aeposition, I have also learned that J

CHAIR3RS claims he introduced m2 to a Russian named™RJITIR, wiom he claims
later to havs discovered was Colonsl ZYLOV. CTUBE4S ¢laims that this
meetins took place on the mezzaninziloor of a mevie theater in Rrooklyn,

Tovi Lork. CILTE3IR3 claims that after the meeting, the thrse of us took a J(
lon:s walk and that during the convarsation while walkinz, Solonel IIFCV asked

w2 if I could obtain documsnts for him from the files of the Stote Teovartmenie
JIy™-5 claims that I agrsed to cooperate in this regard with ¥his Colonel
IYFOV and that as a result of this oral agresment, I later oroduced the
documents mentioned above, I deny that any of these claims of CHAIERRS :
is trve. I havzs never meb and had never heard of any Zussian named FETIR J
or 1lolonel BYFQV until T was told of the testimony given by Mr. CIAITBIRS, '
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#During the period from about June 1, 1936, o about Jamery,

1938, I resided with my family av 12h5 - 30th Street, M., and subsequent
thereto, until sometime in 1943, at 315 Volta Place, Ne.J., both ..ashington,
DeCe During the period from 1936 to sometime after 1935, we had a type-
writer in our homes in jashingzton. This was an old-fashioned machire,
nogsibly an Underwood, but I «m no% at &ll certain rezardin~i the make.

rs. HI3S, who is not a typist, used this machine somewhat as aa amateur
typist, but I never recall havinz uvsed it. Possibly samplas of I'rs. "TIS53!
typin: on this machine are in existence, but I have not located any to date,
but will endeavor to do so. !}rs. HI33 disposed of this typavriter to either
a second-hend typewriter concern or a second-~hand dealer in Jashincbon,

Je Ces sometime subsequent to 1935, exact date or place unimoim. The where-
aboubs of this typéwriter is presently unknown to me. Prior o this type-
writer coming Jpto the possession of my immediate family, it was the property
of Ir. THCIAS/FANSLER, lrs. (IS5' facher, who was in ths insurance business
in Fhiladeldnia. Fr. FAESLT lived bhe later years of nis 1ife on ,alnut
Street in Philadelphiz, but is now deceased, havingz died in the carly 1940's,

Wntil T meb Mr. GV =I5 face B0 race abt @ hearin: of 2 sub-
cowrilhtee of ‘the House Committes on Un-imerican Jctivitizs on susust 17,
1940, in the Hotel Commodore, MNew York City, I did not Imow .aebher
T hal ever previously met CIU™7%R3 althouzh I thought that newspaper
pictures of him looked somewhat fapiliar. Then I first appearsd before
the House Committee on Un-American activities on August 5, 1943, I stated
that to the best of my knowledze I had never met CHAYBTIRS. At that time
it had not occurred to me that he might be GEORIE CROSLIY. On August 16,
1948, before a sub-committee of the House Committee,on Un-American activities
in Tashingbon, De Ce S stated that CIA’B3IRS might be a person previously
knovn to me as CEOKGICx0SL3Y. Upon confrontation on August 17, I realized
that CIBERS is iaentical with & wan I had previously known as 33CRG3
CRCSLEY., I first met ClAM3IRS as GECRGE CRUSLIY when I was employed as
Legel Assistant to the United States Senate lunitions Committes, commonly
knowm as the Nye Committes, about Lecermber, 193L, or Jamaary, 1935.
CIALBERS came to me in my ofiice in the 3enate Office Building in T/ashington,
De Je, and stated that he 7as a free~lance magazine writer and desired
information for a series of articlss on the munitions investigation.

At that time I was on loan to the United States Senate Tunivions Commitiee
by the Azriculbtural Adjustment Administration of the United 3tates Depart-
ment of Agriculturs, where I was regularly employed as Assistent General
Counsel. Ab that time CIAMB3IRS cave me the impression thal he sas making
periodic trips to Washingbon from Hew York City, where, I assum=d, he liveds.
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"Between the turn of the year 1934~35 and the Spring or Summer,
1936, CHAMBERS contacted me perhaps six or eight times, always for the
purpose of obtaining information for his magazine articles or discussing
the problems of the munitions investigation. CHAMBERS was merely one of
the number of newspaper men, writers and students who came to see the
employees of the Kunitions Committee about the Committee'!s activities.
I deny that I ever saw or heard from CHALBERS from the Spring or Summer
of 1936 until we confronted one another at the abovementioned hearing
in the Commodore Hotel in Kew York City.

During the period when CHALBIRS periodically contacted me
in VWashington, he occasionally borrowed small sums of money from ne,
totalling twenty to thirty dollars, four or five dollars at a time.
He appeared to be hard-pressed financially. Also during this period,
under an oral agreement, I sub-let my apartment at 2831 28th Street, NW,
Washington, D.C., to MR. and LRS. CHAMBERS and child. Prior to sub-
letting this apartment to CHAMBERS, at sixbty dollars a month, T and my
family moved into a three-story house at 2905 P Street, NW, Washington,
D, C. Before taking occupancy of the abovementioned apartment, CHAMBERS
and his family spent two or three days on the third floor of my home on
P Street, My recollection is that Mr, CHAMBERS informed me that some -of
his furniture or other possessions had not arrived on time; that his family
and he could not, therefore, move into the 28th Street apartment immediately.
We put them up as a favor to sub-tenants. As far as I know, CHAMBERS and
his family lived in the apartment on 28th Street until the expiration of
my lease on July 1, 1935. During sub~tenancy of my apartment on 28th
Street by CHAMBERS, I continued to pay the rent and CHAMBERS has never
reimbursed me nor has he repaid the small loans, He did on one occasion
give me a rug which he said he had received from some patron of his
and while they were staying at my housg on P Street, his wife painted
a portrait of my young stepson, TINOT OBSON, who was then eight years
olde I have no clear recollection of the™date of my last contact with
CHAMBERS, which probably occurred in the Spring or Summer of 1936, while
I was employed as an attorney by the Department of Justice in Washington,
D. C. However, I do recall the contact guite well and on this occasion
I told lr. CHAMBERS that I did not think he would ever repay the loans
he had made and that I thought we should discontinue any further conbacts.
I also want to state that CHAMBERS never paid me any funds, for any
purpose. During the period mentioned above when CHAMBERS was contacting
me, most of the contacts were made by him at my office or for lunch, with
the possible exceptions that he may have contacted me on several occasions
at my residences.
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UIn connection with the sublease of the apartment, I

occasionally lent XMr. CHAMBERS the use of my 1929 model Ford

| roadster, This Ford was dark blue in color, had a rumble seat

| and a small trunk in the rear, and bore District of Columbia
plates, Sometime in the Summer of 1935, I acquired a 1935 Plymouth,
two-door sedan, a demonstrator model. Sometime after acquiring
the FPlymouth, I told kr. CEAMBERS he could have the Ford roadster,
which I had been told had a trade-in value of twenbty-five dollars
when I hought the Plymouth., If lir. CHALBERS used the Ford in the
Fall of 1935 or the inter of 1935-36, it must have been only
occasionally because T recall it sitting on the streets of George-~
town during a number of months of that Winter. Sometime before I
left P Street, about liay or June, 1936, CHAMBERS took permanent
possession of the car under circumstances I do not now exactly
recall, At that time or earlier I had turned over o him the
certificate of title. I did not have the Ford after that date and
have never seen it since, I have no recollection of the occasion
on which I signed the certificate of title., The certificate of
title for the Ford bears what appeared to be my signature witnessed
under date of July 23, 1936, by MARVIN SMITH, a notary public, who
was also employed in the same office where I was in the Department
of Justice. I can only assume that the certificate was brought to
me in my office in the Department of Justice by someone who said
that T had disposed of the car without completing the legal techni- r
calities and that I signed under those circumstances and asked
HARVIN SMITH to witness my signature.

s far as I can remember, the above represents a history
of all my conbacts and dealings with Iir. CHAMBERS to date which
appear to me to be pertinent.

"I have made an effort personally, through counsel and
private investigators, to locate other persons who knew CHAMBERS
as GEORGE CROSLEY during the period from the turn of the year
1934-1935 to the spring or summer of 1936, but without success.
I have discovered one person who claims that CHAMBERS at one time
submitted a menuscript to him for publication under the name
GEORGE CROSLEY, tut that was during a much earlier period, approxi-
mately\in 1926. Both Mr. and Mrs. CHAMBERS state that during
this e, they were living in Baltimore under the name of
LLOYD~CANFWELL, as I have learned from the deposition. This search,
of course, excepts Mrs, HISS and TIMOTHY HOBSON, my stepson, who
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was only eight years old during the above mentioned period. This
search included inquiry among lmown fellow employees of the United
States Senate Munitions Cocmmittee, and persons that either my wife
or I introduced CHAIBERS or his wife to under the name of CROSLEY,
This search to confirm my statement that CHALBERS was going under

the name of GEORGE CROSLEY during the above mentioned period will

continue and if successful, the Government will be advised.

l "I depy that I am now or ever have been a member of the
Cormunist Party or that I have ever attended any Communist Party
meebings. Iikewise, I deny that I have ever been a member of a
Communist Party espionage apparatus or underground group in Washing-
"ton, D.C. or anywhere else, at any time.

"I never saw Mr. CHAMBERS at any time in the State
Department. I know of no opportunity had by Mr. CHAMBERS, either
in my office in the State Department or in my residence or any other
place, to obtain any documents pertaining to State Department
business, during the period 1937-1938 or any other time. I do not
know whether CHAMBERS personally obtained these documents from the
State Department or whether he had some confederate who cooperated
with him in obtaining these documents.

8T assert that Mr. CHAMBERS! entire story, with respect
to the matters covered above that relate to me, is a complete
fabrication except as otherwise indicated in this statement by me. '

7 "T do not know what motive kr, CHAMBERS could have for
making these accusations against me, but I think that a thorough
examination of Mr. CHAMBERS! life and personal background might
throw some light on this problem.

The foregoing represents an accurate account of state-
ments I have made today to lir. JOHNSTONGZ and 1lr. CALLAHAN. Tt was
dictated in my presence and that of my counsel, lir. MARBURY, and I
assisted at various places in the phrasing of that dictation. I
have read the entire statement and have signed it below this para=
graph and have initialled each page at the bottom thereof .

Witnessed: /s/ ALGER HISS

DANTcL ¥, X. CALLAHAN, Spscial Agent F.B.I. Baltimore, I'd. 12/4/48
FRANK G. JOHNATONE, Special Asent, FoB.I., " W 12/4/48
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LEADS

TEE NEW YORX CFFICE

AT HEJ YORK CITY

Will conduct appropriate investigation in an effort to identify
DAVID CLRP=NTER, aka DAVID ZIIZERIAN, named in the signed state-
ment of J. D, THITTAKER CHAIBERS and also in Balbimore teletype
dated December 3, 1948, entitled, WJHITTAXUR CHAlLBERS, PURJURY,
THTEREAL SE0URITY--R,% a copy of which was furnished theliew

York Office. The llew York Office will be supplied by letter with

supplemental detailed information obtained from CHAMBERS regar-—
ding CARFELTR «

TEE BiLTIFORE DIVISIONW

AT BALTI!ORE, VARYLAFD

Will endeavor to further identify FELIX, last nare unknovm, mzn-—
tioned in the signed statement of J, D. WHITTAKER CHAXBERS, who
allegedly resided in the vicinity of Konig Street, Baltimore.
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e FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

,/l Form No. 1

/ * THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ms}mmTON’ D. c. FILE NO. 74"-94
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE ;El_i:llg: Fggg REPORT MADE BY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 12-7=48 12-6,7-48 LAMBERT G. ZANDER
TITLE C» o CHARACTER OF CASE
| Jo Do WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wa Jay Chambers; PERJURY A
| AIGERHISS INTERMAL SECURITY — R

TNy, » J
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: HENRY JULTAN; WADIETGH interviewed by Agents of Washington

X Field Office on December 6, 1948, and furnished siened {
statement. WADLEIGH formerly employed by Depariment of o

State from 1936 to 1944. Presently employed by the Italian
, Technical Delegation of the Ttalian Embassy. In 1935-35
3 he e, the acguaintance of man who described himself as
HARM. Thereafter a relationship developed during
course of Which he regularly supplied HAROID WILSON asbout
once a week with documents that came to his attention in
State Department. Subsequently WADLEIGH met an individual
whom he now 'knows to be WHITTAKER CHAMBERS but who at that
time was known to him as CARIEZGARLSON and WADIEIGH undsrstood ‘
CHAMBERS to be HAROLD WILSUNTS Superior. WADIEIGH was 1
unable to furnish any information regarding association ]
between CHAMBERS and AIGER HISS. Has not been contacted
by CHAMBERS since 1938 and has not seen HAROLID WILSON since
late 1939 or early 1940. On occasion in addition to fur-
nishing documents and information to HAROID WILSON, he
supplied them directly to WHITTAKER CHAMBERS whom he met
frequently. Description of HAROLD WILSON furnished.

-P -
REFERENCE: Washingbon Field teletype dated December 6, 1948. 1
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DETATLS: AT WASITNGTON, D, C.

Cn the instant of Monday, December 6, 1948, HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH
was interviewed at his office with the Italian Technical Delegation of the
Italian Embassy, 740 11#6Street, NW, Rocm 800, Washington, D.C., by Spacial
Agent MAURICE A. TAYLCK and the writsr.

WADLEIGH outlined his searly history and background briefly and then
furnished chronology of his employment as set forth hereinaftsr in statement
form., In connection with his employment he advised that he had worked for
the United States Government from approximately 1930 until 1946, He was first
employed by the Federal Farm Board in Washington, D.C., after completing his
education as a graduate student of the University of Chicago. From the
Federal Farm Board he was transferred to the Department of Agriculture in 1932
and remained there until 1936. His immediats superior was LYNN EDMINSTER.

In 1936 EDMINSTER and WADLEIGH botn left the Department of Agriculture
and secured employment with the State Department. WADIEIGH explained that
this change was occasioned by a controversy between EDMINSTER and his superiors
which grew out of the pressntation of a matter which had bsen prepared by
WADLELIGH under the instructions of EDMINSTER. He stated that EDIMINSTZR had been
ordered to dismiss WADLEIGH but had chosen to resign himself as WADLEIGH had
been acting under his instructions., WADLEIGH denied that he had sought em-
ployment in the State Department under the instructions of any individual or
that his purpose and objective had been to place himself where he would be
able to furnish information to any outside or underground organization., He
insisted he had accompanied EDMINSTER under the circumstances indicated,

WADLEIGH stated fram 1936 until lats 1939 or early 1940 he had served
in the State Department, working in the Trade Agreements Division. Thereafter
he was designated to work as an assistant to LBO PASVCLSKY, Special Assistant
to the Secretary and who was economic advisor of trade agreements. He advised
that this work was later incorporatad into the Division of Special Hesearch
of which he became assistant chisf. In January 1943 a new Division of
Economic Studiss was formed and WADIEIGH became assistant chief of this unite.

In July 1943 WADLEIGH stated he was transferred to an office under
the direct supervision of Under-Secretary DEAN ACHESCN and was engaged in the
preparation of programs for Italy, He stated in December of 1943 he made a
trip to Italy for the State Department and upon his return was assigned to
the Foreign Economic Administration.

From December 1944 until May 1946 WADLEIGH stated he was again
enployed in the Department of Agriculture and in May 1946 he secured employm
ment with UNKRA where he remained until about the tims of the discontinuance
of UNEERA's activities after which he obtained his present position of food
advisor to the Italian Technical Delegation of the Italian Embassy.

-
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Thereaf ter WADLEIGH was questioned concerning his acquaintance
and/or association with ALGER HISS, LEANDER BELL LOVELL, LAURENCEZ-DUGGAN
and ELTNORNJELSON, whose names were furnished inthe past by WHITIAKER CHAMBERS
in various 'interviews. Finally WADLEIGH was questionedconcerning WHITTAKER
CHALBERS, himself, and upon mention of the names of ALGER HISS and WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS he indicated he realized the nature of the inquiry and what the
interview was all about. WADIEIGH denied ever having met WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
and stated categorically that he had never furnished any documents or other
information obtained in connection with his employment in the State Department
to CHAMBERS or any other unauthorized source. He also denied membership in
the Communist Party or association with any Communist Party members as such,

Concerning the other individuals mentioned above, WADIEIGH advised
| he was acquainted with ALGER HISS whom he knew by his first name as a colleague
| or associate in the State Department. He explained that the Division of Trade
Agreements where he worked between 1936 and 1939-40 was under the supervision
of Mr. FRANCIS B."SAYRE, Assistant to the Secretary, who was then immediate
superior of HISS, and in view of this connection he had occasion to talk with
HISS on official business and to exchange information with him., He stated he
had never known HISS socially except for a single luncheon engagement as he
recalled. '

WADLEIGH advised that he had followed the newspaper accounts of the
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS exposures and was genuinely amazed when the name of AIGER
HISS came to light. He described HISS as an individual whom he believed 1o be
a genuine liberal but with a definite conservative approach. He stated that
even after reading the early accounts in the paper he was disposed not to
believe that HISS had been gnilty of underground or espionage involvement.

With reference to LEANDER B. IO » WADIEIGH stated that this
[, individual, whom he knew as IEE LOVELL, was employed in the Trade Agreements
| ¢ Division when GADIEIGH first came to the State Department, He recalled that
; LOVELL had been active in organizing the union at the State Department, which
he believed was the predecessor of UFWA, and that LOVELL had actively solicited
his membership and dues subsequently. He stated he feels he may have joined the
union and paid dues on one or two occasions but he did not attend meetings and
gradually discontinued association with the union. He stated he knew of no
underground activity on the part of LOVELL and was not aware that IOVELL was
a Communist if this were trus. He stated he doubted that LOVELL was engaged
in any underground activity because of his continued active work with the
union and WADLEIGH felt this would have been improbable if he were connected
with ‘the Communist Party underground.
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- IRy 5 N e S RS




e

WFQ 74~94

WADIEIGH denied knowing RICHAKD HOWEIL POST and indicated that the
page was entirely unfamiliar to him.

WADLEIGH stated he was acquainted with ELINCR IELSCON, stating that
he had met her about 1930, first socially and later had worked with her in
the Socialist Party in the early 1930's at which time both were members of
this party. He stated that about 1933 he dropped his membership in the
Socialist Party and discontinued his associations there., Thereafter he oc~-
casionally saw ELINOE NELSCN and had Iuncheon engagements with her on a few
occasions., He believes he last saw her shortly before the war.

With referernce to IAURENCE DUGGAN, also called LAREY TFUGGAK 5

WADLEIGH advised that during the early years, probably in the early 1930!s,
he had met DUGGAN socially but was not intimately acquainited with him and
had no connection with him in his work at the State Department, He stated
that DUGGAN gradually rose in his career at the State Department until DUGGAN
was head of the Latin-Bmerican Division. As DUGGAN did so their acquaintance
waned until they discontinued seeing each other.

iy WADLEIGH denied flatly having any association or acquaintance with
HEDDH' "GOMPERTZ and continued to make this denial throughout the interview.
In this connection WADLEIGH denied that he was a member of any Communist
group or a member of the Party, stating during the latter part of the inter-
view that although he had considerable sympathy for the Communist viewpoint
and was strongly leftist in his own sentiments he never quite felt like
joining the Parity.

Following the mentioning of the names of ALGER HISS and WHITTARKER
CHAKBERS, WADLEIGH indicated considerable nervousness although he continued
to deny any assceiaticn with CHAMBEES or any underground activity. Upon
conclusion of the interview in WADLEIGH's office he was asked if he cbjected to
furnishing a signed statement imbodying his denials, and he expressed a
willingness to do so. When agents began preparation of a typewritten statement,
however, on the spot ¥r. WADLEIGH suddenly arose from his chair and stated,
"I 'm not going to sign that statement.® Almost immediately thereafter,
however, he announced rather draratically that he was willing to give a state-
ment and make a complete confession. He was then invited to the Washington
Field Office and thereafter accompanied Agents to that office where the
following signed statement was dictated by WADLEIGH:

Whashington, D.Ce
Decenber 6, 1948

"I, HENEY WJULIAN LADIEIGH, make the following statement to
MAURICE A. TAYIOER and LAMBERT G. ZANDER, whom I know to be Spscial
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, UsS. Department of
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Justice. I understand that any staitement that I make can be used
against me in a court of law, o threats or promises have been
made to me in connection with this statement. I have been advised
that I have a rirht to counsel,

"I was born in (reenfield, l’assachusetts, February L, 190k,
Vhen I was three years old I traveled abroad with my parents and
lived in Burope until I was 25. I got my education in Europe
until that time, going to college at Oxford, England, and to the
London School of Economics.

wohen I returned to the United States in 1929 I spent one
year as a graduate student at the University of Chicago and after
that was employed by the Federal Farm Board in ‘Jashington, D. C.
That was in June or July 1930. In 1932 I was transferred to the
Department of Agriculture where I worked on problems comnected
with foreign trade and agricultural products. In 1936 I was
transferred to the State Department. The transfer resulted from
a disagreement on policy between my immediate superior, Xr. LYHN
R. BIIYINSTZ2, and his superior. I drafted a memorandum on the
instructions of EINTNSTER which caused EDIIINISTiIR'!'s superior to
order EDLTHNSTER to terminate my employment. EDIINSTER obtained
a position for himself and also for me at the State Department.

nTn ‘the State Tepartment I worksed in the Division of Trade
Lgreements from March 1936 until, I think, 1939 or 1940, under
HARRY HATXTHS. In the winter of 1939-h0, aporoximately, I
was transferred to work with Ifr. LEO PASVOLSKY who was then Special
Assistant to the Secretary and remained under his supervision
until 1943 when I .ent to Italy on a State Departmenti mission.
I returned at the end of 194l and was employed at the Department
of Agriculture. lay 1946 I resiuned from the Department of
Agriculture and was employed in WREA. After the termination of
my employment with UNRRA, I obtained employment in the Italian
Technical Delegation of the Ttalian Embassy.

#Tn 1935 or 1936 I made the acquaintance of a man who des-
cribed himself as HAROLD WILSON. My first meeting with him arose out
of a chance conversation on a railroad coach going from New York to
“iashington. 'HARQLD'! described himself as a free lance writer
but was rather mysterious about nis activities. The continuation
of my acquaintance with 'HAROID! was due mainly to the fact that
he called me at my office to make lunch dates from time to time.

#Around that time my sympathies were strongly leftist. I
had previously been a Socialist in the sense that I was an admirer
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of the British Labor Party, of the German Socialist Democratic Party
and for a while was a member of the Socialist Party in the United
States., The failure of the Social Democrats in Germany to offer
effective resistance against HITIER, the growing power of the

Nazis in Germany, of the ruling group in Japan, and the Fascists

in Italy seemed to me thorcughly alarming and so far as I could

see the Communists and Soviet Union were offering the only effective
opposition. The British were giving all the breaks to the Naziis,
Japanese and Fascists. Our government was not very actively
involved in any way at that time. I expressed thess views to
YHAROID! quite frequently. Graduzlly I came to realize that he,
himself, was a Communist, I was genuinely impressed with the man's
sincerity. On one occasion I said to him that I wished I could do
something active to fight against the rise of Fascist and reaction-
ary powers.

T4 was at this point that 'HAEOLD! invited me to supoly
information on economic conditions in Germany and Japan which he
said he knew from the nature of my work I would be able to supply.
Incidentally, I learned later that 'HAROLD' had made quite extensive
inquiries about me from unnamed sources to verify my reliability.

T never did the same in regard to him but I never subsequently had
any reason to believe that my Jjudgment was incorrect as to his
sincerity in the cause fcr which he worked.

“"There developed a relationship in which I regularly handed
to 'HAROLD' after work once a week documents which came to my
desk in the course of my work. I selscted those items that cone
tained significant economic information on Germany and Japan and
other items of special interest. After some time—I have no exact
recollection of the date-~'HAROID'! took me to Baltimore and intro-
duced me to the man whom I now know to be WHITTAXKER CHAMBEERS and
who at that time gave me the name of CARL CAKLSON., I was given to
understand the purpose of this meeting was to enable an operator,
presumably 'HARCLD's' immediate superior, to make my acquaintance.
No documents or information were supplied at the Baltimore meeting,

Wiie had another meeting with 'CARL! in Philadelphia. These
were dinner meetings. In both instances these meetings took place
in a restaurant.

WLater 'CAKL! met me for lunch in washington quite frequently,
particularly during the latter part of 1937. In the early part of
1936 T saw practically nothing of either 'HAKOID' or 'CARL.!

YAt this point I would like to emphasize that I was given no
specific information as to the residence or activities of either
'HAROLD! or 'CARL' apart from their contacts with me. I inferred
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they had contacts. with other pecple of tha same kind as myself because
of their knowledge of events and personalities in the State Depart—
ment but I was given to understand the namss of these other reople
would not be revealed to me. I usually waited to be told when I
should meet them. I had no means of communicating with 'CARL' on
my own initiative. In order to communicate with HAROID I was given
a telephone number. A woman answered the phone every time I called,
I was instructed simply to ask for 'HAROID.' I was invariably

told 'HARCID!' would call back., I was permitted to write down the
nurber but not the exchange., It may have been Metropolitan., I
subsequently destroyed the note and.can not recall the number.

"As to procedure: On evenings when I was scheduled to meet
'HAROID,! T would go through the documents on my desk, make an
appropriate selection, and take it out in a briefcase which I
would hand to YHAROID' when meeting him, I would meet 'HAROLD!
the next day on ny way to work and bring the documents back., I
was given to understand by 'HAROLD' that he photographed the docu~
ments using a Leica camera. I believe that on one or mocre oc-
casions I may have handed the papers to 'CARL.!

WIn March 1938 T went on a trip to Turkey to negotiate a
trade agreement. While I was there I did not pursue any collabora-—
ticnist activities of any kind,

"fhen I returned from Turkey, 'CARL' met me for lunch and
informed me he had, as he put it, 'deserted!'. ' Naturally I was alarmed.

#Shortly afterwards, 'HAROLD! met me and I told him about my
conversation with 'GARL.!' ‘HAROCLD' told me I would have to lay
low for a considerszble period.

®T next saw 'HARQLD' either in late 1939 or early 1940 when
he called me up without my having asked for him to call, and sug-
gested that we meet. We met in Rosslyn, Virginia, and drove in
the country for about two hrs. I talked mostly about my personal
affairs but expressed some misgivings about the Nazi-Soviet pact
which had been concluded some months earlier. At the end of the
interview he asked me if I wanted him to see me again and T ex-
pressed myself in such lukewarm terms that I nsver received a
call from him again., I have never seen him since.

"Since then I have had no contacts of any kind with any
Communist organization or espionage organization.
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My lukewarmness at my last meeting with 'HAROLD' was due to
the cbvious fact that in making its pact with HITIER, the Soviet
Union had abdicated its leadership of anti~Fascist forces in the
world. After that I could not wish to get myself involved in any
cornnection which would require blank check acceptance of the Party
line. I was very grateful for the coincidence which made it pos-
sible for me to slip out of the apparatus in such a painless manner,

"During my employment in the Trade Agreements Division, State
Department, one of my colleagues was ALGER HISS who was then as-
sistant to FRANCIS B. SAYRE, Assistant to the Secretary of State.
I was sufficiently acquainted with HISS to know him by his first
name. My duties brought me into fairly freguent contact with him
and I had occasion to discuss matiers of official business. Our
personal contacts outside the office were confined to one lunch
date. He never came to my house and I never went to his.

"T am not acquainted with RICHARD HOWELL POST who I understand
was employed in the State Department and I have never met him,

" W1 have never known any individual bearing the name COLONEL
/BYKOV or MORRIS BYKOV.

YAt the time I entered the employ of the State Department one
LEANDER B, LOVELL, whom I knew as LEE LOVELL, was engaged in
organizing a union which I may have joined and may have paid dues
into on one or more occasions although I never attended meetings
and participated. I became rather well acquainted with LOVELL,

.but I have no information that he was engaged in any espionage
and underground activities and consider it most unlikely in view
of the man's character and in view of his union activities,

WPrevious to my employment at the State Department L bicame
cquainted socially with LAWRENCE DUGGAN who later became head of
the Latin-American Division of the State Department. I saw Mr.
DUGGAN occasionally but had very little contact with him. I
have no reason to bzlisve that he was involved in any under-
ground or espionage activities,

"Sometime aboubt 1930 I met ELEANOR NELSON socially and had
some contacts with her for a few years thersafier. Both of us
were in the Socialist Party in the early 1930's.

#The name of HEDDAr BRTZ is entirsly unfamiliar to me.

8] mention these names only becauss they have been suggested
to me by Mr. TAYIOR. It would never have occurrsd to me to mentim
them in this connection,

Kisseloff-1124




W0 7494

¥During the period of my work with 'HAROID' and 'CARL! I
was a Communist collaborator but I have never formally joinsd the
Communist Party or paid any dues,

%1 have read this statement consisting of this and six other
typewritten pages and it is true and correct to the best of my
knowledse and belief,

S/ WHENRY JULTAN WADLEIGH
Miitnesses:

5/ LAYBERT G, ZANDER, Special Agent, F,B.I.
S/ ¥. A. TAYLOR, Special Agent, F.B.I."

. The original signed statement is being retained in the files of the
- +7  Viashington Field Offics.

Upon completion of the statement, WADIEIGH was again questioned
regarding certain details contained therein. He insisted that he had first
met HAROLD WILSON by coincidence on a railroad train as set forth above and
flatly denisd that his name had been furnished to HAROLD WLLSON or that the
meeting had been arranged in advance, He declared that he never learned
the true identity of HAROLD WILSON altaough he believed that this was not
his real name and was unable to furnish any immediate information of value
in identifying WILSON.

He referred to HAROLD as being a zealot and completely sincere,
and made a somewhat unfavorable comparison between HAROLD and CHAMBERS in
this connection, indicating that CHAMBERS had impressed him as the type of
individual who would change his position whereas he would never expect
HAROLD to do so. He also described HAROLD as being very cautious, advising he
had never seen HAROLD driving an automobile where he might have observed the
license although WHITTAKER CHAMBERS did use a car on one occasion. He said
also he had never seen HAROLD in the presence of any other persons although
HAROID had observed him in the company of other persons on one or more oc-
casions and at such times neither would recognize the other. He recalled that
the numerous meetings he had with HAROLD for lunch or in connection with the
passing of information and documents had invariably been arrangzd for different
places and they coversd an arsa from Georgetown all the way to Lincoln Park, IE,
Washington, wita the result that he was unable to fix any focal point from
which HAXOLD may have operated.
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WADLEIGH was under the impression that HAROLD was a trusted Communist
Party underground worker and felt that he had engaged in Party work previously.
In this connection he mentioned HAROLD was aware that Communist leader WILLIAM
Z. FOSIER suffered from angina pecioris and indicated other personal knowledge
of Communist Party leaders which amplied perscnal acquaintance. He stated
he had a vague recollection that HAROLD originally cams from Virginia and that
his speech was not necessarily inconsistent with this. He also thought
HAROID was Jewish and vaguely recalled HAROLD!'s stating on an occasion that
his parents were Hungarians.

Photographs of a nuwber of the individuals known to have been as-

sociated in the upderground group with W {IT KER CHAMBERS were displayed
to WADLEIGH, xﬂ;ludmg pictures of EE, JOHNABT, NA WITT,
' JPETERS, LEE~PRESSYAN, HENRY.COLLINS and VIGTSH\E;RLO. However, he was
unable to idntify any of thee individuals as HAROLD WILSON or as anyone
konown to him., A number of photographs of individuals in the GREGORY case
wore also displayed to WADLEIGH with nasgative results.

WADLEIGH furnished the following description of HAROID:

Nane HAROLD WILSON

Age About 32 (in 1936)

Height About 518%

Weight 130

Build Slender, wiry

Eyes Dark brown, no glasses

Hair Dark brown

Peculiarities Prominent nose; small ching probably Jewish;

belisved single; originally from
Virginia (2);

Dress Ordinary business suits; not part:.cularly
neat; "dressed rather casually,®

The following brief descyiption of WADIEIGH was obtained by Agents
from personal observation:

Name HENRY «ﬁEIAN VADLEIGH, better knomn as
JULIA.)/ WADLEIGH

Age

Born Feb. 4, 1904, Greenfield, Mass,

Height 5110"

Weight 150

Build Slender

Eyes Blue, glasses with light toric rim

Hair Dark brown, long, unruly

Appearance Somewhat sloppily dressed; scholarly manner

but intense

I «10- Kisseloff-1126 |
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Varital status Married; previously divorced
Frasent wife EDYTHE GAUDY
Former wife MARION, now Mrs. M. R. DOUGHERTY, whose

hugband is professor at Northwestern
University, Evanston, Illinois

Education Oxford University, Masters, 1926; London
School of Economics, 1926~28; University
of Kiel, 1928-29; University of Chicago
graduate work, 192930,

Addrass Post Office Box 297, Route 3, Vienna, Va,

Telephone Falls Church 3559

PENDING

Iy 1
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IEADS:
THE NEW YORK DIVISION:

At New York City will reinterview WHITTAKER CHAMBERS for the pur-
pose of verifying the story related by HENRY JULIAN WADIEIGH and for the
particular purpose of identifying the individual known to WADLEIGH as HAROLD
WILSON. WADIEIGH was positive that CHAMBERS knew the identity of this
individual and assumed that CHAMBERS had furnished HAROID's identity to
Bureau Agents. It is noted WADLEIGH considered CHAMBERS as the superior of
WILSON and WILSON had taken WADILEIGH to Philadelphia and Baltimore for the
purpose of making the acquaintance of CHAMBERS whom WADIEIGH knew as CARL
CARLSON.

o Dive

Kisseloff-1128




FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

FormNol R

- THISCASEORIGINATEDAT -A nmj BQ a‘ ,_-,LENO ? II

'.RE’OR’I'MADEAT' ? DATEWHENMADE - | PErIODFOR . ° .| RrEPO Rrugnsav AR
' : |7 wHIcH MADE . i B <

T o CHARAC"I’BR oF CASE

‘*”‘meauwm, | eemay SR
Mo Wi | anu

mm&zmmmuwmwwu _
;;;mmﬁmmmo,m,am

L SYNOPSISOFFACTS

R | 3 wviloped ouring
SRR L athhhh mﬂaﬂr lm{ﬂ CWLLKY shewt
L e B OweRk AR desupents What e 34 Xin atbention An
LT Sate Depertesnd,  Sthwegiendly BANLEIGE sed sa imtividuel.
b .,--im--hmmawmfmmmmum

3

UL ANAEEEG b e BANOLE BILAGH'S separior. PAULEION wee
CE T el e Sacslan dny Safometies Tegerdiog sedeelavden
TR .nmm“mnuﬁ. W At eon caninoiod
-.trmmmxmwnmawmmumm .
Co D e L9BE ey waely 1940, a-m»mmmum
- afaiag desvennts and intermation to NAROLY ¥ L894
mmnyumrmumm&m

Wﬂ 'mm mm ﬁhw anm m i, mw.

mmnhm“w&wmmmm[} 5 o

“ Mmﬂﬁﬁa‘. mm of mm ﬂm MM | : e

APPROVED AND PR R . SPECIAL AGENT-’

- 'FORWARDED: : . . . = .+ - - iNCHaRreE ‘[ - “.. DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES ~ © . "~

| .. COPIES OF THIS REPORT =,

K|sseloff— 1 1 29

aamummumn omos 1-—2034




WO 74-94
DETAILS: ' AT ATV, B G

- On the imrm; of Monday, December 6, 1948, NEZERY JULTAN SADLEIGH
was interviewsd at his offics with the Italian i‘aanniml Delegation of the

Italian Babassy, 740 llst Strest, M8, Roam 8@0 ’lumm, D. 6., by Spncul
Agent nmcx A. 'm?zwa snd the mw

MARLEION wtlfuud him eariy Matory and baokground briefly m then
furnished earenclogy of his euployment as set forth hereinaftar in stasement

- form. 1n coamaction with his employment he advised that he had worked for -

the United States Oovernaent from spproximately 1930 until 1946. He was first
- sxployed by the Federal Farm Board in Washington, B.C., after completing his
education as a graduste student of the University of Ohicago. From tas
Federal Yare Board he wes transferred to the Dspartment of Agriculiure in 1932
and remained there until 1936. His lmasdiate superior was LY#¥ EDMINSTER.

: i In 1936 EDMENSTER and WADIXIOH both left the Departwent of Agricul ture.
and secured smploysent witn the State Department. WADIEIGH explained that :
tiiis shange wes vscasioned by a centroversy betwsen EIMINSYEN and his supsriors
which grev oyt of the presentatien of a matter which had besn prepared by
mmgu under the instructions of FORINSTRER. Me stated that EDMINSTER had been
ordered to dbewiss WADLEION but had chosen to resign himself as WADLEIGH had
been acting under his instrustions. KADLEIOH depied that he had soughti em-
. Playswent in the State Departiment under the instruwdtions of ary individual or
that his purpese and objeztivs had bean to place Mnnu whers ha would be
able to furnish infermation to dmy ouiwide or.un organisation. i
mum he had acoompanied zmmms undey ﬁm eimm*bmu indleam!

FADLEION stated from 1938 umu lste 1939 or urly 1946 h- had ur'nd
in the State Deparimant, working in the Trade Agreements Divisien. Thereafter
he was designatad to work as an sssistant to LBO PASYOLIKY, Spescial kssistant -
tc the Secretary snd wie was esonowic adviser of trade aamunnta. Mo adviged
that this work wes Is ter inscrporated inte the Division ef Special Resesrch =
of waich he bncame assistant ehief, In January 1943 a maw Division of :
tocanmtc 8@:&1«& s forwad and. PADLEIGH becaws sns:unt chio:t er mia unit.

: < In July 1943 BADLRICK stated hﬂ w83 u'mlt‘omd te m ‘offtes under
the direct supervision of Under-Seopetary DEAN ACHESIR and was sngaged im the

- preparationsof progrems for Italy. He stated i{n December of 1943 he made &
trip to Italy for the SBtate Departssnt and upon his return was uui;md o -
the Foreign Foonomis Mninumﬁcn.

‘ From Decasbar 1944 unbil May 1946 WADLEIOH atated he was agn;!.n c
swployed in the Departesnt of Agriculwire and in Mey 1946 hé secired employ-
weat with UMREA whare he ressined uatil about the time of the Siscomtinuance
of URKRAL's activities after which be obtaimed his present position of feed
c&viwr to the Italian Technical Dalegation of the Italian x-bauy. '

e o
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. N !‘homsrm nmmﬁ wes qw&md concmmg his mmmm.
: md/er assoointion with ALGER HISS, LXANDER BELL LOVELL, LAUNSNOR DUOOM -

. snd BLINOR NRLEOM, shose nanes were furmishwd fnthe un by WHYTTAKER CHAMBERS S

ia various intorviut. ¥imally WADLEIGH was questiorqdeoncarning WHITTAKSR
 CHAMBERS, hiwself, and upon mention of the nawves of ALOER HISS and WHITTAXER
cums T Mcaﬁd he realiswd the nature of the ingéiry and what the .
~ interview was all about. NADLRIGH denmisd ever having met WHITIAXER CHAMSERS
 and stated categorically thist he had never furaished sny documsmts or other
“tnforsation. aMgfmd in cormectisn with his employment &n the Btate Departaent,
to CHANDERS cdr' any other uhauthorised source. ie alsc denied mewbership in
the anmiaf; Pn:t,y m- aancuﬂm with amy Commonist Paity m-bpra as smh

. e Go—mceming i@u m‘lzhnr m&iﬁmnxa menticned sheve, WADLEIGH miviud
. he Wr3 n@ut&nﬁad with ALOYR KISD whom he Xusw by his first nase as & celleagus
' or asseciste in the Stete Departeent., He explained thit the Diviajon of Trade
. dgresnents where ha workad beiween 1536 and 1939-40 was undar the supervision
* of Mir. YRAHGIS B, SAYAR, Assistant to the Seorstary, wha wea then imoediate
srior of AXS8, and. in view of this connection he hed sccarien to talk with
 HISB on o!'ﬁshl business and to exshange informstion with him, He siated ke
- haé ncv;i' Rricwn ﬂm miully sxeept for a smglc 1mhcon mgmmm ¥ i‘u
recalied. - o

- WADLEION advised that he hxl zallomd e mnpmr aecaun%' of ﬁxo
RHIZTTAKER CHAMBRAES sxposures and was gemy y amaged when the nase of AIOER =
HISS came to light. FHe desoribed HISS as an individeal wiom he believed to be '
& gepuine liberal but with & definide conservative approsch. He stated thet
even after reading the sarly acocunts in. Gw paper he was dispossd uot to
beliave that HISZE ha.d besn m of umﬂreund or espionage malnunt.

Mtn rctcr-m te LEANDEX 8. LOVRLL, IM)LBIQH stated thet ﬁhh
Mivs.dnﬂ wiom bo knew a3 LIS LOVELL, was n'plmd in ths Trade Sgreexenis

~ Division mmmmma f£irst cave Yo the State Department. - Ha recalled that

LGVRLE, hed Seen agtive in crganising the untes at the State Departasnt, wateh
" he beltaved was tha predecessor of UFWA, and that LOVELL had actively solicited
 his-wwberenip and duas swbsequently. He stated he fesls he may have Joined the
- undoh and paid dues on ome or Wwo ocoaslious but ha did not attend meetings and
gredually discontinued association with the wnien. HNe stated Re knaw of ne
upderground astivity on the part of LUVELL snd was qob iware that LOVELL was
& Cpmmunist i€ this were true. Me stated he doubted that IOVELL was sugaged

in any underground ‘aetivity besause of him continved active werk with the ‘
- union and MADLBIGK felt this watld have bayn mrébm- Af he mra cwmeud
- with tm emuniat; Farty undnrgz’wmd :
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a NMF& éﬁm&m ﬁmmm mafmmnnm mttho

e Was. entively: Mw ‘m him. ‘

) © BADIRION mwx he m aoqumtad wi‘bh R HOR mscu auﬁvg thit»

h& had met har about 19, fires sccially and lster had mkadﬁm hay 45
 the’ Soeiu.ia*b Party in the early 1930's at shick ilse both were meibsrs eof =~ ¢
" this pardy. fe stated that abeut 1933 he dropped is mexbersnip i the o
Smulmt Party and discentinued Ms associations thare. Thereafter he o¢-

¥y saw BISHOR WELEOF and had Llunct:asts oy ste. with her o2 8 tuf '
_ oeéui,nm. He bclﬂmu !u J.ut saw hér m*&y ﬁcfm'e the ver.

o i&ﬂx rg&'mma w Mmcn DVOORK, also ulloa TARKY mw,
WADLKICH adviswd that during the sarly 7mﬁ, Pribedly in the esrly 1930's,
. he hed owet DGIOAN S5cif1ly but was net intisately acquainied with hiwm and
< had me mmot’ioh with hix-ia his work at ihe State Departoent. He stated
U that DIOOAN gradually ross in his career &t the State Deporiment until DIVGAN o
 wag Nead of the I.uﬁnAmrLaw Bivigien. As PUOAN did. L) mu ueqummu e [
waned until tnoy dé.maﬁmsd mﬂx eaoh ﬂhor CoT

\iwl.}flﬂﬁ am-d thtly having any umi&tion or Qe‘qmémme vM.h .
mm QOKPLRYL and comtinued to make Wis denial Shroughous the interview.
Ia this gonnection WADLELGX denied that he was & member of amy Commpnist
g¥oup or & menber, of the Party, siating duriog the latter part of the intver-
- . view that although he hed eozuimm' sympathy for the Comeunist viewpoint
and wis stongly lattint in m o pentiments he rever quite £91¢ like
‘Joining the Pnrty. ~ e

Tollowing %hc Qmumm ‘of tie panas of ALUER HISS and WHITTAXEX
_ AMAMBERS, m “Indfoated eonsiderable RFvousness although he contlmued
.. ko deny any assooistion with CHAMEERS or apy underground activity. Upon
‘ '@M'Iwim of Yhe imterview in WADLNIOK'e offfce He was asked if he cbjected to
tm&&m 8. signed statewsnt imbodying his dexials, shd e expressed & P
mlmmu o do o, Wham agents bagan mwa&im of & typswritten simtswent,
howsver, on the spot W, SADLEION-; 1y azioss Lrom his chair and stated,
L ¥m mot ge!mg t #lgn that nuwmzi. ' Almost imsediztely therveafter, .
" howaver, he anncuaved rather mm&:.y tha't bo wes willihg to give 2 state-
sient i saké 3 complete confessivn. He was then invited te the Weshingtom
© Meld Office snd thereafter accompanied kgsnts te that eﬁt&en ttxcrc the
.z«nmm ﬁim& Wm was diotatad by FADIIGH:

Mum%a, .G,
- Hedewber 6, 191.3

- ”1’ usm SULIAN WADLEIOH, nake e tollmvina -umm .
_ mmx A TRTLOR and. JANERRT G, ZANDER; whom I know ip be Bpcsial
Agmh of the Mnnl Bglmm of Investigation, 8.8, Bomrmnt et
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_ ‘, Mﬁm aber Party, e 8 '&w Qm Soolaliet Mmlﬁ,e mw

; U ik der & while o a m«m d wie Sucialist Party in tm. mﬂﬂ

b S : aum The failure of ¥he S68LAL Demcorais in Oaymny to affer . i
£ e N A :-;;gﬁ‘wﬁ.w Tesigiance qnmrt' SRR, gm power of m ‘- e

=3 mwliuun. m hi&m were i?tﬁ»ﬂt all bhn Sreaks the Negliy,
LT Jipmasse and Pasciste,  Our govermesh was vof m actively
Do gmvelved i any yey at thiatb time.' Y éopresded nese viswd %

CET T VHAROEDY quite Srequently. ?rw}q I cume b reslise that be, -

P O hﬁm&t, WA 2 Comsmnist. 1 was genuinely isprissed w th the man's

sy On cag oosasica I sald $o Mix thet wmgmﬁ I-wguld do »

ol L mamm uciam e ﬁi;ht wlr).ut ﬁhtrin c:r M&st anex ru.cﬁeué '

TR mm at fﬁhu poine ms smaw gmm ns w mg
U information i econeads sentd thons 1n Qermany nad Je "
U et e ey £ e salare of ¥ weik. 1’ would b dole te dupply.
el m;am&lu, X hsatuy sie tinh MARED' had made quite extemsive .
o Ageled ‘&apmﬂ».u WW acuroes to verify ay reli®dllivy.
'—,;;:xﬁ_,_ 844 Vhe seme 4i Fegarl do J VY 1 never stbnequently kad
adp ﬁm to-balisve that sy YRERaens was deotu o kis
mwm the asuse tmﬁﬁ.sﬁhﬂﬁtd.

Gk e o e WWMMIwﬂmxp&MIMh hm“
T ARLDY e Wk i -‘Huk dhounenta waick ou‘?{e w o
. desk in Y dourse a&'w L& amcuq tw:u Loaws ﬁw. aoa-
e ot o mﬁ mw‘itw m%tg::l-»x bm:pgn m’wv P LBy
: g E] i“m ﬁn!! t 200k W g;m. iﬁ%««' . PR S0
‘ iy p-m}@ "-,.:.f-;mml .now igw. wm WICIYAKER SHAMRERS qngl - .

a: ghve b e mish of CARL CANDEOW., I was givem e . -
WW& e@f‘ﬂm mou tng was §6 wnable na operatar, ,
ABARD 18! Deiddiate swperier, to neke xy acquaimtance.
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C they m eonuct.s with oﬁwr people of: ’hu am kind as ny«lf, because
" . of their knowledge of cvents and personslities in the State Depart- .
mant But T was given to understand te pawes of these other pespls
would not be revealad to me. I sunily woited to be told Ween Y
ahoeld pest then. I hed ns weans ef commurdeating wits *OARL! on
Cmy ewn iitiative. . Iu order to comsunieats with HAROLD I was given
& tele] wosber. A womsn suwwered the phnm svery time 1 called.

T was instrusted slaply o ask for 'EARDID.' I was muriahl,y )
. told 'HAROLD* weuld call back. I was persitiad to witita dows the
. mosber but net the sxchange.. It may have been Netrepoliten. I.
, sﬁbnwuﬂ;t dastmrm the note and casn not nea).l the: maimr.

YAy ve msdm: wmumn whett 1 was cetmlum % uot

*HAROLDG, !Imulﬂ.scthwmwwmumwdo&, make &D
appwwiau selection, and teke it gut in a briefcase whioh I
would hand to "HARCED' wher msebting bim. I would peet 'HARCLD!
the next day en sy Wiy % work and brifig the doousents back., I
‘wag given to wodersbtand by 'HARLD' that he pholographed the docu-
“ments using & Loica camera. I believe that en ene or mora ee— '
'euimlwhummmwnw'm.&' -

- ”Iaﬁmhl@j‘ﬂ!mtenatﬁphhmm*wmgamhu ‘
’ trﬁe agresmént, WMiile T was thm I 414 not pursve any co'lmbar&-
t;toniﬂs :c%&vitai“ of aAny w.aa

"!hm I returaed from Mmy 'OARL' xwt me for Junch and '.
mm e he had, as ha put it, 'dgmhd* Maturally I was clAM |

; Wrﬂy aftorurﬂa 'NAHGLD' met we and I told him dbout my
scnversation with 'CAREL. i THAROLD' told me I weuld have to hy
low for & eansiéor&bls pcried.

.. T pext saw YHAKGLD' tﬁﬂmr in late 1939 or early. 19469 wmn
© he called we up vi%aut wy hnin‘l‘ uknd for him te eall, and sug- .
T gestid that we weet. Yo wet Virginie, and drove in :
 the eougtey for aboul two hrw, é wostly abont sy parsonal
affairs byt sxprosssd soms . aﬂsg.‘;.vin;s abeut the Nasi~Soviat paet
‘whidh hed been cemeluded seme months esrlier. Ab the «id of tha
 siderview he asked ms 1£T wanisd Rip to ses me sgein and o3~
- fratsed gysell in such lukewarn Wrws that I nower mma a .
mlmhinmm.\rzmﬁmvwmhinﬁm } -

| Minge then I Bave had uo contacts of any kiaa vm oy |
: Cwunin exsmimﬁ.m o uy&mm arnamu.m -7

i
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: ;.,,:T;wtm m:qﬁt 'W%mmw
¢ o mﬁﬂﬁuiﬁmnmmm Be Soviss
"m& M Miuhd ibs lesdersdip of anti-Tescist forces in the
warld, After that I sould met adsh 40 gut gwsll involved in agy
. cGadee¥isn whieh wenld reqhire DM hedk aech o of the PEPYy-
o7 e, § MEs very gratefil fox Whe golneidencs which made 4t pose
J&W!&tﬂ wﬂwm;@wmmmhagﬂmm

PR “ mw:rr?&wtm Abe Toage Aprees mm

. Deperteent, sas of xy m-uaﬁmm

'mxswrmam xgl, ‘hasiatant $o Wby Sekretary of ute,

LT was sufficisatly scquainted wiih WIS %5 kmow hmw h‘iﬁ tirat

LU oeme. o Ny de¥ies Brought we inte falrly fresuent euatact M dn him .

- and T hed sceasion 1o M\ﬂi R ELNES -4f official bosiness,  Owr .

- persoral obmiac s dwbglis e ofise Wers gonfired Vo ome lundhh.
date, mwwemwwmmxmwmemm. .

*1 am net an ._,,.,,.-'ﬁmmwmumrmx w.wund
mmwnms;,., . MIMimurutm :

o *‘Iwummmwmumnm“wmmm
mwurm

Loy er m Stase D-'wmm oy

f9d saritotpated. 7 hisans vather will Meluaiaied Wit
_._hmxmwsin!mt.m mﬁwmw any asplonage:.

ol md e tiviSide g Sommider 1t west m&; in view
‘ot thc uﬁn'l mw and. in vmwmu M ieﬁﬁﬁa;.

. *Previgua o xy om oot &t he BEite Wmm ¢ yasame
Tt ﬁogui.nu& soclally W& LAREWK DN whis 1 1ater pecade hw:rgf
. Eatin-haerican Piviskon of the' mun.mw I saw Mp. -
5.  poessionally b bad wg‘nm sodtast with hiw. ¥ -
{mmrnwauw’hmew mmmmun -gy'm‘a“x‘
“ground or uy&mu ut&‘ii

e TBometiue sbout 1930 L. et A m mt'_}f ¥ and i
; Aty m ‘somtacts with her for & cau PeHE  theat ey 'zheﬁ cﬁ \u
‘~:.,,mmanmmmuww1n mlylmw. e

" *ne mumﬁamumwr mmxm tmn. :

.; %% montion m- m obily besethe they have. beea WM L
s T tee by My, mwn zwmm m Wd io " to mﬂta S 3
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L uDurieg the. m»&arwﬁwﬁm VHAROLD® mmd 'CARL' T -
L whe & Gommunimt oellaperator but I have naver forwally Joined the
cm&artﬁwarme» S
‘ *T have Tesd. his statemant mw&u ﬂ;t txis and six wm
- typewrifton puges end it {s trus shd smTect to the but of my
, mmadza mﬁ mm. :
" e s/ mvm o umﬂ

; 3/ uxm': G. BAMDER, Special mt, ¥.B.I.
- '-s/ lt. t. HWILOR, Opcelul Agens, ¥ B.x.

: g{ml mm&umu rsumodinthcﬁl« ottha :
¥ashington Pﬁc(ﬂ( 01'!!’&00. ,

| - Upen m letion of the xuimm MADLKICH was anim qmiimd
rngwdﬁ.ng certain details containsd mm ¥e insisted that Me had firet

¢ et BAROLD WILSON by colusidense on a rwflrend tralin as st ferth atigve snd

: mn;mmwum.mmmnmmmumwuwoﬁwmw

" sssting had been arramged in adwande. e dholared that he Never ledsasd

the trus ldentity of HARCLL NLLBOR t"lihm he believed that this was not
Ris Yeal nume wnd was unable to furnish sy immedints mfmaﬂm of value
. s.n maum MLLSON.

N m ruazrnﬁ w0 HARCLD as huu ¥ sealet and emplgmy um, .

‘ udc a sodswhat unfavorable W betwgen RAROLD and CHANSERE in

. this sonnmection, iadicating that had iwpressed him ss the type of .

- individusl wie nmmt chengs his position wheress he would never expeot :

- BABID 66 do -so. He also desaribad NAROLD as being very osuticus, advising ke
had never sesa HARGLD driving an snteseldle whera be sight have coservad 'sbc
Ticense alWough MITHMEER CHAMBEES did wee & car su one ‘eccasicn. He said
alés he 2sd oever senr HAROLD in the presemcs of any othar persens slthough
HAROLD o observed hiim in e coumpeny of othed Permons i oms Pr wWore a¢-
casians and at Sueh tmes aeiiher would redognise the other. He recallsd that
the mumérons meetings he had wita BAROLD fur lumeh or in ‘connection with the |
passing of information and doouments hed invarisbly besn arronged for different
places wad they cuvercd anm stes frow Cecrgetuwn all the way to ldnbolm Park, M,
Waabdngton, with the resuls thet ke was nmbh te ti:x tny foodl poimt rra: L, F
‘which wm.n way have opqr&m ]

Kisseloff-1137 -




_ ﬂ’!‘ﬁ 7&-%

i , mmau vas mr e iuﬁnnm me !&mw wak & truswi ﬁmniw'
-Pnrw fomnﬁ worker and felt that he bad engaged in Pariywwork previcusly.
In this commention he menSioned BAROID was sware that Commmist lender WILLIKM

2, YOSTER suffered from angina pectoris and indicsted othar persensl kaewledge -

 of Communist Pariy lsaders which imp perscasl uqunimm Re atated .
he hod & vague recelleciion that eriginally same from Virginia and that
bis syeech was not ngtessarily incensistnt Wi th this. He also thought -

- HAROID was Jewish and vaguely reoalled W‘s uhtm‘ on &8 ooeuim mt

 his mnu wre Emasam ,

- Pactegraghs of a wnhnr of the indiﬁaunla knewn ta. hxvu ‘b«n an-
»c&n‘hd in e sndergroynd group with WIITSAKER CRAMBERS were displayed
‘6o WADLEIOR, includiug picfures of CRARLES KRANER, JOUR ABT, NADMAK WITT,

. J. PETERS, Lvg PRSSSMAN, HENAY COLLINS amd YICTOR PEBLO. - However, he was .

unable to 1dmti£y any of thase individuals as FARDID WIIS0X or an Anycns
- known %o him. & numsber of phelographs of individwals fn the aﬁmm case
were. tlu éiuphynﬁ to WAODLEFOH with umﬁu results, :

SADLEEE !‘umishd the tollmm awmxm of HBROLD:

. Mn' e e S EANGLD WELSON
CAgs- bbmtB?(inl‘??ﬁ)
Height - o _‘Abouts'a" ,
- Welght « . 130
 Eyes ' . Dark wm, ao :hnu
Haty o Dark prown '
“Poculiarities - Prominent noss; sasall ching probably J"uh;

: b&iﬁ‘n& singles eﬁgmﬂly‘ tren

. Vimginda (23 .

; nary business suitsp not wt&aahrly
" neaty “dressed’ mﬁur cumll -.

| ﬁhsn

 The fellowivg brief dmupuem of WADIZIGH. mo ww.m by mm i
m ptrsoml ebumuon: o : :

m oL T oER .m JULIAN m.mma, bwtar kmm as

L T JUH&SW 4 .

hge © - L Ak
: sﬁr n . T : o _E'bc ‘j 1904’ Qﬂﬁnfhld, i‘“o

Height L 50

Wesgnd = . 1s0 : -

Busild S © Hewdsr

Eyen . Blus, ;lwmp with light W rin ,
Radr - Durk brom, lorg, :
-Appurmna o o . Somewtint lloppily druud; lchelarlr ntmur ;

o Mt intense . , _
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wFO 7&—‘94 | _ - .
‘ Murital atatus lhrrlcd; previously d‘imaﬁ
Pregent wife ' DTS gaupY
Pormer wife 7 - WARION, now Mras. M. B. DOU’:M‘I’I whose o

- hmm is professor at ﬂorttxuntum
: , . University, Svensten, Illimeis :
Education - Oxford University, Masters, 1926; l.onmm "
T T School ef Bosncwics, 1926-283 Mﬂraﬂy :
: of Kiel, 1928-39; an.verauy‘ of- G‘hiem .
graéuah work, . 1929-30,

Midrosns | - Posy Office Box 297, ouﬁa 3, Va.mma, v..,-:
Tolephone . - Falls CGhureh 3559 '
CPENDING
Py . .
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O V4D
B N‘z’.’k ‘!QBK DIVISIOB:

' will reinterview WHITIARER W for the pur~
yeu of vori.tyim the s'aory related by WENEY JULYAL WADIRIOM and for the

partisular purposs of identifying the individusl known to RAUIKION ss HAWOLD

W LSOK, WADLEIGH was pesitive that CHAMBERS knew the identity of this
individual and assussd that CHAMBERS had furnished HiBILD's identity te
Bureau Agants. It is noted WADLEICH considered ChAMGERS as the superior of
RILSON and WILSOK had tsken WADIKIGH t¢ Fniladalphia and Baltimore for thc

)a:;pou of making the wquainum ot CHAMBERS whom MDLEI‘GH knew as OARL
CABRLSCN.

)R
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;\NDARD F&RM No. 64

Oﬁice MGMW@%&Z%M UNITED §- _:_-.o GOVERNMEN /

‘ -TO ' The Director ‘Q S DATE:December 13, égﬁém /‘-
ROM Di” . V Ve Glogs
N—PROM  pow.taad Q27 7 b
5 + M. Nicholsw” s
: G S PRO! o
.~ SUBJECT: JAY DAVID VHITTI¥TR CHM‘B:‘RS e —
PERJURY / . 12803 e S :
ESPIONAGE - R ‘ g s——
¥, Quinn Temi

There is set forth below a summary of the activities which have!'® v

occurred over this past weekend in the captioned case. For clar:.ty ‘sake Y/ "(g,r.'..r o
the information pertaining to vhe particular subject is set forth under* /‘t,,» 7

his name. A;‘J (\[

FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, Was / GL»U
You will recall that Franklin Victdx’ Reno was named by Chambéfs*

. as_one of the individuals who furnished himAvith confidential Government
# information.
y

iRt

Reno was interviewed on December 10, 1948, at which time he  Genied
any dealings with Chambers, J. Peters, or anyone else in connection with

I Turnishing information while le was empLoyed. at.the Aberdeen Proving Grounds.

f He was served with a subpoena calling for his appearance before the __g;__and
Jury, New York City at 9:00 a.m., December 15, 1948.

On December 11, 1948, Reno voluntarily appeared at the Denver Field
Office of this Bureau stabing that he desired to_give : additional information ) 4

which he~had not g:.zgn when interviewed on December YOth. In substance he
adnitted ‘that he gave ‘restricted documents to onefCarlt onf K’J?:auss " whom
he thog_g‘ht might have been Chambers, bub he adviged that"he did 1 not know o
for certa::m. Reno advised further that one\/ ernielt accompanled him from
Bal’olmore—:to Philadelphia where "Berniet iftroduced him to "Carl," probably
in the eafly part of June, 1937. He advised that “Carlt reques’ced
vintelligence information" from him and that "Carl! knew that he, (Reno)

. would soon be employed at the Aberdeen Proving Grounds. Reno stated that o
he agreed to_this_request MOmng,,thai}.L.ﬂ@_S,m.ehﬂm_on.QSp;pnag@erk- -
TZ?Q‘;‘@I‘ Reno advised that he met MCarl! on an éstimated four to seven times

>

inArashington, D. C., generally on a designated street by prearranged appoint ~
ménts. Reno also stated that on one or two occasions his brother, Philip
:**Reno, acted as an intermediary between hgrand nCarl.n Frank;L:L Reno did nob

/ desire to give a signed statement but he indicated that he wdhild cooperate.

The above information_has been_ furnished L_to_}r. Thomas.J. DNonegan,
Special Assistant to the Attorney General, New York Civy and to _Assistant

Attorney General Alexander M. (ampbell. \
N /3322 7 2 ¢
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¥emo for The Director

PHILIP RENO

You will recall that this individual is the brother of Franklin

Reno and was also named by Chambers as having furnished him with confidential
information.

Philip Reno was interviewed at Albuquerque, New Mexico on December
10, 1948, and served with a subpoena, to_appear before the Grand Jury in New

York CGity. He denied nied any acqua ovlec ,.or association with
Chambers or any other member of the Yommunist apparatus while employed in
Washington, D, C. He also denied any knowledge that his brother, Franklin
Victor Reno was acquainted with the subject or associated with any Communist
dpparatus. e admitted Communist Party membership in Colorado from 194k
wmtil he was expelled from the Communist Party about nine months ago.

L~
HENRY JULIEN/VADLEIGH

This individual was also named by Chambers as having furn:.shed
him with c onfidential Government informatiom.

Wadleigh arrived in New York City from iashington, D. C. on
December 10, 1948, to testify before the Grand Jury. He ¢ rred briefly
with T. J. Donegan and later with his Attorney, Raymord{fiise, 60 Broad Street,

New York City. i/ise _contacted fgents of the New York G'fi’lce and_stated that
he had advised jjadleigh to make complete disclosures to the FBI and to answer

all questions at the Grand Jury Hearing.

Wadleigh was-interviewed-by. Agents of the New York Office. He
stated that he became acquainted with leanor Nelson Soyring (who is a known
Communist and who has been previously mentioned by Whittaker Chambers).

He stated that he suggested to Nelson that he would like to assist the
Communist Party cause and that Nelson subsequently introduced him t0_ )_one
Harold Viilson, whom Wadleigh has identified from a photograph as Dav:Ld
Carpenter. In regard to Carpenter, you m.ll recall that he was named by
Chambers as the individual who photographed confidential documents for him
in Washington, D. C. T/adleigh continued by s’ca‘bmg that shortly after
entering his employment with_the State DNepartment, he began to furnish
Carpenter with documents concerning the economic situation in Germany and
Japan and that he continued this activity from the winter of 1935 or 1936
to the early part of 1938. During this period ofjftime he stated that he was
introduced by Carpenter to "Karl," whom he now knows as Whittaker Chambers.
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¥emo for The Director

Vadleigh declared that in late 1937 he was introduced by Chambers to a man
whom Chambers referred to as tthe, boss-ef the outfit," and whose general
description fits that of COIQM with the exception that this

person had either all or most of the right arm missing. Wadleigh related
that in early 1939, Chambers advised him that he had broken with the
organization. A month or 50 later, according to Wadleigh, Chambers borrowed
$20.00 from Wadleigh and at this time informed him that the "boss of the
outfit® was a fugitive and was wanted by the Russians.

On the evening of December 11, 1948, upon his return from New
York City, Wadleigh telephonically advised the ifashington Field Uffice that
he had failed in one instance to make a completely responsive answer to a
question asked before the New York Grand Jury and that he would now like
to have the complete answer made a matter of record. Wadleigh stated that
he had in his possession a rug which was presented to him as a New Years
gift in 1937 or 1938 by Vhittaker Chambers.

The above information concerning the gift of a rug to Wadleigh
by Chambers has been furnished to Mr. Russo of the Tepartment.

v

ATGER HISS

in a twenty minute meeting during which Massing d Ted her recollection

of her meeting with him ata dinner party in Noel{Field's home. Hiss sub-
sequently advised that he was positive that hé Had never seen Massing
befores that he definitely never had any conversation with her at any

time or place and claimed to be amazed by her statements with respect to him.

On December 10, 1948, Alger Hiss was confropted with Hede Massing /

ELEANOR NELSON SOYRING

You will recall that Eleanor Nelson Soyring is a knovn Communish
who formerly resided in VWashington, D. C. and who was previously mentioned
bLul;;_‘g‘ggkeLchambeacs—maer-hermalden_nama.aﬁ.Eleanor Nelson.

On December lO, 1948, she refused to grant an interview to Bureau
Agents and accepted service of a subpoena to testify before the Grand Jury,
New York City. - Following this contact she immediately went to the office
of Maurice Braverman, Communist Party functionary and Attorney in Baltinore,
Haryland. 0On the same date it was indicated that she intended to consult the
legal firm of Fressman, Vitt and Cammer in New York City.
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On Sunday, December 12, 1948, the Washington Field Office obtainéd
three pages of typewriting from the Head Master of the Landon School, Mre
Paul L. Banfield, Bethesda, Maryland, which was entitled "Description of
Personal Characteristics of Timothy Hobson,! bearing the date September 9,

_A936, For your information, Timothy Hobson is the son of Mrs._ Alger

\ Hiss by her first marriages He enrolled at the aforementioned school during

) the~fall term, 1936, Mr. Banfield also produced a handwritten letter dated

September 1, 1936 bearing the signature of Priscilla Hiss, wife of Alger
Hiss referring to an application for admission to the Landon School of
Timothy Hobson for the fall term of the school year, 1936: Mr. Banfield
also produced a carbon copy of a letter addressed to Alger Hiss dated
September 3, 1936 from Mr. Banfield acknowledging the application for
registration of Timothy Hobson, He also_made available a handwritten letter
bearing the date September 9, 1936 containing the signature of Alger Hisss
This letter stated that the description of Timothy Hobson's personality
was enclosed, The letter was signed by Alger Hiss.

The three typewritten pages were compared with the typewritten
materiammwwwun
hearing at Baltimore, Maryland on November 17, « The FBI Laboratory has
concluded that the typewriting appearing on the three typewritten pages made
available by Mrs Banfield dated September 9, 1936 is identical with the
typewriting.appearing on the documents made available by Chambers at the
deposition hearing in Baltimores, Information concerning the identification

of the typewriting has been furnished to Mr. Campbell of the Department by
memorandum under today!s dates

On December 10, 1948, the Department furnished the Bureau the original
documents which Vhittaker Chambers produced at the pre=trial deposition in the
civil suit brought against him by Alger Hiss at Baltimore, Marylands The
Bureau was reguested to immediately examine the documents to ascertain the
| age, source of origin,.typing, watermarks, and any other featl#réndf identifications’
: The FBT Iaboratory is presently conducting the requested examination.

The Department also requested that an investigation be made at the
State Department with respect to these documents to determine if the originals
are still in the State Department and if so, to determine the state of the
original documents to see if any possible characteristics of idenbification.are
present such as initials, the location of documents in the files, eb ceteras
It was further requested to determine the personnel and names of the parties
who may have had access to the documents and whose hands the documents passed

throughs The Department also requested that a_check-be-made-to-détermine—the
personnel and the names of all persons,-depart 1se, who were asgociated
with Hiss MQQMWiMWOW,mAQi éno_and

Philip Reno., It is anticipated that all of such!personnel will'bé subpoenaed

before a Grand Jury in New York which will commence on December 16, 1948

——"
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